AGENDA
ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, M1 48442
October 13, 2021-Regular Meeting

7:00 P.M.
CALL TO ORDER:
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: bianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Glen Noble, Trustee

Paul Gambka, Treasurer
1. Approval of Agenda

2.  Approval of Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Regular Township Board Meeting Minutes of September 08, 2021.
B. Receipt of Monthly Reports

s Building Department

s NO.CFA

* HAYA

¢ Financial Report

¢ Treasurers Report

s (CDBG Report

* Code Enforcement Officer Report

C. Payment of Bills

3.  Presentation- Rose Townhouse Report from H2A Architects

4.  Brief Public Comments on unfinished & new agenda ltems only, Comments only, limit
comments to 3 minutes

5.  Public Hearing- None



6. Unfinished Business

Rose Center Cemetery Fence Bids

Office Parking Lot Improvements Bid
Request Proposal Office Exterior Painting- Extend the contract completion date

Request Proposal Office interior Painting-extend the contract completion date
Holly Shores Lighting Special Assessment District- Update

mo O wp

7. New Business

A. Rose Town House- Report
B. Ottieway Court S.A.D. - Set Public Hearing Date
C. Williams Drive S.A.D. - Set Public Hearing Date

8. Announcements

Planning Commission Meeting: November 4, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: November 2, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m.

N.O.C.E.A. Board Meeting: October 15, 2021 @ 3:00 p.m. Rose Township Offices
Assessing Office: M-F, 9 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 148 858-21.79, doyler@oakgov.com
Township Board Regular Meeting: November 10, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m.

mo O ®w P>

9. Miscellaneous Reports

N.O.C.F.A.

Planning Commission
HAYA

Cemetery Committee
Zoning Board of Appeals
Parks and Recreation
Heritage Committee
Supervisor

TOmmpoO®P

10. Brief Public Comments-Comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

11. Adjournment
This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1876 as amended (Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a (2)

(3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should
contact the Rose Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk’s office, 9080 Mason Street,

Holly, MI 48442 (248) 634-8701 clerk@rosetownship.com.

Dianne Scheib-Snider, Rose Township Supervisor



Rose Township Board
Regular Meeting
Wednesday, September 8, 2021, 7:00pm
Rose Township Offices
9080 Mason Street, Hoily, Ml 48442

PRESENT: paul Gambka, Treasurer Patricia Walls, Trustee
Dehbie Miller, Clerk Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor
Glen Noble, Trustee

OTHER (S) PRESENT:  Renee Kraft, Recording Secretary
Mike Refalo-ELAN Engineering

OTHERS: Paul Englehart, Julius Stern, Donna Boshell, Linda Dagenhardt, Mike Bolan
CALL TO ORDER: Supervisor Scheib-Snider called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
1. Approval of Agenda:
A. Approve the Regular Agenda:
Maotion by Trustee Noble to approve the agenda as amended. Seconded by Clerk Miller.
VOTE: YES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None '
ABSENT: None
2. App!roval of Consent Agenda:

A. Approve the Consent Agenda:

Motion by Clerk Miller to approve the consent agenda minus HAYA Report. seconded by Trustee
Gambka.

VOTE: YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

3. Presentation:

None

T T T i Y Lt TR Al LT b o P ) P o e N P O - B R N
Pace Lot b T RAETER S AR R CEG AR BUTARG LT Tl Tepterna g, 207



4. Brief Public Comments — Agenda [tems Only: (limit comments to 3 minutes)

None

5. Public Hearing:

6. Unfinished Business:

Motion by Trustee N

None

A,

P.E.G. Equipment:

Mike Refalo - Explained the equipment.

oble to purchase the basic package of $22,750 and the annual price for total

information subscription of $1,295 annually. Seconded by Clerk Miller.

VOTE: YES:
NO:
ABSENT:

Walls, Gambka, Miller, Noble, Scheib-Snider

None
None

7. New Business

A,

Rose Center Cemetery Fence:

Cemetery had to be re-staked.

Hiring of Labor Attorney/Consultant:

Trustee Noble had comments about NOCFA, quoted below:

(1)
(2)

(3

(4)

The NOCFA board members are naive and have no interest in the
taxpayers. All NOCFA board members.

At a recent authority meeting chaired by the Holly Township Supervisor,
the union president presented the means of methods of how NOCFA
was supposed to negotiate with the fire authority. How inept can you
he?

Coliegial relationship of a professional organization will undoubtedly
change to an adversarial contract definition operation. Example-the
letter that the NOCFA union submitted dated August 11 noted that
NOCFA fuli-time Officers and employees, below Fire Chief, are members
of the union.

Luckily an attachment for the Michigan Employment Relations
Commission, Case number 21h1564CR summarize, dated August 4,
note, excluded the fire chief and part time and clerical employees. So be
prepared for the verbal manipulations that are going to take place in
these negotiations.

s TURAGTTIT BE UL AR GTARD P b NG Seoramber 8, 20



(5) Question-are all union employees residents of Rose Township or
adjacent governmental units? This is a serious matter and | will speak to

it later in the NOCFA report.

Motion by Trustee Noble to authorize the Supervisor and/or Treasurer to obtain a labor attorney or

consultant that specializes in labor negotiations in the amount of $30,000. Seconded by Treasurer
Gambka.

VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miller, Noble, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

B. Reguest for Proposal Office Parking Lot Improvements:

REP needed.

Motion by Trustee Noble to authorize the Township proceed the proposal for parking lot improvements

which are delineated as a routing and sealing of the existing asphalt cracks and separate sealcoat sealing
operation then following up with parking space repainting as existing. Seconded by Trustee Walls.

VOTE: YES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

C. Request for Proposal Office Exterior Painting:

Warm gray was suggested.

Motion by Trustee Walls to approve the request for proposal for the office exterior paint. Seconded by

Treasurer Gambka.

VOTE: YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

D. Request for Proposal Office Interior Painting:
People can pick colors in their own office.

Motion by Trustee Noble to authorize the Township to receive proposals for office interior painting as
described in the proposal. Seconded by Trustee Walls.

VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Noble, Scheib-Snider
NO: Nonhe
ABSENT: None

Page3 ol REAE ORISR REGUE AR BUAY MEETING



E. Holly Shores Lighting Special Assessment District:
Suggested to reduce by 90% for about 7 years. A public hearing will be needed.

Motion by Trustee Noble to authorize the Supervisor to reevaluate the Holly Shores lighting operation
and call for a special assessment meeting to adjust accordingly. Seconded by Trustee Walls.

VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miller, Noble, walls, scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

F. Oak Tree Trim Ordinance:

Oak wilt issues caused by trimming a portion of the oak during certain times, it
can spread to other trees through the root system.

Motion by Trustee Noble to authorize the supervisor to send the proposed oak wilt ordinance to the
planning commission for development, seconded by Trustee Walls.

VOTE: YES:  Miller, Noble, Wwalls, Gambka, scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

G. _Payment of Bills — August 2021

Motion by SupervisorScheibSnider to authorize payment of bills for August 2021. Seconded by Clerk
Miller.

VOTE: YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, scheib-Snider
NO: None

8. Announcements:
A, Planning Commission Meeting: October 7, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.
B. Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: October 5, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.

C. North Oakland County Fire Authority (NOCFA): September 21, 2021 at 3:00
p.m. at Fire Station #1.

D. Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00a.m.~5:00p.m. {248) 258-2179, doyler@oakgov.com

E. Township Board Regular Veeting: October 13, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.

paoc 4 of § pOSE TOWR G P 56 AR BOART MEETE o Sppramber 3, 2021



F.

NoHaz Event: Saturday, September 25 from 8:00 a.m. — 2:00 p.m. at Oakland
County Service Center Campus, Pontiac, registration opens 3 weeks hefore the
event at NoHaz.com.

9. Miscellaneous Reports:

A,

North Oakland County Fire Authority (NOCFA): Email fram Chief Lentz they
have been awarded one of the grants 2020 Safer Grant for $541,000. Rose
Township Board voted against mandatory vaccinations for NOCFA employees.

Planning Commission: They are reviewing the Primary Care Marihuana
ordinance. Next month there will be a new draft.

Holly Area Youth Assistance {HAYA): No report.
Cemetery Committee: Stones will be cleaned later this year.
Zoning Board of Appeals: No report.

Parks and Recreation: [Geft Engineering cannot help. Reached out to QOakland
County Parks. '

Heritage Committee: Cemetery walk with Oakland County Parks at Rose Center
Cemetery on October 3 at 1:00 and 2:30. Oakland County Historian Ms. Eghois
making the brochure. Website will be launched before the new year.

Supervisor Report: Met with electrical engineers and architect and provided
them with drawings of the old town house to heip them move forward. Met
with DTE about the frequent outages. American Rescue Plan money has started
to roll in. We should receive 50% within the next three weeks.

10. Brief Public Comments: {limit comments to 3 minutes.)

Mark Bolan:

Julius Stern:

Questioned if PEG is latest to date. Township needs to hire an attorney o talk
with NOCFA.

Not happy with the Boards NOCFA decisions made. Wants a timeclock in the
office. Not happy with Zoning Administrator. Attorney Lattie said Supervisor
Scheib-Snider should not be on the NOCFA board. FOIA book should be
followed.

Linda Dagenhardt: Wants more Code Enforcement info on NOCFA runs. Suggested the
Heritage Committee should have consulted with the Cemetery
Commitiee.
HOSE TOWNSHIP ‘R}.ifii HAR BOARD MEFTING Seniember §, 4071

Ceaerge S0y
Pz‘»n'g_l,t. p ]

P
[



Debbie Miller: Questioned why the cemetery committee was not informed of the Heritage

walk-thru.

11. Adjournment: 8:22 p.m.

Approved/Corrected
. Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC I
Rose Township Clerk

| L

BEGE YA e HE LA BUAR

ARG BTG Sapiarning



yIawsoad

UIAWIAON

d3aoLaoe

YISNA1d3S

1snany

Anr

ELl

AV

HddY

HOUYW

ANVITHESS

Advoner

._..mz ARIVaA L3N ATHINOW L3N ATHENGH 13N ATHINOW EAN ATHINDW 13N ATHINOA 13N XIHINOR L3N ATHANOIK L3N ATHLNON 3N ATHENON 13N ATHLNON 25N ATHLNGY 13N ATHLINOW
00°9%Z'PL 000 000 000 08°80F 000F0'L GO0Z.LE 0L°00F'G 06818 Gl J6F'L 00 €68 0Z°SL0'L- 0V LEF'L 13N
00'Eeg8'ey 000 000 00’0 0z LE¥'P OF'GZ0'G S2L0T'9 0208y 016007 S8°68E'G 00'CeR’'s 0T LZvV 09252V 1No argd wiok
00'62L'8S 00’0 000 00’0 00°0F8'% 009909 00°826'6 00°80L'6 00'888'% 00°/88'9 00°922'0 00CLY'S 007196 .03 $334 TV.LOL
006zL'8s 000 000 000 00°0¥3'v 007990°C 00°8Z6'6 00°20.°6 00°888°F% 0072899 00°9Z2°9  DO'ZTL¥F'S 00'V.9S .03 TYI0L
coo 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0o'o 000 SNOANYTIZISIN
00’0 000 0070 Qo0 000 Qoo 000 00°0 000 000 (SN} AMANNS
00’689 0019 00'LL 00'gZl o0'Le 006t ooie 0016 Q0S¥ 00'8L 333 ¥OLOVHINGD
Q022101 00'eoy 00°S0L'Z 00°0.E 00°0€L 00°62S 0o28L°L 00'669'L 00958 o0zl S33d TWIINVHI=W
poepl's 00°68L 00°1L0G°L 00°29¢ po'eze 00028 o0oey googl 006'8.LG 007064 §334 ONIGNNTY
00°020°L1 0o's¥Z'L 00%0L'T 00°0S9'Z 00°169°L 00805 008es’L 00'EEs'e  00°202°1 007682 S334 VORI TE
00°0.8'12 00216l 00082 00'106'S 008529 00°5SS'L 00°L¥L'E 00°880'T  00'G6S 0Q°0FL S ONIdUNE
000EL'T 00°06¢ 000 007024 00gLL 00°06€ 0006¢E 00561 00°0el oc'o MIIATE NYId G189
aaNE0TY 5334
00°288°eY 000 000 o00 0z’ Leb P OFGZ0G 9272029 027208V OL'600'F 58°682°S 00€E8's 0T vy 092V aivd w10l
00°L8¥C oo'lee 000 0089V 0Ge¥9 po'lsE  00'LSE 0G'SLL 00°LL3 oo'¢ penuod jad JUiQ
00°'008'6 00°004'L 00°00L'L 00°00L'L 00°001°L 00°00L'1L 00°00L'L 00°00L°L  00°00L'L 0OCOL'L WINPT LI
§£'989'9 TN} SevES 00'¥5S §6°05¢% Seves 09669 selyl’lL G186 GE'800'L TYOINYHIIN
0908’ 0£°691) G6°98¢ G9'c9e 00’0 02'6.¢C G869l 09'¥58 G999 oFLilL ONIgNNTd
SO°LS0'F) goyLEL QL'BO¥'L 0L9ELC GTEOE'L GO¥.8 o¥'8c8'l So'LLZ'Z  OV6LZL S8EY9) WoRLIaE
T 00'g0L'L 00'sgZ'y 00°G0L'L 00069 00°08L 00582’ 00'0%9 00'06¢ 00'sZe ONIGTINE
1n0 givd
08¢ 0 0 0 6¢ 6r SG LE ¥ S 1 2] o¥ gz Y10l
¥ 4 g 9 9 9 01 ¢l £l i+ TYOINVHOSIN #
44 £ g 6 0 9 € L g £ ONIFNOTL #
g5l gl P 1574 gl ot LT ¥e Gl gl WORILOITH #
il Ll 6l Ll 0l 43 6l 0l 9 ¥ ONIgTING #
SNOILOZISNI
102 . Z¢ ¢ eC 114 2] 2 1z | 7r4 6l TAA IVLCL
85 v_mmju diHs %go.ﬂ, mwﬁm g £l Z 1+ rA 2] 3] 2 6 IOINYHOTW
144 £ €] } ¥ € b L Z g SNIgNNTd
172 02 76 1201 Y g G} 6 L g L g 9 6 TYORLOTTT
0 == . 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Sy 38N OV
05 .Mﬂ.: \.// ZMMQM | 9 b Ly Zl 9 L ¢ 3 L oNITTING
daANSST SHNA3d

SIV10L 234 AON 100 d3s Ny aar NN AVIM AdV WY g34 Nvr

"1d3d DNIATiNg ALA 1202 dIHSNMOL 3S0Y




INRC AVA Rdy HOHYIN AuvnEa3d AAVONYT HIGWNFIZT HIGWNIAON WAROLOO HIGNILLEHS lsnany ATr
._..WZ ;fuuw_d.m \r LaN ATHENOW 13N ATHLINQW 13N KTHINOW 13N ATHENON I3N ATHINOW 13N XTHINOW JLAN NTHANOW 13N ATHANGH LN ATHLNOW 23R XTHINOW 13N ATHINOW 1IN ATHINOW

50"0LL°S 000 000 000 000 000 goo 000 000 000 08 80t 09°080°L G90ZLE L3N
G6'€99'Gl 000 000 000 000 000 0070 000 000 Q0’0 0z’ lev'y  0¥'G20'G SEL0T9 1110 Aivd TV.LOL
00'#£8°0¢ 000 000 000 000 Q00 000 000 00’0 000 00'0V8'y  00°990'0 00°826'6 Q034 5334 TVLOL
005802 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 00’0 00’0 00°0 00'0 00°0V2'Y  00°990°0 00°826°6 GO VLOL
000 000 000 00’0 SNOINVTIZOSIN
000 000 000 000 (4sSK) A¥aNNS
00°€92Z 00°19 00 L4 0061 I35 HOLOVHLNOD
00'826°C 0oeor 00'S0L'E 00°0.8 S334 TYDIINYHIIN
00°7€9°Z 00694 00°L0S'L 00'29C $33d ONIGNNTd
00'866'G 00'SFZ'lL  00'E0L'Z 000S9T SEAL WORLOT T
00'£60'8 00'ZL6'L 0008  00'1L06'S s34 oNIgTINg
00016 00°08¢ 000 002G MIINTY NY'ld a9
A3aAISOFY S934

56°£99°5) 009 000 00'0 00'0 000 000 000 000 0070 oZLEY'Y  0F'S20's §£°.02°'9 aivd Tv.LOL
00618 00°1L6€ 000 00'g%Y Wenued ted Jayio
00°00¢’e 00°00L'L  00°00L'L- 00°00L% HANIYATY
0g6Ll't TN SEPEE  00'%SS TYOINYHOIW
066L¥7'L 0£'891 G6'g9e  G9e98 ONIgNMT
S00B'¥ sgviel  0L'B9FL 0L9LL°C TYORLOTE
00°GPP'S 00'S0L'L  00°GEZL 00'SOL'L oNIgINg
1N0 aivd

vl 0 0 g 0 0 0 0 ] 0 6¢ 61 G5 IVLOL
gl R4 g 9 TYIINVHOIIN #
Li £ g 6 ONIFNIId #
59 Sl s £Z TYORLOT 13 &
£g i 6l A DNIATING #
SNOILOIJSN]

08 90 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 zZ G¢ tor LOL
0c G gl z TWOINYHOIW
gL ¢ [+ L DNIFNMd
Ze 8 Gl 6 WORLOT1E
8] 0 0 - 0 844V 38N oY
gl 9 | Ll ONIQTINg
gANSSI SLIWMad

STIOL NOf AVIN Hd¥ HVYIN g4 Nvr 230 AON 100 d3Ss onv 1nr

"1d3a ONIATING QLA TvOSId 22/1202 dIHSNMOL 3S0d




=]
wn

STVLOlL

AONTA WILNIQIST

MAN TYLLNIGIS3Y

NOLLIGAY TYILNIAISTY

Hivdzy

H3H0d

S100d

SV RINLOMMLS ASN OV

SNYVE 310d

bl

OSIA

HINOH STHE0N

TYRLLSNANI

HOVAYD

Ylvd=y 3l

INANESYE HSINIA

OW=a

3034

ILINIA-OANGD

CQOWI MVIDHINWNCD

MIN TYIDUIWNGD

Olo|ococlviNO|lOIF| @O M O v NN

NOILLIGAY IVISHINNOD

STV1OlL

93d AON 190 d3s DNV TNF NN AVIN ddv dVIL 934 NVP

diysumo] 9s0y / NMOAMVIHd LIN¥3d ONIATINg 1202




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Proposed Agenda For September 27, 2021 3:00 PM at:
NOCFA Station 1. 5051 Grange Hall Rd.

Holly, Mi 48442

1. CALLTO ORDER J ROLL CALL
DP. Gambka DG. Kullis DD. Schieb-Snider DP. StoufferD K. Winchester DChief Lintz

2. AGENDA APPROVAL

3. CONSENT AGENDA - Al items listed under “Consent Agenda” ore considered to be routing, and non-
cantroversial, do not require discussion by the NOCFA Board and will be approved by one motion. There will
be no separate discussion. If discussion is desired on an item, that item wiil be removed from the consent
agenda and will automatically be moved to the Jast item under New Business.

a. Approval of meeting minutes from August 17, 2021

. Financial Reports:
i, General Fund Revenue & Expense Report Year to Date

ji. Equipment Replacement Fund Revenue & Expense Report Year to Date

"

Checking Account as of 8/31/2021 $139,192.00
Ntatement Savings Account as of 8/31/2021 $400,975.10
Capital / Equipment Replacement Account as of 8/31/2021 $238,394.67
_us For Payment Total: 8/18/2021 —9/9/2021 m
Nost of Payroll: 8/23/2021, 9/6/2021 $89,246.67

$64,683.61

Accounts Recelvable: — VEDICAL as of 8/31/2021

!

Accounts Receivable: — FIRE as of 8/31/2021
Aging Accounts Turned Over To Collections Allowance as of 8/31/2021 $87,220.60
c. August 2021 Run Counts

4, REPORTS

DChiefs Report DRose Twp. D Holly Twp. [:]Citizen at Large

PRESENTATIONS
UNFEINISHED BUSINESS
a) Health & Safety Policles- Requesting to amend revised TB & Bloodborne

o v

pathogen paolicy.
NEW BUSINESS
a) Fire & EMS Academy information. L B
by SAFER Recruitment & Retention Grant — Approval to accept award.
€] Anonymous Letter.

~

8. PUBLIC COMMENT

g, ADIOURNMENT

Next meeting will be Tuesday October 19, 2021 at 3:00 PM Rose Township Offices. 9080
Mason St. Holly, Ml 48442



o4t
NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY[ oo
Proposed Agenda For september 21, 2021 3:00 PN‘é o
NOCFA Station 1. 5051 Grange Hall R 1RN%
Y4

Holly, M) 48442 ) /[c

RIS BT A IS SRt
! NERTY (i AN

1, CALLTO ORDER / ROLL CALL FQ}#J
[Jp. Gambka []G. Kullis [Jo. schieb-Snider [_]P. Stouffer K. Winchester [JChlef Lintz
2. AGENDA APPROVAL

3. CONSENT AG ENDA - All items listed under “consent Agenda” are considered to be routing, and non-
controversial, do not require discussion by the NOCFA Board and will be approved by one motlon. There will
be no separate discussion. If discussion Is desired on an Item, that ltem will be removed from the consent
agenda and will gutomatically be moved to the fast item under New Business,

a, Approval of meeting minutes from August 17,2021
b, Financlal Reports:
|, General Fund Revenue & Expense Report Year to Date
il. Equipment Replacement Fund Revenue & Expense Report Year to Date

Checking Account as of 8/31/2021 $139,192,00
Statement Savings Account as of 8/31/2021 £400,975.10
Capital / Equipment Replacement Account as of 8/31/2021 $238,394.67
Bills For Payment Total: 8/18/2021 — 9/9/2021 $99,365.71
Cost of Payroll: 8/23/2021, 9/6/2021 $89,246.67
Accounts Recelvable: — MEDICAL as of 8/31/2021 $64,683.61
Accounts Receivable: — FIRE as of 8/31/2021 §7,797.00
Aging Accounts Turned Over To Collections Allowance a5 of 8/31/2021 $87,220.60
c. August 2021 Run Counts
4, REPORTS

Dchlefs Report DRose Twp. D Holly Twp. DCiﬂzen at Large

5. PRESENTATIONS
6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
a) Health & Safety Policies- Requesting to amend revised TB & Bloodhorne
pathogen policy.
7. NEW BUSINESS
a) Fire & EMS Academy Information,
b) SAFER Recruitment & Retention Grant — Approval to accept award,

8. PUBLIC COMMENT
9. ADJOURNMENT

Next meeting will be Tuesday October 19, 2021 at 3:00 PM Rose Township Offices. 9080
Mason St, Holly, M1 48442



NORTH CAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

August 17, 2021

Vice Chalrperson Kullis called the regular meeting of the North Oakland County Fire Authority
to order at 3:00 P.M. at Rose Townshlp Offices, 9080 Mason 5%, Holly, Ml 48442,

The following firefighters and guests were present,

Doug Smith
Tim Seal
Debble Miller

Roll Call: Present ~P, Gambka, K, Winchester, G. Kullis, D. Scheib-Snider, Chief Lintz.
Absent — P. Stouffer

Moved by Kullis, seconded by Gambka, motion to excuse stouffer. A volce vote was taken; all
those present voted yes; motion carried 4/0.

AGENDA APPROVAL

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Schelb-Snider, motion to approve agenda. A voice vate
was taken; all those present voted yes; motion carried 4/0.

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVAL

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Gambka, motion carrled, to approve the following items
under the consent agenda:

» Approval of meeting minutes from June 15, 2021 {July meeting canceled).
% General Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year to Date

¥ Equipment Replacement Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year to Date
% Funds Available as of July 31, 2021

Checking Account : $ 249,780.78
Statament Savings Account $400,907.00
Capltal Replacement Savings Account $238,374.42
Rills for Payment {06-15-21to 08-17-21) $184,839,13
Cost of Payroll {06-15-21 to 08-09-21) 5249,348.35

» Accounts Recelvabie Report, Medical as of 7-31-21 - $37,488.11.

» Accounts Recelvable Report, Fire as of 7-31-21 - $8,297.00.

% Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections as of 07-31-21 - $88,452.57.
% Junefuly 2021 Run Report,



North Oakland County Fire Authority Regular Meeting August 17, 2021

A roli call vote was taken; all those present voted yes; motlon cartied 4/0.

Reports

Chiefs Report

Chlef Lintz reported that there were 114 calls In June and In July a record number of 126, The
previous record was 122, He antlcipates the August calls wlil be even more because of the
storms the previous week. Had a structure fire on Fenton Rd. The State police called on a
female at a residence on Evans Rd that was hot acting correctly and had her In custody. NOCFA
took her to the hospltal. Two Employees Randy Finkbeiner and Dan Miller who were oh scene
had felt there was more to the sltuation and Investigated the area and found a car running with
doors open on Belford Rd. After getting more Informatlon, it was found that it was the
woman's car and that she had a 3-year-old with her that she had left her sitting outside the car,
The child was nowhere to be seen. Randy and Dan reported situation to Captain Seal and a
search team was activated. The child was found unharmed in a fleld behind a Belford Rd.
home. Randy and Dan will be recoghized at the Banguet coming up. He reminded everyone of
the Banquet on August 28th,

Doug Smith stated that the Renalssance festival was opening this coming weekend and
explalned the survey, staffing and Inspections for this year.

Rose Township ~ Scheib-Snider stated that they approved architects for the ADA Access
changes at the ofd township hall. Doug Smith contacted her about a leak on the new dry
hydtant Installed at Davisburg Rd. at the new culvert. She contacted RCOC that contacted the
contractor to fix the leak. She s setting It up so NOCFA cah be on scene when that happens so
that NOCFA can test the hydrant. Rose Twp adopted a moratorium on Cannabis Careglvers
until they can get an ordinance in place, Construction of the Milford and Water Rd Culvert was
schedule for the next week, but it has been delayed to an unknown date. The road closure will
be for 60 or more days. Their census 2020 report came in. The 2010 Census showed a,
increase of 40 people the 2020 Census s showlng a decrease of 62 in people In the twp.

Holly Township - Mr. Kullis met with RCOC to discuss the roads In Holly and part of the
conversation was the paving of Quick Rd. from Fagan to Fish {ake Rd. The road commission will
be providing numbers for him to take to the board, If the project happens the construction
would be about 6 years out. They discussed installing new road entrances to certaln roads in
the Twp and the possiblity Rood Rd may be paved at some point. Next year RCOC will be
replacing 2 culverts on Fish Lake Rd. between Grange Hall and the Academy, north of the
tracks. One of the culverts will be jarge and provide a walkway on the east of the road at the
river. The canoe landing at the river has been permitted so that project will be moving forward,

PRESENTATIONS ~ There were no presentations.

OLD CONTINUING BUSINESS — None.




Notth Oakjand County Elre Authority  Regulat Meeting August 17, 2021

NEW BUSINESS

Health &Safety Policles — Reguesting to amend revised TB and Bloodborne pathogen Policy,
Requesting approval to add Mandatoyy cOVID-19 Vacclne Policy.

Moved by Kullis, seconded by Winchester to deny approval of the policy. A roll call vote was
taken; all those present voted yes; motion ca rried 4/0.

Full Time employees International Assoclation of Fire Fighters (IAFE) hargaining unit.

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Schelb-Snider to appoint Kullls and Gambkato a
negotiating committee. A roll call vote was taken; all those present voted yes; motion carried

4/0.

pUBLIC COMMENTS

e

Gambka said he has been on the board since 2012 and it was disappointing that the fuli-time
people felt compelied to form a union. He sald it really looks pootly on the management of the
fire department. He has been on the board since 2012 and whatever the Chief wanted, we
have glven to him up untll this last time and they cut it back. We were crucified for it on social
media because we cut back a little bit.

it was disappointing to him that they voted 7 to O that they fett they had to go the way of the
union and it seemed to him they could have gone other routes, maybe talk to the Chief or
something instead of doing what he considers drastic measures. His position Is that he always
tries to do what's best for everyone, he doesn’t want people to work for nothing or for
substandard wages, but we cannot compete with West Bloomfield, Weasa board have to
conslider moving forward, if this is even viable alternative, we have two financially weak
townships. Winchester sald Holly Is not weak, He wondered if we could gponasa first-class
fire department because of the money, Rose has no Industrial tax base they basically have
resldential, 1t's Just disappolnting.

Chief Lintz said how dare he make the comment that this is his issue and his creation,

Gambka sald that they have glven him all the money he wanted over the years, He understands
that the bigger picture is thisls a diffleult situation In the state and nationwide getting people to
wotk dolng this. We agreed on the wage [ncreases and we never turned the Chief down on
anything and given him ali the money he requested.

Chief Lintz said this stemmed for them meticulously pulling out thelr anticipated wage for this
coming budget year, schelb-Snider requested the vice chalr to stop allowlng the back and
forth. Gambka said we gave them everything they wanted and it has been going on for years.



North Oakland County Flre Authority Regular Meeting August 17, 2021

We gave them everything we had, the budget was cut by $50,000 and to say that we had one
iittle disappointment and all the sudden everything biows up on it.

Glen Noble, Rose Twp Trustee, stated that the board has not been glving due diligence on the
operations of the fire department. He was surprised when he learned 2 meetings ago that the
fire department developed a tralning sesslon selling services to outside fire departments. He
wants everything that comes to the board is given a cost benefit ratio. Thislsa rural fire
department, and It doesn’t need a fire training entity to offer services outside,

Regarding the recent issue, he has been In the service business for 40 years, He has seen the
UAW try to reorganize and anytime that takes place, It reflects on the management. It is sad it
has gotten to this position. You have to live with what you got, He wants analysls cost benefit
to all new enterprises. As a taxpayer he sees the costs going up, up, up.

Scott Blaska stated that they have a Touch a Truck Event tonight at Holly Academy from 6 —8
ptn, It Is a community event. He wili be sitting down with Chief Lintz and they will have the
open house date for the next meeting. It will be at Station 3 Rose Twp this year,

Tim Seal Riverside Drive, Holly Twp, sald that after some of the thing that have taken place, he
sees some frustration, He was hoping to help and explained why they organized, They wanted
avoice. It s hard sometimes to try to work through the Chief as the administrator when
making reqests, he Is a good financial manager, and It creates a personal conflict for the Chief
with the budget. Now we have a volce with the Board and not just the Chief. We feel we wil
now be able to speak and negotlate with all parties involved, He did not feel it was a direct
result of hot get ralses.

ADJIOURNMENT.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:18 P.M.

Karin S. Winchester, NOCFA Secretary



1 abed

e ———————

%1°SE {oeorL's) 00°000'S 05esZ'

%00 (0g2s) 0o0zs 00’0

%yl {00"00%*ZE) DO0O0'SE 000092
%602 (gsect'er) 00°009°91 sy leh's
90'0 oo oo'o 000
%EST (zorzov' D 0o 000'01 86Z65'C
%Zal (ca oz L1E) O0'GLE'FRE SLyEL'EL
%L8L (096z0' LD 00'05E'LR apoee'el

%08 (oorsye'ed) 00°005°€L o0 189"
%00 00°0 ano 000
%G'Es (oose'8?) 00°000'€¥ oori8s'vl
Yz B8 {po-ese) or60a'0e 0PI 0

%LLTY (21128 162 W) AL A £0S1GY0

%00 ou'o 000 000

%00 000 000 00’0

%L ey y1Ee 6T ODZSHENET €20EL'5VE

%1 e (60°6v5'L6T V) 00'ZGHTHT T &5°006'YYE

AR —

%00 Qo0 000 0070
%Q'0 000 0G0 00’0
%00 00 000 Q00
%00 o0 000 000
%00 Qoo 000 oo'0
%070 {5000t} 007001 000
%0LE (zosee’H oU00s L £6791
%00 {00"000'02Z) 00rouo'oz 000
%00 000 000 ooo
Y%SE (00"596) 00000' o0SE
%e el {Q0'sZZ TEE) 00"000'G5Y 0064429
%070 000 000 oo
5607001 2018071 00 Z0IE0YL
%LEl {00 069’8} 00000701 0O0LE'L
2%E0E foo-ges'es) 00°000'69 00'589'91
%0706 (00°s98'rZy) 00'SzE'eYe Q0$es'vZr
%008 {00586 ¥ZY) (gerchaet 00'€96' VT

%000 88'CET 000 29°CZT

ebpng o % 1eBpng 130 § 3ebpng 1z ‘g dog- L ipr

fed JuoAl e109dS - L04

Aregeansg BIpaooay - S04

sabepn Jojanasul - S0L

sabep 19010 - 0L

sobep 6LOIAOD - 67004

SoBEp SWIHBAQ SwiLl 1nd - L00L
saBey sekoldws swiL jind - §°00L
ouust TS 38D *SeBeM - 001

1ULOSI] - 1301 78

soupInsy] JuawRBEUEIA NS - 0009 0L

JOtRE ~ BaUEINSU| juswabeusyy HSR - 0009
Souesu] uonesuadino] SIBNIOM « 759
souensu) Ayjiert - 058

asueinsu) JudwaBeuei SR - 0005
asuadxa

014 $S0ID
SOH00 EIOL

plog Spoe 303500 - 00008
plog SPOOD 10 1800

swoo] [EIOL

sonuassl - 050¥ (E30L

i8I0 - SonuBAsy - 050F
awoouf pazpobeyesun - 66v

Ry SIE-5pasd0id ues - 067
siopsuell - 0¥

syuswRed asn SRINRA - 8LY
suogeuc( - 9L

paweg 35adap - ¥iv

swoplag UoRRadsul pue MAINSY - SLF
sy [eden-sofks - 2L

sway ews-SaEs - 0L

fieA02ay 1500 120IPoH - 90F
sydieooy Jueisy ¥EAVS - F'507
sydieoay el - S0P

fIoA003Yy 1500 A1l - ¥OF

sanuansa uoneonpa/BuIesy - co¥
uonnquoD dIYSUMOL 350U - 20
uggnqiaues diysumol AlICH - LO¥

sanuandy - 050¥

INNIATH DS - SE0F
auwioau]

LZ0Z ‘60 ¥IFNILAS HONOMHL V20T *10 ANF

1H0d3Y ISNIIX2 B ANNINATH

fuoyny 2114 fHuno) PUEPEO

yHoN

SISBg JRNU0IY

d 029




Z obed

JENE——— ]

%O0 000 000 000
S —
%0°0 00 000 0o
%0 000 000 000
%00 0s'0 Qo0 GO0
%00 000 Qoo 0c'0
%00 000 0070 000
2%0°0 ou'0 0o'e 00'0
%00 000 000 oot
%070 000 ] 000
%0 000 oot 000
%00 ao'Q po0 oot
%00 000 000 Qo0
%00 00’0 oot 000
%00 000 000 oot
%070 Q0o 000 oo
%LSE {gg1e8118) ToEsgTy ST orl' Ll
S -
%00 000 0c0 00°0
oL oL [ PAr AN 00°000'LL PEERLT
%FSZ (62+56'S) 007000°2h LLsPd'e
%00 {00°0052) 00008’ 000
%2 'S fog Lea't) 0300001 0z LS
%00 (gacei'V) £EESLE oo
%IBL g1 20681 L) T 166° L2 FANS T T AA
A —
%00 Q00 00'0 000
%eel {(05868'8) DO'00R'S 017108
%00 (oo'oLe's) 00'0L8'S 0o
%301 {9¢"269°'82) - 0BBL6'6T PSTLTE
%802 {5091 1'6E) 05ese'sy S09Z 0L
%e vl {sr'as1'e) s¥Lel's Q0'520°L
%00 00’0 0o o0'e
%29l AL i) 0o 00D 0LL lozeysl
%00 (o0"00g' 1) 00008 0oe
%02 (8p'DLE"L9) 18788978 o ARSA
%600 oTo oo 000
Y%O'ST (ergra’th) 0gro000s wlee'st
%88t ¢ 608'VE) 00°000°08 1T 089S
%Z BE {eggi'l) 000002 $9¥88
%L el (Grels'zhd 00°000'Gh GTOLY'T
%2 0T (02 219'852) 00°886'€TE 0461868
LR (6L ce6'cTl) 0001879 (g orat e
3e6png 30 % 3a6png A0 § ebipng 1z ‘g deg- LIl

saolAIeg PIRERNLOD - 0008
STANLIANIAS INVHD ¥3HVS - 0082 1901

A0 - STUNLIANISXE INvID HAIVS - 00SL

uswasInguiey SR 3807 - S84

asuadxg ATl - €81

saseyom g Juawdinks - 1oL

sasuadx3d 1 - 0SL

uogeonp3 - 654

soskojdwz [ fBoioesiae - 854

durg ¥IIVS DOd SUORNALRuod LoV - ISL

durg 1 ¥ESVS SuopngLaucd 17 - agl

souRnsy} YieeH - 552

asuadxz ol - ¥SL

FUSLUBSINALTDY abean Buures] - £52

soysuj dwoD SISO - 281

vonuEIEY B UNIoaY SWIL NI - 154
STUNLIANIEXE LNVHD 2IIVS - 002

soyddng - 0022 (0L

o0 - seyddng - 00ZL

sauddng jeolpaly - S2L

SULIOHUN - PTL

uopuaAdld aild - €214

sanddng gunesedo - 22L

Buneletdo uopsenddns - 022
seyddns - 00ZL

jeLuosiag - 000L JI0L

JoU30 - [PULDsIag - 0004
14 asueinsu} fngesioyan - 6L
nogd/esuemsu] fyiaesiaei - 8LL

T3 00d - UoRNEUod BLY - rafANA
dwg 14 - LOBNCLEUOT LY - LKL
QLU0 sBulkes areg UieeH - gLl
pusdng 2ed WIEsH - 294

SULL _:.EEOESME muﬁus#mﬁi -9kl
seaforduzd feotpall - §1L
yold/0e8 181008 - YLL

safem aoueeaddy unod - £LL

sabep 2314 J0d/Aed uni juepioul - eLL
sobeps Bularedl - L2

Req 12320 oM - GLL

fieg sunyIBAQ BUILL HEd - 602

s1seg Ps Ang - 7804

awpel WS fng - 0L

1707 ‘60 HIAWRLLIS HONONHL 120Z 10 AT

1HOd3Y 3SNAdXE 2 INNIATS
fuoygny 11 Aunod PUEPEO YHON

sisey [eniody

nd 02




¢ abed

%00 000 000 000
%a"0 080 0o'e ao0
%0004 51€60°0 oo'o BLE60'0
%E8Y (gL291°6) 0000001 19TERY
%00 000 00’0 00'e
%00 (g0"apotoL) 00°000'0L 000

%0708 (14°086'22) gl ZZg'eol PeTER TR
%00 00'0 000 000
RT G (o5'7LL'8) 086665} YRV L
%508 {e¥551¥vL) S5 ZZg 'Y 0571996

%911 (21°688'20€) 00005'6VE £EeLe'0r
%00 coo 000 on0
%00 00°0 000 oo'e
%00 (0o 005" 1) 00005 1 0oo
T Lt (ze'B8¥ L) 000081 20701LE
%ZT YL {9g'1L¥9'851) a0000°s8L +°858'92
%8Z (BLe16'se) 00700Q°0F 1zezn'l
%D {52260 0oTouc'e et
%18 {2¥80z'02) 00000'Z2 8571641
%621 (ngrezz'e) 00°000'S 0zl
9%EEl {#1L0.0'68} 0o0D0'SY 99°626°G
%G1 {0o"0LB'S) 007000°8 Q0708
5500 {00008} 007002 000
%Y Gl (1S58 v 007000' L1 £9'028'7
%y 6 Qz¥L8°0L [slegsanrAR 087521l
%ELl (Berery) 00'000'S 19695

UYL {19°50L¢6) 00°000°0TH £LPE8'9
%00 000 0070 000
%070 0o0 0oQ 000
%00 {oG00a's) 007000'E oo
955 {00DRS"9) 0C00L°L 00’0zl
AN {ogvaLl) 0070026 0SSEN'T
%595 {ge2289) 0000051 GOTIY'S
%1 L {00051 11 0o0D0'Z) 007058
%USL {00°091'2) 00°000'8 000¥8's
%0°G (007000"s) 00000°L 000
%0El {ogzezT'sl) 00°000°LE OV IELT
%00 (ooo0s) 00008 oot
%070 (cooaz'e) £0°002'9 000
%ZSL {zzLot'og) 00'0oQ'eg £2°858'C

10bpng Io % 39Bpng J3A0 § bBpng vz ‘g dog- L or

juswdmbgysanddng 6LAINQD - 516

e WD) - 16

sasustig UL - €46

000G~ SESEYIING wawdmbyg - 226

e andpusweacsduy 1epden - 126

p00'G+ Seseyoang [euded - 016
seseuding - 0046

23RS 1930 - D0GE 12901

IR - SAAKSG 199 - 0056
3U8Q Uo SIS - TEE
IaIagged - 056

ao1Aeg WBd - 0056

sosuadxg BugerRdQ - 0S8 0L

1o - sesusdxs BugersdD - 0058
JERO MO U IGR( - 638
UIHO-IMM IS0 - 808
xe], previpeill VYD - 57188
EeoIpa-BO-2IN 3920 - £98
souRuS IR S[OIUSA - 998
ssueusquier dmb3 - 208
uiepedsy spuin 2 Bpla - 092
ageo juowdmbd - 652
semnn - 858
juswdinbg 5 selddng Sululz1l - 5528
Bumysiang pue Bugupd - $58
fand - 7&8
sasusdxg jeuogeladQ Li - 158
SUCDESRINWWOY - 058

sesuadxg Buges2do - 0058

S32IAIEG PAIEILOY - 0008 [#IOL

B0 - SEdRE PRICERUCD - 0002
Sa0IA10G SHSURMR - 828

seoweg JOqRUSHINISUO] - X8
SaoIIeS SARENSIIWDY - 918
saoaes Holhed - 518
suonduosqng ‘sead 'seng - ¥18
uogeanpa asiopdury - Z18

saBep J01onasul askodwg uoN - 018
Sunpjig AISA009y 1500 Bl - L08
Busng -AaA009y 3800 [ROIPSK - 908
reBa - #08

Bunipny - 208

Bumyoiedsiq - 008

1707 ‘60 MG LIS HONOYHL 1202 Lo ATN¢

1MOdTY ISNIALXE ® INNIAIY
Auopny aiid unod puepjeQ UHON

SISPg [BTU0aY

Wd 0T%




v ab2d

ylgess'e) £2°679°582 (ee5v0°2) 066I58LC SwIool] JON
%S6E {0sovsEes’ L) Y I6YEVT T £6'065'999 asuadxg 12301
WGRET g0'ggs’oLt 00°000'0L g0'9zs'08k saseyInd - 0016 IOl
%00 000 julos} 0070 ey0 ~ Seseudind - 0016
%0 0VE 007000021 00'000'08 00000°04) sapstien; jusweoe|dal ende) - 666
196pngd 0 % jbpng ISAQ S 1=bpng 1z 6 des- L Inf
1202 ‘60 HISIWALIS HONONHML 1202 ‘Lo AINC s1SEY [ENIodY
1HOd3Y ISNIdX3a 2 ANNIATA

Hd 0T

fuoyny 114 funed puepEO WION




1 abeg

P—

R

oL 2I5'6LL 00°090'05 0L 2807041
A
0oo 000 ano
e
000 00’0 000
Qoo 0o 000
000 000 000
Qoo 000 000
00’0 000 000
e — [
000 200 000
oG ooo 00’0
aco 000 000
ote o0 000
oL ALE'8YL 0008008 0L 280'0L1
000 000 00’0
go0 600 00’0
0oQ 000 000
ocTe 00709 0LLE
000 e} 000
00°000'0Z1 00°000"0s 00°000°0LL
[ —
JaBpng 130 § Jelpng 1z ‘g deg- LI

atoaul 18N
asuadxzg [B30L

frey o meN - 1006
SaSYHONNd TV.LdYD - 0008
spunciD ¢ Buiplng - 0969

sayddng reape g BupuBy3ild - 00 19

Fenno (endes - 0005 0L

seuey - fenno rexnded - 0005
oy Bupsud oy Jeysuesl - 0509
2210 - 0008
fepng jended - 0005
sagd yuegd
asuadx3

awmoou] [230L

NOLLNGIHLNGD NOLLVLS - 00¥Y

SINVID ® SNOLLYNOQ - 00k

sway) 1epdeD 1o s - 00Tk

sy} s3Il - 004

spaeaoid ueoT - 050¥

PUN [RIGUSD) WOL SIHSUZIL - cooy
2o}

1Z120Z ‘1z ¥3an31das HONOYHL 1202 ‘L0 AN

Jodey asue

dxg @ SNuUSAY

Juswsoejdey juswdinb3 VAO0N

siseg [eruasy

12160760
AR




4:23 PW North Oakland County Fire Authority

09/09/21 cASH BALANCES REPORT
Accrual Basis JULY 01, 2021 THROUGHT AUGUST 31, 2021
Jui - Aug 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
4000 + Cash-Checking 139,192,00
1001 » STATEMENT SAVINGS ACCOUNT 400,976.10
Total Checking/Savings £40,167.10
_Tota! Current Asseis B40,167,10
TOTAL ASSETS 540,467.10
B
L IABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00
4:14 PM NOGFA Equipment Replacement
05/08i21 | Cash Balance Report
Accrual Basis JULY 04, 2021 THROUGH AUGUST, 31, 2021
Jul - Ang 21
1000'GaﬂvKumnmntRepMGement 238,394.67
TOTAL ' 238,394.67

Page 1



4:22 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority

08/00/24 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Acciual Basls AUGUST 13, 2021 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 09, 2021
Date Memo Amount
ACCU-MED

0932021 AUG21 COST RECOVERY 1,200.60
Yolal ACCU-MED 1,290.60
AFLAC :

08/20/2021 AFLAG CONTRIBUTIONS 83.98
Totel AFLAC 83.98
ALEX'S MARKET

08/31/2021 FUEL 14.98
Tofal ALEX'S MARKET _ 14,98
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

06/03/2021 201,19

08/03/2021 SHIFPING FEES 3.95
Tolal AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 205.14
AFOLLO

08192021 EQUIPMENT 738.00
Total APOLLO 738,00
ASCENSION GENESYS HOSPITAL - PHARMACY

06/19/2021 MEDICAL SUPPLIES . 36.00
Tolol ASCENSION GENESYS HOSPITAL - PHARMACY 35.00
ATS&T MOBILITY ‘

08192021 MOBILE SERVICE 248,63
Tolal ATST MOBILITY 248,63
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN

061942021 HEALTHCARE 9/1-9/30 : 10,160.81
Tolel BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 10,160.81
CARDMEMBER SERVICE / 9167 :

09/03/2021 SUPPLIES & OPERATING 233,12
Tolal CARDMEMBER SERVICE /9167 233,12
COMCAST (Statlon 1 internet)

08/30/2021 STAL UTILITY 100.00
Tolal COMCAST (Station 1 fnternel} 160.00
COMCAST {Statlon 1 TV)

090972021 STAITV 23,68
Tolel COMCAST (Siation 1 TV} 23.08
CONCAST (Station 3 TV)

00/0¥2021 STA3TV 8.10
Tolal COMCAST (Station 3 TV) 8.10
CONSUMERS ENERGY

08/26/2021 STA1 ELECTRIC 1,191.46

Page1



North Oakland County Fire Authority

4:22 PM
08/0%/21 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Accruaf Basls AUGUST 18, 2621 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 09, 2021
Dalg Memo
09032021
Tolal CONSUMERS ENERGY
DANIEL MILLER
09/03/2021 JUL-AUG21 INSTRUCTOR
Tolal DANIEL MILLER
DTE ENERGY
06/26/2021 STA.3 ELECTRIC
Tola! DTE ENERGY
EMERGENCY REPORTING
09/08/2021 SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION
Tola! EMERGENCY REPORTING
ESO SOLUTIONS, INC
08/19/2021 SUBSCRIPTION
Talal ESO SOLUTIONS, ING
GALLS, LLC
09/03/2021 UNIFORMS
Total GALLS, LLC
GREG DRUKER
0070372021 JUL-AUG INSTRUCTOR
Tolal GREG DRUKER
HOLLY AU TOMOTIVE SUPPLY
09/09/2021 VEHIGLE MAINT#1620
Tolal HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY
IMAGE PROJECTIONS
08/26/2021 UNIFORMS
Total IMAGE PROJECTIONS
KERTON LUMBER CO
(04032021 BLDG & GRNDS MAINT
Tolal KERTON LUMBER co
MAZICH, PAMELA
08/19/2021 AUG ADM SERVICE
Total MAZICH, PAMELA
MERS/ALERUS
08/23/2021 401 CONTRIBUTIONS & L OAN REPAY
08/23/2021 457/FE CONTRIBUTIONS
08232021 HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS
09/03/2021 ET 401 CONTRIBUTIONS
090372021 EE 467 CONTRIBUTIONS
067032021 HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS

Amount
205.92

et

1,397.38

5,400.00

e

5,400.00

562,31

e e At

562,31

2,275,44
2,276.44

1.243.21
1,243.21

71.29

R e

71.29

360.00

e

360,00

222,65
222,85

2,047.50
2,047.50

150.98

e e

160,96

540.00
540.00

3,194.78
873.19
188.42

3,368.17
968.75
398.04

i

Page 2



4:22PM North Oakland County Fire Authority

oo/09/21 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Accruaf Basls AUGUST 18, 2021 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 09, 2021
Date L Memo Amotint
TofalMERS/ALERUS 9,789.35
MICHIGAN ELECTRIC SUPPLY

08/19/2021 BLDG MAINT 399.25
Tolsl MICHIGAN E£LECTRIC SUPPLY 369.25
MICHIGAN FIRE INSPECTORS SOCIETY

08/19/2021 REG/SMITH & WEIL 850,00
Tolal MICHIGAN FIRE INSPECTORS SOCIETY 850,00
RICHIGAN MUNIGIPAL LEAGUE

09/03/2021 /2 - 6/22 DUES 20(}.@?~
Tolel MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 200.00
NET2PHONE

06/20/2021 UTILITY-CELLS 385,14
Tolal NET2PHONE ‘ 384,14
NOAH JACKSON

09/03/2021 JuL2i INSTRUCTOR 80,00
Tofal NOAH JACKSON £§0.00
NYE UNIFORM

090372021 UNIFORMS 414.46
Total NYE UNIFORM 414.45
QAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS-GASH

081972021 DISPATCH 2,919.39
Tola!l OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS-CASH 2.919.38
OLIVELED.COM

09/03/2021 BLDG MAINT 20.00
Tolal OLIVELED. COM 20.00
PETER'S TRUE VALUE HARDWARE

08/19/2021 EQUIPMENT 89.99
Tolal PETER'S TRUE VALUE HARDWARE ' 89.99
PROFESSIONAL HEATING AND COOLING

097032024 AFC MAINT 280.00
Total PROFESSIONAL HEATING AND COOLING l 280,00
RICOH USA Inc, (coplor Lease)

00/03/2021 LEASE COPIER 259,28
Tolal RICOH USA Inc. {copler Lease) 259,26
ROAD COMMISSION FOR OQAKLAND COUNTY

081972021 FUEL 955.67
Tolal ROAD COMMISSION FOR OQAKLAND COUNTY 956.67
RON DENNIS SUPPLIES

Page 3



4:22 PN | North Oakland County Fire Authority

00700121 BILLS FORPA YMENT
Accrual Basls AUGUST 18, 2021 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 09, 2021

- Date Mento - Amount

08/26/2021 BLDAGRNDS MAINT 190,00
Tolal RON DENNIS SUPPLIES 190.00
STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY RV

08/26/2021 INSURANCE 450,55
Tolal STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY RV 450,55
STATE OF MICHIGAN(FEDERAL (1D38-60000134)

06/00/2021 QAAP TX 310.08
Tolal STATE OF MICHIGAN(FEDERAL (ID38-60000134) : 310.08
THE STATE BANK

09/03/2021 CONSTRUCTION LOAN 54,013.72
Total THE STATE BANK 54,013.72
VERIZON

(/2672021 ACCT642073378 931,85
Total VERIZON 231,85
70LL MEDICAL CORPORATION

06/18/2021 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 713,82
Totel ZOLL MEDIGAL CORPORATION 713.82

TOTAL £9,365.71

——MM——"‘—

Page 4




North Oakland Gounty Fire Authority

4118 PM
09709721 PAYROLL EXPENSE REPORT
Accrual Basis August 10 through September 9, 2021

Expense
7000 + Personnel
700 - Wages, Ghiaf Full Time

700.6 + Full Time Employee Wages
700.7 - Full Time Overtime Wages

704 - Offlcer Wages

705 + Instructor Wages

707 + Special Event Pay

708 - Duty Shiit Medic

708.5 - Duty Shitt Baslc

709 + Past Thne Overlime Pay
740 + Work Detall Pay

741 - Tralning Wages

712 - Incident run pay/POC Fite Wages

714 » Social Bec/FICA

746 + Healthcare InsurancelFull Time

Totat 7000 * Personnel

7500 - SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES
765 + Lost Wages Reimbursement

Total 7600 - SAFER CRANT EXPENDITURES

BO0O » Contracted Services
842 - Empioyee Education
816 r Payroll Services
818 + Administrative Services

Total 8000 * Contracted Services

8500 « Operating Expenses
850 - Communications

Total 8600 - Operating Expenses
Total Expense

Net income

Aug 10 - Sep b, 21

6,628.16
29,608,860
590.24
1,384.58
0.00
572.00
13,051.04
22,386,26
71.26
362.66
4,432.90
5,827.78
6,262,906
.368.00

e ——

88,610.87

0.00

e i

0.00

0.00
764.00

794.00

~1868.00

e

158,00
89,246.67

[

-$9,248.67

page 1



4119 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority

000821 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLEaMEDICAL & FIRE COMBINED
Acctual Basls AUGUST 31, 2021
Aug 31, 21
ASSETS
Current Assels
Accounts Recelvable
1060 » A/R-Fire Cost Recovery 7,797.00
1070 AIR-Medlcal -ACCUMED : 64,683.81
$070.8 « AJR AACB - ALL RUNS 286,167.21
Total Accounts Receivable 358,647.82
Other Curient Assets
10707 + ALLOWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS N -198,946.81
Total Gther Current Assels -198,046.84
Total Current Assets 159,701.21
TOTAL ASSETS 159,701.21
PE——
LIABILITIES & EGUITY 0.00

Page 1



North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

Auvgust-21
Total Incidents 156
Incident Summary
Structure Fires 2
Vehicle Fites 0
Brush / Outdoor Fires 0
EMS Medicals . 73
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 5
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 7
Hazardous Cond. ' 4
Service Call 4
Good Intent 3
False Calls 3
Severe Weather 55
Other
Total Calls 156
Out of District Runs

MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 12
MUTUAL AID FIRE
MISC .
Total 12
Total EMS Related Calls 85
Total NOCFA Transpotts 59
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 26

inites 1% of priony cals]

Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 8.5 45
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT 144 |RoseTwp. 81
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS qg  |Holy Twe. 57

166



North Oakland County Fire Authority s

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES
TITLE: Bloodborne Pathogens
APPROVED:  02/13/2015 Updated: 9/2021

Polley .

The Nerth Oakland County Fire Authority is committed to providing a safe and healthy work
environment far our entlre staff, To achieve this the following exposure control plan {ECP) s
provided to ellminate or minimize cecupational exposure to blood borng

pathogens in accordance with MIOSHA rules 325,70001-,70018,"Cccupational Exposure 1o
Bloodborne Infectious Diseases,”

The £CP Is a key dacument that will assist our department In Implementing and ensuring compliance
with the standard, thereby protecting our employees.

This ECP Includes:

Determination of amployee expasure

implernentatlon of various methads of exposure control that include Universal
Precautions, Work Practice Controls, SOP’s, PPE, and Housekeeping.

Hepatitls B vaccination

post-exposure evaluation and follow-up

Comsunication of hazards to employees and training

Recordkeeping

Procedures for evaluating clrcumstances surrounding an exposure [ncldent

- @ * & & » &

The mathods of Implementation for this standard are discussed in the following pages of our ECP.

prograin Administration 2 :
The Safety Coordinator and the Fire Chief are responsible for the Implementatlon of the exposure | ¥ormatted: ot Higtlight
control plan. The Safety Coordinator will maintaln, review, and update the ECP at feast annually, and .~ R i
whenever necessary ta include new or wodifled tasks and procedures.

Those employees who are determined to have occupational exposure to blood or other potentially
infactious matarlals must comply with the pracedures and work practices outiined In this ECP,

The Fire Chiaf and the Safety Coordinator will maintaln and provide all necessary personal protective
equipment, engineering controls {e.g., sharps cantalners), labels, and red bags as required by the
standard. The Flre Chief will ensure that an adequate supply of the necessary equipment {5 avallable
and are In the appropriate slzes,

The Safety Coordinator will be responsible far ensuring that all medical actlons required are
preformed and that appropriate employee and MIOSHA records are malntalned.

1|Page



HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

The Safety Coordinator and the Training Offlcer wiil be responsible for trainlng, documentation of
tralning, and making the written ECP avaliable to employees, MIOSHA, and NIOSHA representatives.

gmployee Exposure petermination
The following Is a list of all job classifications within our department that have been determined to be

at risk for exposure 10 hioodhorne pathogens:
s Firefighters
+ Medical First Responders
« Emergency Medical Technlcians
e Paramedlcs

Tasks or procedures that maybe performed while working for NOCFA that heve peen determined to
putan employee at visk for exposure to bloodbotie pathogens:
¢ Management of patlents
Rescus Operatlons
Emergency Care
pisentanglement
patlent Removal of Transport
Cleaning and decontamination of equipment and apparatus

....C

Methods of implementation and Cantrol

ynlversal Precautions

Al employees will utillze unlversal precautions, It Is impossifile for healthcare workers

to know what body {lutds are infected. Asd result, we will treat all blond and body flutds as If they
are known to be Infectious for HIV, HBY and other bioodborne pathogens.

Exposure Control Plan

Employees covered by the bloodborne Infectious diseases standard recelve an explanation of this ECP
durlng their inttlal tralning/hiring sesston. 1t wili also be reviews in their annual refrasher training. All
employees have an opportunity o review this plan at any Ume during thelr work shifts or by
contacting the Safety Coordinator, i requested, NOCFA will provide an employee with a copy of the
ECP free of charge and within 15 business days of the request.

The Safety Coordinator is responsible for reviewing and updating the ECP annually or more frequently '

it necessary to reflect any new or modifled tasks and procedures which affect occupational exposure
and to refiect new of revised employee positlons with occupational exposuie.

Zipage

North Oakland County Fire Authority 4

- Formatteds Hot Highlight

 Pelatedi v




North Oakland Couttty Fire Authority -

 HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

standard Operating procedures

Standard Operating procedures (SOP's) provide speciflc guldance on controls and practices that shall
he used when performing tasks [nvolving occupational exposure to bloodborne pathogeh. ftis
prudent to minimize al} exposure to bloodborne pathogens. Risks of exposure to hloodborne
pathogens should never he underestimated.

Contlngency Plan
Where circumstances can be foreseen in which recommended SOP's tould not be followed, NOCFA

will prepare contingency plans for empioyee protection, {ricldent investigation and medical follow-up
as part of the SOP. See FORMB

Engineering Contrals and Work Practices
Englneering controls and work practice controls wil be used ta preventor tninimize exposure t0

bloodhorne pathogens

Engineearing controls reduce exposure I the workplace by removing/ Isolating the hazard or
removing/isolating the worker from exposure. gxamples include sharps containers, ylohazatd boxes,

bags, of haropers)

Work Practices I3 the manner in which tasks are performed. These practices reduce the likallhood of
exposure by altering the manner in which a task s performed. exarnples Include prohibiting
recapping of needles, etc,

Sharps disposal contalinets are inspected and maintalned of replaced by the medical duty crew dally
of whenever nacessary 0 prevent overfilling,

The North Oakland County Flre Authority identifles the need for changlng engineeting control and
work practlces through MIOSHA records, employee interviews, and committee activitles,

new procedures and new products will be avaluated through field studles, manufacturer tralning and
information, and MIOSHA compliance recommendations and requirements,

Fireflghters, Medical Flyst Responders, £mergency Medical Techniclans, and Paramedics will be
Involved In this pracess by conductng fleld studies and by offering Inputon the product of procedure.

The Safety Coordinator and the Five Chief will ensure effective Implementation of these
recommendatlons.

3|page




North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

personal Protective Equipment (PPE)

PPE Is providad to our amployees at no cost 1o them. Tralning will be provided by the Safety
Coordinator or Tralning Officer In the use of the approprlate PPE for tasks ot procedures employees
will perform.

The types of PPE avallable to employees are Hepa Masks, gloves, eye protection, ete. PPE Is located at
alt fire statlons and on apparatus and the Fire Chief wifl ensure that allpeeded PPE|s avaliable.

{ Defatedi 9

All employaas using PPE must ohserve the following precautions:

+  Wash hands Immedlately or as soon as feasible after remaval of gioves of othey PPE
Remove PPE after It becomes contaminated, and befare leaving the work area

a  Used PPE maybe disposed of In bio-hazard begs ot other receptacles for contaminated or
solled ftems.

o Wear appropriate gloves whah It can be reasonsbly anticipated that there may be hand
contact with blood or other body flulds, and when handilng of touching contaminated ftems
or surfaces; replace gloves If tarn, punciured, contaminated, or If thelr ablilty to function as a
batrler Is comprised.

«  Utllity gloves maybe decontaminated for reuse If thelr integrity Is not compromised; discard
utility gloves If they show signs of cracking, peeling, tearlng, puncturlng, or deterioration.

« Never wash ot decontaminate disposable gloves for reuse

+ Wear appropriate face and eye pratection when splashes, sprays, spatters, or droplets of
blood or other matetials pose a hazard to the eye, nose, of mouth,

o Remove Immedlately or as sooh as feastble any garment contaminated by blood or other body
fhulds, In sucha wayas to avold contact with the outer surface.

Contamninated face shislds, eye protection, and resuscitation equipment must be decontaminated
using a 10 parts water and 1 patt bleach solution or by disposal and replacement,

Housekeaplng

Regulated waste is placed in contalners which are closable, constructed to contaln all contents and
prevent leakage, appropriately labeled or color-coded, and closed prior to removal to prevent splitage
or protrusion of contents duting handiing.

When sharps contalners are full they are to b taken to Genesys Health Park for proper disposal,

Other regulated waste Is to be placed and sealed In red bio-hazard bags and taken to
Genesys Health Park for proper disposal,

leage' :




North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

Contaminated sharps are discarded Immedlately or as s00n as possible in contalners thatare
closable, puncture-resistant, Jeak proof on sldes and bottoms and labeled or color coded
appropriately, shatps disposal containers are avatlable on apparatus and at every fire station.

gins and patls are to be cleaned and decontaminated as soot as fpasible after vislble contamination,
Disposable ltems need to be placed into the proper receptacies.

Broken glassware which tay be contaminated Is picked up using @ brush and dust pan.

{aundry
Contaminated ilre gear and clothing need to be taundered in the designated washer and dryers at

station 1 or Station 3.

The foliowing laundesing requirements must be met:
« Handle contaminated faundry as little as possible
*  Place wet contaminated laundry in leak proof, fabeled or color oded contalners ot bags
pafore transport. Use red hags or hags marked with the blo-hazard symbal far this purpose.
s Wear ploves when handling and/or sorting contaminated faundry

Labeling
The following labeling method(s) are used within this department:
« Equipmenttobe {ahaled
« Label Type
«  Comtaminated laundry
« red bag, hohazard tabel

The Fire Chief and the medical duty crews will ensure warning {abels are afflxed or rad bags are used
as required Iif regulated waste or contaminated equipment Is braught Into the fire stations,
£mployees are 10 notify the Fire Chief ot your station lieutenants if they discover regulated was
contalners, refrigerators containing blood or other body flulds, contaminated equipment, etc without
proper labels.

Hepatitls B Vaccination

Adminlstratlon:

The Safety Coordinator will provide tralning to employesgs on hepatitis B vaccinations, addresstng the
safety, benefits, efficacy, methods of administration, and avalability, The

Hepatiiis B vaccination serfes ls avallable at no cost after traintng and within 10 days of official
assignment to employees |dentifled In the exposure determination sectlen of this plan, Vaccinations
are performed undet the supetvision of a licensed physiclan o7 other healthcare professional.
Vacclnatlon s encoursged unless: 1} documentation exists that the employee has previously received

s|Page




North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

the serles, 2) antihody testing reveals that the employee [ IMMUNE, or 3) medical avaluation shows
that vacation is contraindicated,

However, If an employee chooses 10 dechine vaceination, the employee must slgn a copy of the
daclination form [FORM C), Employees who decllne may request and obtaln the vaccination at a fater
date at no cost. Documentation of refusal and recelpt of the vaccination will he kept Ity your

personnel record and In the safety coordinaters bloodborne pathogen compliance flle.

| vaccination will ba provided by Senesys Decl atlonal Clinl ‘A Detateds a0

e ——
Waled: approved gliale
Following hepatltls vaccinatton, the health care prufesslonal’s Written Oplnlon will be limited to ‘ Formatted: Hot Hightight

whather the employee requires the hepatltls vaccing, and whather the vacelne was administered,

past- Exposura Evaluatlons and Follow-Up
Should an exposure Incident occur, contact the Fire Chief or the safety Coordinator,

e Animmediately avallable confidential medicat evaluation and follow-up wilt be conducted by
Genesys Health park. Followlng the {nitlal first ald {cleans the wotind, flush the eyes of other
mucous membranes, atc}, the following activities wiit be performed:

« Document the routes of exposure and how the exposure oceurred.

+ Identlfy and document the source individual {unlass the employer can establish that
{dentification Is Infeasible or prehibited by state, federal or local fewh,

+ Obtaln consent and make arrangements {0 have the source individual tested as soon as
possible to determine HIV,HCV, and HBY Infectivity; document that the source indlvidual’s
tast result were conveyed to the employee's health care provider.

+ |f the source individual Is already known to be HIV, HCY, and or HRV posliive, new testing
need not be performed.

a  Assure thatthe exposed employee is provided with the source individual's test results and
with information about applicable disclosura Jaws and regulations concerning identity and
infectious status of the source Individual {e.g., laws protecting confidentiallty).

e After obtalning consent, collact exposed employee’s ilood as soon as f aasible after exposure
nchdent, and test blood for HBV, and HIV serological status. o

« lfthe employee does not give consent fof HIV serological testing during collection of blood for .
baseline testing, preserve the haseline blood sample for at least 90 days; if the exposed
smployee elects to have the basellne sample tested durlng this walting pertod, perform
testing as soon as {easible.

an ]Page .




North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

Administration of Post-Exposure Evaluation and Follow-Up

The Safety Coordinator af the Fire Chief will ensute that health care professionals responstble for
employee's hepatitls B vacclnatlon and post-exXposure evaluation and follow-up are glven a copy of
MIOSHA's Bloodborne infectlous disease standard.

The Safety Coordinator of the Fire Chief will ensure that the health care professional evaluating an
employea after an expostre Incldent recelves the following:
s  Adescription of the employee’s job dutles relevant to the exposure Incident
Route{s) of exposure
Circumstances of exposure
If possible, results of the source individual’s blood test
Ralevant employee medlcal records, including vaccination status

s = & &

The Flre Chief or the Safety coordinator wlll provide the employee with a copy of the evaluating
health care professional’s wiliten opinlon within 15 days afier complation of the evaluatlon,

procedures for Evaluating the Clrcumstances surrounding an Exposure tncldent The Safety
Coordinator and the safety committee will review the circummstances of all exposure incidents to
determine:

« englneering controls In use at the time

s work practices folfowed

« 3 description of device balng used, protective equlpment or clothing that was used at the time

of the exposure incldent {gloves, eye protection, etc)

« Jocation of incldent {pt home, In ambulance, at hospltal}

¢ procedure belng performed when the Incldent oceurred

» employee's tralning

I it is determined that revislons need to be made, the Safety Coordinator will ensure that appropriate
changes are made to this exposure control plan.

Employee Training
All employees who have occupatlonal exposute to bloadhorne pathogen recelve training conducted

by the safety Coordinator or by the department's medical Instructor coordinators.

All employees who have accupational exposures to bloodborne pathogens recelve tralning on the
epidemiclogy, symptoms, and wansmisston of hioodharne pathogen dlseases. tn addition, the
tralning prograin covers, at a minimum, the followling elements:

« Acopyand axplanation of the standard

« an explanation of our £cP and how to obtaln a copy

e e e . PP 7;Page




North Oakland County Fire Authority :

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

+ an explanation of methods to recognize tasks and other activitles that may nvolve exposure
to bload and other body flulds, including what constitutes an exposure Incldent

+ an explanation of the use and fimitation of engineering controls, work practices and PPE

» anexplanation of the types, uses, locatlon, removal, handting, decontanination, and disposal
pf BPE

« anexplanation of the basls for PPE selectlon

« Information on hepatitls b vaceine, Including Information on its efflcacy, safety, method of
adminfstration, the benefits of belng vaceinated, and that the vaccine will be affered free of
charge

o informatlon on the appropriate actlohs to take and the persons to contact in an emergency
Invelving blocd or other body fluids

« anexplanation of the precedure to follow If an exposure incldent oceurs, Including the
method of reporting the incldent ad the medical follow-up that wilt be made avallable

+ [nformation on the post-exposure evaluation and follow-up that the employer is required to
provide for the employee following an exposure incldent

s anexplanation of the signs and labels and/or color coding required by the standard and used
by this department.

+ anopportunity for interactive questions and answers with the persan conducting the training

sesslon

Tralning materials for this facllity are avallable by contacting the Safety Coordinator,

Recordkeeping
Tralning Records
Fralning records are completed for each employee upan completion of training. These documents

will be kept for at least 3 years by the Safety Coordinator.

The training records Inciude:
« the dates of tralning
the contents or a summary af the training sessions
the names and gualifications of persons conducting the tralning
the names and job titles off ail persons attending the tralning sessions
Employee tralning records are provided within request to the employee or the employee's
authorized representative within 15 working days. Such requests should be addrassed to the
safety Coordinator.

SlPa.geu




North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

Medical Records
Medical records are maintalned for each employee with accupational exposure 1 accordance with

part 432/R325.52101-.5213?, #pccess to Employee Exposure and Medleal Recards.”

The safety Coordinator 1s responstble for malntenance of the required medicat records. These
confidential records are kept for at least the duration of employment plus 30 years.

Employee medical records are provided upot request of the employee or to anyohe
having wrltten consent of the employee within 15 working days. Such requests should be sent to the
flre Chief or the Safety Coordinatof,

MIOSHA Recordkeeping
An exposure Incldent Is avaluated to determine If the case meets MIOSHA'S Recordkeeping
Requirements {Part 11}, This determination and the recording actlvities are done by the Safety

Courdinator,

Sharps injury Log
A sharps Injury log Is established and maintalned for recordkeeping percutanacus Injurles from
contaminated sharps. The log Includes:

» typeand brand of device involved In the Infury

s departmentor work area where the exposure pecurred

» explanation of how the Incident aceurred

The tog Is recorded and maintained to protect the conftdentiatity of the injured employee. The Part
11 Recording and Reparting of Occupational Injurles and llnessas 300 Log of Waork Releted injurles
and Nnesses maybe used to record this information.

The Safety Coordinator s responstble for the maintenance of the sharps Injury log.
CONTACT INFORAMTION: tira Chlef, Jeremy Lintz: 248-459-8316 .

safety Officer, Paul Kravetzt 248-931-5990 { Diafeters Randy Finkbelnet
Tralnlngofflcer,'i‘lmothvSealh.:313—910-‘,1091 A0

program Review
The Safety Offlcer shall review this Bloodborne Pathogen policy annually for nacessary changes

This Bloodhorne Pathogen Pollcy was implemented: Janvary 2007,

fira Chief Signatures

*An anhual review documentation sheet will be maintained in the master safely files*

" g|page




North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

TITLE: TUBERCULOSIS EXPOSURE CONTROL PROGRAM
APPROVED:  03/2008 Updated: 9/2021

POLICY
This General Order shall govern the Tuberculasls Exposure Controt Program.

Durlng emergency response and transport situations employees may provide emergency
services to patients with suspected or confirmed Tuberculosts (T8}, The North Oakland County
Fire Autharlty recognizes lts employees are at tisk for exposure to Mycobacterium tuberculosis
{T8). In accordance with the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) 1994 Guldelines
for the Praventlon of Mycohacterlum Tuberculosls (TB) In Mealth Care Facilities, all emplayees
who provide care to suspect of confirmed TB patients shall comply with the provislons of this
T8 Exposura Contral Program. This TB Exposure Control Program outlines procedures for early
detectlon, exposure preventlon, use of resplratory protection, purified proteln derlvative {FPD)
skin testing, post-exposure notilcation, and medlcal treatment.

DEFINITIONS

Acid-fost bacilli {AFB) — Bacterla that retain certaln dyes after belng washed In an acld solution,
Mast acld-fast organlsms are mycobacteria, When AEB Is saen on a stalnad smeat of spututn or
other clinlcal specimen, a dlagnosis of TB should he suspected, However, the dlagnosls of T8 Is
not conflrmed untll a culture Is grown and Identified as M. tuberculosls.

Baclllus of Calmette and Guerln {BCG) Vacclne - ATB vaccine used in many parts of the world.

Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV) - The virus that causes Acquired Immunadeficlency
Syndrome {AIDS). HIV infection Is the most important risk factor for the progression of latent

TB Infectlon to active TB disease.

Induration - An area of swelling produced by an Immune response to an antigen. In PPD skin
testing or anergy testing, the dlameter of the induration ls measurad 48-72 hours after the
injectlon and the results are recorded in millimeters.

Infectious - Capable of transmitting Infectlon, for example, when persons wha have clinlcally
actlve pulmanary or laryngeal TB disease cough of sneeze, they can expel droplets coritalning
Mycobacterlum tuberculosls {M. T8) into the alr,

Muiti-drug Resfstant Tuberculosls { IMDR-TB} - Actlve TB caused by M. tuberculosls organisms
that are reslstant to more than one antl-T8 drug {antl-tuberculosts antibloties).

Mycobacterium Tuberculosts (M. 78) - A rod shaped bacterium that causes tubercutosts. Normat
alr currents can keep the particies {tubercle bactlus} alrborne for hours,

Ll

1jPage




North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

purlfied Proteln Derivative (PPD)/T uberculin Test {Mantoux Test) - A skin test used to evaluate
the Hkellhood that a person 15 Infected with M. tuberculosis, A small dose of tuberculinls
Injected just beneath the surface of the skin and the area s examined 48-72 hours after the
injection. A reaction is easured according to the size of the induration, The classiflcationof a
reactlon as positive of negative depends on the patlent’s rnedlcat history and varlous risk

factors.

purlfied Protein Derivative (PPOY/T uberculln Test Conversion - Achange In PPD skin test results
from negative to positive. A converslon within a twa-year perlod Is usually Interpreted as new
M, tubercutosis infection, which carries an Increased risk for progression to active disease.

Risk Assessment - The Center for Disease control and Prevention (chCy recommendation to: 1)
evaluate the risk of transmission of M. T8 1n specific area or groUR; 2) devalop and update the
T8 Infection control plan based on the resuits; and 3) evaluate the infection control program’s
effectiveness.

suspected T8 Case - An indlvidual experlencing symptoms consistent with TB. The patfent may
e dlagnosed wi th a posiiive AFB smear and started on antl-TB therapy, of have a negatlve AFB
smear with clinleal of radlographic evidence of TB and have been started on ant-TB therapy.

Tuberculosis {T8) - A clinically actlve, symptomatic disease caused by an organisin in the M.
wuherculosls compiex {usuatly M. tuberculosls or, rarely, M, bovis ot fh, africanum), TB 1S &
pacterat infection that (s spread through the alr via contaminated droplets and is spread most
caslly in closed air spaces over prolonged time periods,

T8 Discase - A particular episode of clinlcalty active TB. This term should be used only to refer to
the disease itself, not the person with the dlsease, State laws mandate all T8 cases be reported
to the local health department,

78 Exposure - Contact with a pattent or gmployees who has confirmed faryngeal or pulmonary
T8, In the absence of respiratory protection of use of engineering controls.

T8 Infection - A condition fn which living tubercte bacilli are present In the body but the disease
is not clinkcally active. infected persons usuaily have positive tubercutin/PRD skin tast reactions,
but they have no symptoms related to the Infectlon and are not Infectious.

rransmission - The spread of Infection from one person to another, the likellhood of
transmlssion Is directly related to the duration and Intensity of exposure of M. tuberculosls.

Two-Step Purlfled Protetn Derivative (PPD)/Tubercan Test (Mantoux Test)- A procedure used
for the baseline testing of persens, who wili perlodically receive tubercultn skin tests to reduce
the likelihood of ristaking old Infection {boosted reactlon) for new Infaction.

2]Page




Notth Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

PROCEDURES / RESPONSIBILITIES

1. Administrative Contrals
Tuberculosls (T8} Risk Assessment : .

o The Health & Safety Committee shall conduct the annual risk assessment.

« The risk assessment determines the tisk for transmission of T8 during the provision of
services by ares of waork group.

o The risk assessment includes a review of the number of T8 patients In tha community,
tha number of Infectious TB exposures, the number of Employees PPD skin test
conversians, and the rate of person-fo-person transmission of T8,

¢ The risk assessment resuits determine the frequency of PPD skin testing and 255@ss the
need for additional TR control measures such as resplratory protection.

2, Work Practice Controls
Employees shafl wear a NIDSH approved N35 of greater resplrator when providing care
to the followling high-risk group of patients OR patients who exhibit signs and
symptoms {persistent cough > three weeks, bloody sputum, nlght sweats, walght loss,
anorexia, and faver) sysplelous of TB:

»  Parsons with BV infection, close contacts of infectious T8 cases, forelgn-born
persons from countries with a high prevalence of T8 (e Asla, Africa, Latin
American and some Caribbean and Eurapean countrles) or medically
underserved low-income populations, including the homaless and residants of
shelters.

« Persons with medicai conditions (silicosts, gastrectomy, {ejunolleal bypass:
chronic renal fallure, diabetes mellitus, leukemia and lymphomas), conditions
requiring prolonged high dose carticosterold and other Immunosuppressive
therapy, and weight of 10% or more helow 1deat body welght.

» Patlents with suspected of conflrmed TB shalt be evafuated promptiy to
rainirnize the amount of time an employee is exposed.

+ Patients shalt be provided with tissues and lnstructed to cover thelr mouth and
nose when catighing or eneezing. They shall he instructed to wear 2 standard
surglcal mask durlng fransport, as appropriate.

3, Respiratory protection Program
Employees shall camply with the following criteria for use, malntenance, and disposal
of the Department jssued NIOSH-approved N93 resplrators.

Employees who have not recelved the appropriate tralning/fit testing In the use and

maintenance of the NOS respirator shaft not wear the N95 resplrators ot enter roams

\ where patients with known of suspect Th are recelving care. (See NOCEA, Respiratory !
Pratection Program.) '

Deleted: Goneral Ordes 08:27

BEPage'




North Oakland County Fire Authority -

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

Employees shall wear the N95 resplrator when transporting patlents with suspected or
conflrmed pulmaonary of laryngeal T8, if feasible, during transport, the windows of the
vehicle shall be kept open and the heating ot alr conditioning systemn shall be placed on
the non- recirculating cycle, 8s appropriate. .

Employees enteting the room of a patlent wlth suspected of confirmed T8 shall kesp
the door closed and weaf the N95 resplrator, as appropriate.

Employees performing procedures of tasks or cough inducing procedures, suchas
endotracheal Intubation, extubation, suctlaning, of gastric lavage, shall wear the NS5
resplrator and eye protection,

NO5 respirators may e worn as long as the Employee |s able to obtaln a secure face fit,
and the respirator is not visibly damaged or tnisshapen, and Inhalation/exhalation Is
not Impeded.

NOS respirators should be discarded after each use. If the mask becomes wet from an
external source Is otherwlise damaged, tmust be replaced.

Nos respirators are discarded In the general waste. Respirators ylsibly soiled and
dripping with blood, or other potentially Infactlous materials, ae disposed of in the
Infectious {red-ba gged) waste stream.

4. PPD Skin Testing Program

puring the pre-employment, scheduled physical exarninatlons and annual tralning
programs, Employee’s at risk for exposure to 78, Including those with a history of
Bacitus Calmette Guatin (BCG) vaccination, are required to recelve a PPD skin test
unfess a praviously positive skin test can be docurnented.

Two-Step PPD Testing Program

Employess who have not had 2 documented negatlve PPD skin test result within one
year of employment shall have a twa-step PPD skin test. The twa-step PPD skin test
pracedure is outlined below:

e Stepl-An initial PPD skin test wil be placed and read within 48-72 hours. If the
Inlttal test Is positive, the person s considered infected.

« Step2-lfthe Inltial PPD skin test Is negative, the person 15 considerad
uninfected,

AyPagpge



%% North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

Negative PPD Skin Tests

PPD skin test nagative Employees ¢hail undergo PPD skin testing annually/perladicaliy as
determined by the TB risk assessment.

PPD skin test negative Employees shall undergo pRD skin testing whenever they are
exposed to a confirmed TB patfent and approptlate preca utions were not observed at
the time of exposure.

PPD skin test negative Employees who has had a PPD skin test performed at another
medical faciiity within three (6) months may provide (wrltten) medical documentation
of the test results, The docunmentation must inchude the date the PPD skin test was
administered, the PPD skin test rasults with the induration measured In millimeters
{readings of “negative” will not be accepted), and slghature of the licensed provider,

Positive PPD Skin Tests

gmployees with a documented historyofa positive PPD skin test, adequate treatment
for diseass, or preventive therapy for Infection Is exempt from further screenlng, These
employees must promptly report the development of any profonged pulmonary
symptams to the Infection Control Offlcer for an immediate medical evaluation, 8s

approprizte.

Al new hires with a history of a positive PPD skin test shall complete & questionnalre
regarding symptoms of TB at the thme of hire and on an annual basls. The physiclan shall
evaluate anyone who reports symptoms suggestlve of T8,

PPD $kin Test Conversions

Employees witha newly recognized positive pED skin test result or PPD skin test
conversion should be evaluated promptly for active TB. The health assessment shall
include a clinlcal examination and a chast ¥-ray,

£mployees shall be avcluded from work If the medical history, ciinical examination, or
chest x-ray Is compatible with active T8,

Employees cannot return to work until the following criterla are mett
e Adiagnosts of active TB s ruled out,

¢ A diagnosls of active TB Is astablished, Is being treated, and a determination has
baen made by a physiclan that the Employee Is not Infectious.

5‘!-|5‘a'gle.



North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

PPD Skin Tost Interpretation
An authorized medical professienal with the appropriate tralning must Interpret and

document alt PPD skin test rasults.

Employees with T8 at sites other than the respiratory system {far example bone oF
kidney) need not be excluded from work if pulmonary or laryngeal TB has heen ruted
out.

Employees who are without evidence of active TB, may refuse prophylactic treatment
for positive PPD skin test results.

T8 Exposure and Fallow-up Procedures

B exposure i defined as contact with a patient of Employee who has conftrmed
laryngeal or puimonary Ta, In the absence of respiratory protection or use of
engineering controls.

Ernployees with previously known positive PPO skin rest reactions do not requlre repeat
ppD skin test or chest x-tay unless they have symptams suggestive of TB {e.g, cough or
fever). if symptoms develop, the Employee shall be referred to the physiclan, &s
appropiiate.

Employees with a history of 2 negative PPD skin test reaction shall have a PPD skin fest
immediately after an exposure.

Employees with documentation of a negative PPD skin test performed within 3 months
preceding exposure shall be exempt from the basefine PPD skin testing. If the Initial PPD
skin test results are negatlve, the PPD skin test shall be repeated at 12 weeks after the
exposure to assure the Employee has not converted to PPD skintest positive. If any
Employee converts during the 12-week check, the Employea shall be referred to a
physician.

Employees without documentation of a negative PPD skin test performed within three
months preceding exposure shouid have a PPD skin test Immediately after the exposure.
1fthe Initial skin test 1s negative, the PPD skin test shall be repeated i 12 weeNs post-
exposure to assure the Employee has not converted to PPD skin test positive. If any
Eraployee converts durlng the 12-week check, they shall be referred to 2 physician.

Medical care s provided free of charge for all work-related PPD skin test conversions. I

gxposure Is not work-reated, the employee will ba reforred to thelr private physiclan
and/or local health department, as approprate,

ﬁiPaga.




North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

5. Infectton Control Exposure Records

Al iles shall Include Employees name, and 1D number, a record of PPD skin test status,
documentation on the routes of exposure and clrcumstances under which the exposure

oceurred.

Al filas shall include records refated to TB exposure Ihctdents, Including results of
exanination, medical testing, follow-un procedures, and heaith care professional’s
written oplnion,

All files shall Include restits of the source patlent's test results/Infectivity, If feasihie and
not prohibited by state oF local law.

All Employees edlcal records regarding exposure shatl be kept confldential and are not
disclosed without written consent.

6. Public Health Department Reporting

The EMS Coerdinator shall report all patlents and employees/members with confirmed
TB, positive AFB smears, cultures, and sensitivitles to the appropriate health
department,

7. Responsibiiitias
‘The EMS Coordinator is responsible for the following!

+ Coordination and implementation of the TB program.

+ Coordinating injtlal and annual educational pregrams limited to anoual
Employee PPD skin test placement, as appropriate,

« Coordination and administration of new hire, annual and periodic PFD skin
tests, pre- and post-exposure counseling, prophylaxis, treatment and referral,
as appropriate.

« Providing Emplayees 24-hour advice, post-exposure notificatlon and referral to
the physiclan or naarest medical center, as approprlate.

« notlfylng Employees wolved In an exposure incident to, determine the extent
of the exposure, if any.

e Malntaining medical records for documentation of PPD skin test administration
and Interpretatlon, prophylaxls and/or treatment and pre- and post-test
counsellng records.

7[Page‘




C,(‘.“ Ui ot

@, North Oakland County Fire Authority |

l':g? N \“i A ‘;'F:?v
) HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

o B[ —\ -

FENN
LY

0 2

v

Supervisors

« Ensurlng Employses review and comply with the provision of this General
Qrder,

« Immediately notifying the EMS Coordinator of Safety Officer upon being
nutifled of a possible exposure to & suspected or confirmed TB patient.

o hssisting the Infectlon contro} Offteer with notificatlon and tracking of
Employees exposed to patients with active T8, as approptlate.

e Instructing Employees to complete an exposure report

« Completing tha work related Injury packet for wotk-related PPL skin test
convarsions or lilness as the result of a conflrmed TB exposure and forwarding
the completad packet to the Fire Chief, !

+ Monltoring the conditlon and avallability of PPE and ensuring that milnkmum
equipment requirements are malntalned at all times.

Employees

« Demonstrating compliance with the provisions of thls pollcy and the
Resplratory Protection Programt.

Attending mandatory education and tralning programs, wearlng the
Department lssued, NIOSH-approved NB5 resplrator and complying with the
pPD skin- testing program, as anproprlate.

o tmmediately notlfylng Supervisors of a possiile exposure t0 8 suspect or
confirmed T8 patlent,

» Completing an exposure report and forwardingto a supervisor no fater than 24
hours post-ncldent for documentation of counsellng sasston and follow-up
recommendatlons.

» Scheduling and malntaining appolntments with the physlclan or designated
medical facility regarding post-exposure follow up, PPD skin tests, prophylaxls,
and medical treatment, as recommended.

+  Completing the work velated Injury Packet for wark-related PPD skin test
conversions or iness as the result of a conflrmed TB exposure. Forwarding the
completed packatioa supervisor,

« Malntalning confidentiality of all source patlents regardless of exposure to TB.
For example, do not provide source patient's ldentity or medica) dlagnosls such
as TB over the Department radio systera.

»  Minimlzing the risk of exposureftransmisslon of TR to other Employees and the
pubile by utilizing slck leave when experlencing non-worl related signs and
symptoms consistent with T8, L.e,, fever flu-iike symptoms, vomiting, chifls,
and/or productive cough (bloody sputum).

glPege




NOCFA FIRE AND EMS

2018 Fire Academy Cost per Student - §250

Revenues Total $ 30,165.00
Tuitlon Fees| $ 10,500.00

state Funds 5 19,665.00

Expenses Total 5 23,505.00
[nstructor wages 8 16,276.00

pooks / Supplies s 7,229.00

Balance S 6,660.00

ACADEMY INFORMATION

NO EMT CLASS FOR 2018

2019 Fire Academy Cost per Student - $350

2019 EMT Academy Cost per Student - 3600

Revenues Total 5 81,460.00 revenues Total ] 21,750.00
Tuition Fees S 13,115.00 Tultlon Fees ) 11,400.00

state Funds S 18,345.00 state Funds| $ 10,350.00

Expenses Total S 25,145.00 EXpenses Total $ 17,632.00
instructor wages S 19,526.00 instructor Wages $ 11,250.00

gooks / Supplies S 5,619.00 aooks / Supplies ) 6,382.00

Balance S 6,315.00 Ralance 8 4,118.00

2020 Fire Academy Cost per student - $450

2020 EMT Academy Cost per Student - 5500

Revenues Total $ 31,382.00 Revenues Total 5 36,048.00
Tuition Fees S 11,217.00 Tuition Fees S 13,965.00

State Funds| $ 20,165.00 State Funds S 22,083.00

Expenses Tot‘aI S 26,232.00 ;Expenses Total ] 29,503.00
Instructor wages S 23,811.00 Instructor wages 5 22,608.00

Books / Supplies 5 2,421.00 Books / Supplies 5 6,894.00

Balance $ 5,150.00 palance : $ 6,545.00




NOCFA FIRE AND EMS ACADEMY INFORMATION

Instructors fot Fire Academy

Tirmn Seal - Lead instructor /
Administrator

Hourly Wage Mnstructors For EMT Academy Hourly Wage ]

$45 to $55

Dan Miller - Lead Instrutor /
Administrator $45 to 555

Fire Instrutor 1

$35 Associate Jhstructors 520

Associate Instructor

525

*There are ho COstS assoclated for NOCFA employees to go through either academy,

*state funds come from the State of Michigan Fireworks Fund. Each County Is allocated a certain amount of
funds each year. These requests for classes are not guaranteed. Requests are reviewed and approved by a
Regional Selection Committee each year and are based on the amount of money available In the fund and
the amount of regquests from agencles to fund classes.



Course Summary

Michigan Fire Fighters Training Council

Coursa Status | Stert Date End Date Schadule | Certificaie Destination

Couse Number
2018-2-63-A25D-01 16

— ]

Final 30 Fire Department
11/65/201 |05/25/2019
8
Question;? Please Call Total Cost Course Nama
16225 Cg$péeéed Fire Fighter 1 & Il / Hazmat Ops
Training Location: Course aget; Instructor of Record:

Attention Course Manager: CGourse Summary Informatlon should be shared with the couTsa Instructor(s) and ratained with ¢

Timothy A Seal Jr Timothy A Seal Jr
450 Riverside Drive 489 Riverside Drive
Holly Mi 48442 Holly M1 48442

juture reference, Remind studants 1o safe guard cartifloates hecause they will nol be relssued.

Alternate Ship To:

ourae records for

C=Chelenger/R=Rolest

pe:

Reglon 2 Supetvisor

Tralning Coordinator
Timothy A Seal Jr Course Manager
Timothy A Seal Jr Instructar
Flia

Student Roster
Wrilten.
Student Name Status Fire Department c|{R| Scom wrltten | Practioal | Pass/F.
i N oot | ndwofiald Tum Fra : NN 9% Pass Pass Pass
PINGN 87 % Pass Pass Pass
NN 86 % Pass Pass Pass
apt{ N | N 00,5 % Pass Pass Pass
t | N[N 83 % Pass Pags Pass
N[N 03.6 % Pass Pass Pass
‘ N[N a0 % Pass Pass Pags
NiN| 865% pass Pass pass
NN 88.5% Pass Pass Pass
NN 82 % Pass Pass Pass
)e IN|N| 888% Pass Pass Pass
NN 84.6 % Pass Pass Pass
-
Elass Average 88.42 %
'




Course Summary
Michigan Fire Flghters Training Counoit

Gourse Stalus | Start Date £nd Date Schedule | Certlfcate Deslinallon Couse Numbar
Final 30 Fire Department 2020-2-63-A25E-0106
141051201 06/20/2020
Q .
Qusstion:? Pleasa Call: Tolal Cost Course Name
16226 Cgi'gvéeéed Fire Fighter 1 & iI/Hazmat Ops
Tralning Logation: Course aget. Instructor of Record; ternate Ship To:

Timothy A Seal Jr Timothy A Seal Jr
459 Riverside Drive 458 Riverside Dilve
Holly MI 48442 Holly Mi 48442

Attention Course Manager: Course Summaly Information shotlld be shared with {he coursa lnstructor(s) and ratainad with course vecords for
future refarence. Remind studenhis {o safe guard certificates because they will hot be relssued.

¢=Challenger/R=Retest

e W

Student Roster
Written
_Sm_dgnt_&g_mg Stafus Fire Department g1 R| 8scote wWiitten | Practlcal | Bass I
—ITIT T L Ban Bad ) North Qakland Fire NN 749 % Pass Fail Fail
i NIN 85% Pass Pass Pags
i - . : NN 86 % Pass Pass Pass
. N ‘ N 86.5 % Fall Pass Fall
'; N[N 83 % Pass Pass Pags
{I— TN | 46% | Pass | Pass Pass
i?II ITIE 75 % Pass Pass Pass
' NIN 83% Pass Pass Pass
,' pti N | N 815 % Pass Pass Pass
! apt] N | N ad.b % Pass Pass Pass
Pt NN 83 % Pass Pass Pass
. le N|N 85.5 % Pass Pass Pass
! f—
\ilass Average 81.20 %
i ¢
pe: Region 2 Supervisor
Training Coordinator
' " Timothy A Seal Jr Course Manager

Timothy A Seal Jr Instructor
Flle



Course Summary
Michigan Fira Flghters Tralnlng Counch

2024-2-83-A25E-0109

Holly MI 48442 Holly MI 48442

fulure reference, Remind studenis to safa guard cartificales pecause they will not be relssued.

Alternate Ship To!

Course Status | Start Date End Date Schedule | Gertiffoate Dastination Couss Numbet
Final 20 Fire Department
i1/42202 {061 512021
0
-—Q—uwestion:? Plaase Call! Total Cost Course Name
46225  |Completed | Fire Fighter I & iifHazmal Ops
L 43.00
Tralning Location: Course Manader. Instructor of Racord;
Timothy A Seal Jr Timothy A Seal Jr
450 Riverside Drive 459 Riversida Drive

Attention Course Managet: Course Summary informallon should ba shared with tha coufse instrucior(s) and retalned with course recoris {for

C=Challenger/R=Reteast

Student Roster
Wiliten
studant Name Status Elre De 0 ¢l R| Score | Written Practical | Pass/Fall
T — e et ‘iN N 2% - Bass ans
- !
B NIN| 785% Pass Pass Pass
K NN 85 % E‘éss Pass Pass
_1% NIN| 7056% Pass Pass Pass
[}
B NIN] ©8% Falt Fall Fall
L —
\ NN 82 % Pass Faill Fall
i
—l NN 76.5 % Pass Pass Pass
| NN 1% Pass Pass Pass
] NIN 7% % Pags Pass Pass
B "NIN 84 % Pass Pass Pass
_! NNl 785% | Pass Fall Fail
| .
L NN 825 % Pass Pase Pags
Class Average 79.79 % ‘
z }

pa

Reglon 2 Supervisor

Tralning Coordinator
Timothy A Seal Jr Course Manager
Timothy A Seal Jr instructor
Flle



Notth Oakland County Fire Authority EMS Education 2

(i) Providing the department, within 30 calendar days of coutse completion, with
a list of students who successfully completed the coutse, including at least each

student’s name and date of birth (Mich, Admin. Code R, 325.22342).

Instractor/Coordinator
Requirements for obtaining IC license!
. Passed IC Exam within 2 years of course completion
o 3+ years of EMS field experience:
o Ata Michigan-licensed 1ife Support Agency
o Providing direct patient care at the license level being applied for
. Currently licensed as an EMS providet i Michigan
o Ator above the IC {evel being applied for (Miohigan.gov/EMS, 2021).

oniplete Objectives for an Instructor Coordinator's education

Complete Objectives for an Instruetor LOSEEEEEAEEEEE

Year National Pass Rate NOCTA Pass Rate
W—HWW
ﬁ@ﬁﬁﬁfﬂ@rﬂ
*——‘”‘iﬁﬁwﬂ‘“‘—‘""'ﬁ%—”—#—f'ﬁ%———_—_
Wﬂ_ﬁwﬁwﬁ Course In Progress

(NREMT.ORG, 2021)



North Oakland County Fire Authotity BEMS Education 1

Program Director — Sgt, Daniel Miller BS, EMS Instructor/Coordinator
Requirements:

Administragive Rule 325.22342 Regarding the Role of the Program Director
(1) An Instructor Coordinator (*Program Director) for all emergency medical
educational training courses shall possess a cuirent EMS license that shail be
commensurate with the level of the training cousse being taught. Only an
Instructor Coordinatot with a paramedic license may be responsible for a
patamedic coulse.
(2) The Instructor Coordinator (*Progran Directot) responsibilities shall include,
but not be limited to, all of the following:
(a) Complying with instructor c_oordinator performance standards indicated in
instructor-coordinator curriculum,
(b) Being regponsible for course development, evaluation, and coordination of
curricular elements, including those of a clinical nature, and agsisting in the
selection and evaluation of instructors, with the approval of the program sponsor
and physician director.
(¢) Planning the course content and ensuring that it complies with the
department’s yequirements.
() Assisting in {he evaluation and selection of students.
(e) Bvaluating and maintaining recards of student performance.
(f) Maintaining and assuring the availability of equipment and training aids.

() Coordinating and maintaining records of clinical experience,

(h) Counseling and assisting students, as apptopriate.



North Oakland County Fire Authority EMS Education 4

sgt. Daniel R. Miller
810 Eagle Dr
Fenton, MI 48430
(248)807-8514
pmiller@nocfa.com

Highlights of Qualifications

L

*
L
»
L]

Highiv-qualiﬂed paramedic instructor/Coordinator, Firefighter and police Officer driven o
suceeed by long-standing Interest in public safety.

16 yeats of EMS experience in an yrban setting.

15 years of education experience including state skill evaluator, preceptor, subject matter expert,
and I/C.

11+ years asa Certified Police Officer serving Oakland County, Genesee County, and the Clty of
Flint.

6+ years’ experience ona non-transporting ALS echo unit exercising significant autonomy
responding to the most critical medical and trauma patients.

5 years of Fire setvice experience.

Verifiable paramedic expetlence since 2010 including 130 cardlac arrests, 102 Intybations, 61
shooting/ stabbings, 10 needle thoracostomy, 3 surgical cricothyrotomies,

Experlence serving as EMS incldent Commander on large scale commetrcial structure fire MCl
Including 3109 Suncrest DY, Flint, Michigan on January 26, 2016

Work cooperatively and communicate effectively with coworkers, law enforcement agencles,
other fire agencles, and the public on calls for service

Experlence giving testimony i criminal cases in front of the 67/67.5" (formerly'ﬁs“‘) Dlstrict
Court, 7 Cireuit, and U.S, Eastern District federal Court in Flint, Ml

Experience in investigations specifically juvenile €5C complaints

Expetlence with submitting warrant requests to state prosecutor

Experlence In providing supervision to subordinates, reviewing, and writing department policy.
Possess strong work ethic and integrity '

Certifications

- - R J - - *» - L ] L] - - - -

state of Michigan paramedic instructor/Coordinator (EMT-P,i/C) #1586461
M.C.0.L.E.S. Licensed police Offlcer. #43567

State of Michigan Fireflghter I/il

State of Michigan Fire Officer 11l

HazMat Operatlons

Trench Rescue Operations

Advanced Cardlac Life Support (ACLS) Instructoy

pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS) Instructor

pediatric Emergency Assessment and Stabliization {PEARS) instructor
Pre-Hospital Trauma {ife Support (PHTLS) Instructor

Basic Life Support (BLS/CPR} Instructof

Emergency Vehicles Opetatlons Course {EVOC)

FEMA NiMS 1CS-100,200,700,800

Advanced Roadslde impalred Driver gnforcement {ARLD.E)
standardized Fleld Sobriety Testing/ Prellminary Breath Test (SFST/PBT)



North Oakland County Fire Authority EMS Education

« Pressure Polnt Control Tactics {PPCT)

» LEIN Certifled

o TASER Certified

+  ALERTT-Medical Advanced Skills Course Provider

Achievements

+ Merltorious Service - North Oakland County Fire Authority
. Southern New Hampshire University - president’s List

. Llifesaving Award - North Oakland County Fire Authority 2018,2019,2021

. Cltation for Professional Excellence - Genesee County Sherlff Office
+ Executive Squad Leader - Dakland Pollce Academy
e Exceptional Leadership Award - Oakland Police Acaderny

.  Mott Community College Dean's List Fall 2007, Summer 2009

« MEAP Merit Award
. Youth Service Award

Training & Education
EASTERN MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY * Ypsilantl, Mi nMaster of Science
EASTERN MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY* Ypsiianti, i Staff and command
SOUTHERN NEW HAPSHIRE UNIVERISTY ¢ Manchester, NH BBA
GREAT LAKES EMS ACADEMY » Grand Raplds, Michigan EmS I/C
GENESEE COUNTY FIRE ACADEMY * Swartz Creek, Michigan Flrefighter /8
MOTT COMMUNITY COLLEGE # Flint, Michigan AAS -Criminal Justice
OAKLAND POLICE ACADEMY * Auburn Hills, Michigan Basic Police Training
GENESYS EMS EDUCATION » Flint, Michigan paramedic Training
MCLAREN EMS EDUCATION « Flint, Michigan EMT Tratnlng
POWERS CATHOLIC HIGH SCHOOL # Flint, Michigan High School diploma

LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS TRAINING COMMISION » Genesee County, Michigan

project integtity

CRIME 1-2-3 (interview techniques)

FAIR AND IMPARTIAL POLICING

VERBAL DEFENSE AND INFLUENCE

ADVANCED ROADSIDE IVIPAIRED DRIVER ENFORCEMENT (ARIDE)
SEN TRAFFICKING INVESTIGATION

INTERVIEWING AND INTEROGATION

cOP SHOCK

6/2022
10/2021
1072020

8/2018

42016
12/2011

6/2010

2006-2007
2004-2005
2004

11/2014
10/2014
1042015
1/2016
8f2016
9/2018
2/2049
4/2019



North Oakland County Fire Authority EMS Education 6

Relevant Experience

NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY * Holly, Michigan 12/2017-Present

Emergency Medical servlces Coordinator/Program Director

Englneer I/Paramedic, i/c

*

*

[

-

. & &« @&

Experience in providing supetvlsion and oversight to 45 staff and line personnel.

Responsible for reviewing and writing interdepatimental policy and procedures.

Experience In providing for the Initial educatlon and continuing aducation of staff and students of
the education department.

Responsible for state licensure as a life support agency. _
Responsible for continulng guality improvemant and reporting to the Oalkland County medical
Control Authority.

Responsible for creating budgetary reports and remalning within budgetary operating guldelines.
Responsible for the protection of the life and property of the cltizens of the Holly and Rose Twp.
Provide fire suppression to the department’s service area as well as neighboring communities.
Provide Advanced Life Support to the department’s service area as well as nelghboring
communlties.

Agency Continuing Education Sponsorship (A.CES.) representative.

EMT-B initial education program director maintaining 87% first time pass rate.

CITY OF FLINT POLICE DEPARTMENT # Flint, Michigan V 12/2017- 09/2019
Police Officer/Traffic Officer/Investigations

- = & @

Respansible for the protection of the life and property of the cltizens of the City of Flint.

Respond for calls for service as recelved through central dispaich,

Complete follow-up investigations of reported crime, and arrest suspects If probahle cause exlsts.
provide first aid to those who are sick or injured.

Complete reports of crime and traffic crashes Including property damage and personal injury.
proactively Police the Clty of Flint to detect and prevent crime Including traffic stops, pedestrian
stops, and community-orlented policing.

Temporarily assigned to investigations tasked with Investigating juvenile CSC complaints Including
Interviewing and interrogation of suspects, completing reports, completing warrant requests and
working with the prosecutor’s office In obtaining warrants.

MOBILE MEDICAL RESP_ONSE » Saginaw, Michlgan 11/2016-8/2018
Paramedic/Field Training Officer/Speciaity Care Transport «Genesee County, Michlgan

Respond to calls for sarvice as dispatched to provide advanced life support to the citizens of
Genesee, Saginaw, and shlawasee Counties In cases of medical emergency of traumatic injury.
Assist In the fleld training of new employees of current employees having attained their

paramedic licensure,
Attend to the needs of the seriously ill by completing specialty care Inter facillty transfers.



Noxth Oakland County Fire Authority EMS Education 7

FENTON TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT « Fenton, Michigan 8/2015-2/2017

Eirefighter/VFR
. Responsible for the protection of the life and property of the cliizens of Fenton TWp.
« Provide fire suppression 10 the department’s service area as well as nelghboring communities.
. provide medical first response to the department’s service area as well as nelghboring
communities.
. Attended Genesee County Fire Academy as part of regularly assigned training dutles.

GENESYS EMS EDUCATION * Grand Blanc, Michigan 7[2014-Present

Educator - American Heart Association
« Coordinate and instruct medical professionais in American Heart Assoclation and NAEMT

Certification classes including; Advanced Cardiac {ife Support, pediatric Advanced Life Support,
pasic Life Support/Flrst ald/CPR, and Pre Hospital Trauma Life Support.

OFFICE OF SHERRIFF GENESEE COUNTY = Flint, Michigan 11/2009—11/10/2016
Police Daputy 6/2010-10/2010, 12/2011- 11/2016
police Deputy- paramedic Assignment
+ Responsible for the protection of \ife and property in an assigned district, Including community-
oriented policing, with the primaty function of responding to Tier 1 medical calts as well as calls
for setvice from Gehesee County 91l
police Deputy- Coutt Secutity
« Responsible for the protection of life and Genesee County Courts property, as well as belng
tasked with the movement, supervision and transport of inmates {o and from multiple court and
detentlon locations within Genesee County.
Corrections Deputy 11/2009-6/2010, 10/2010- 10/2011
. Corrections:Deputy charged with the overslght and protection ofup to 118 Inmates.
. Guard inmates during hospitalization outside of the jail faciltty.

STAT EMS « Flint, Michigan 5/2009-11/2009
paramedic

. Respond to trauma and medical calls across the county.

« Perform interfacllity ALS transport of acutely, chronically and/or critically i patients.

. Selected by management to serve as a Training Mentor to EMS students.

. Selected by management to serve on disaster “Strike Team”

. Stat EMS/GCMCA Medical Disaster Resource Unit Team (MDRU}

, EMS Explorer post #500 advisor

. Clinical Skill evaluator for Stat £EMS Training and Education Center (SETEC}

GENESYS EMERGENC‘( TRANSPORT SERVICE (GETS) « Grand Blang, Michigan 2/2009-5/2009
paramedic [contracted temporary Full Time]

+ Respond to frauma and medical calls across the county,

+ Perform interfacility ALS transport of acutely, chronlcally and/or critically il patlents.



North Oakland County Fire Authority EMS Education 8

GENESYS EMS EDUCATION * Grand Blan, Michlgan 2006-2019

£gucator [Casual Employment]
o Assist!/Chy teaching clinical skills to EMT students and assessing thelt competencles.

STAT EMS ¢ Flint; Michigan 9]2005-3/ 2009

paramedic (2007-2009) and EMT-B (2005—2007)
« Respond to trauma and medical calls across the county; perform basic transport of patients.

. Provided supparton advanced procedure calls prior to attalning paramedic licensure.

. Participate in ongoing in-service training on toplics including advanced alrway management, pain
management, IV aceess, and ventilator operations.

. Selected by management to serve ag a Tralning Mentor to EMS students.




NOCFA - EMS ACADEMY Sponsored Students:
No Employee has failed NOCFA's Course, 100% have obtained EMT licensure
« Jayla Snody EMT-B
o Madi Campbell EMT-B
o« 7Zach Miller EMT-B
o Logan Campbell EMT-B
+ Todd Moss EMT-B
o Matt Everthard EMT-B
o Brian Pasienza EMT-B

o« Matthew Kirkpatrick EMT-B



NOCFA - FIRE ACADEMY Sponsored Students: 2018 - 2021
« Logan Campbell - Passed
o Madison Campbell - Failed
o Tecla Denton - Passed
¢ Jayla Snody - Passed
e Brian Pasienza— Passed
o Matthew Kirkpatrick — Passed

o Tyler Adams - Passed



o/BIg, 11:26 AM FEMAGO - Rearultment and Retention

Total requested for Recruitment and
Retention activity: $541,944.,00

Total requested for Length of Service Award
Program (LOSAP) or Retirement
Programcategory: $333,000.00

Length of Service Award Program (LOSAP)

BUDGET CLASS
Fringe benefits

YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 1 $70,000.00 $70,000.00

YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

2 -1 $79,000.00 $79,000.00

YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

3 1 $89,000.00 $89,000.00

YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

4 1 $95,000.00 $95,000.00

TOTAL $333,000.00
DESCRIPTION

This budget item Is requested as a [ength of setvice Award Program for volunteer, on call
members. Each volunteer member will receive an annual lump sum stipend for longevity
pay based on years of service as follows, The longevity benefit will start at 3 years of
service and cap at 15 years of service. Members having at least 3 years and less than 6
years of service will receive an annual stipend of $2,000.00 each. Members having at
least 6 years and (ess than 9 years of service will receive an annual stipend of $3,000.00
each, Members having at feast 0 years and less than 12 years of service will receive an
annual stipend of $4,000.00 each. Members having at |east 12 years and less than 15
years of service will receive an annual stipend of $5,000.00 each. Members having at
\oast 15 years of service or more will receive an annual stipend of $6,000.00each. The
total base amount for the longevity stipends as desctibed breaks down into an annual
amount as follows! $68,000,00 for year 1, $77,000.00 for year 2, $89,000.00 for year 3,

hitps:l{go.fema.gov!granUEMW-QOQO—FF —00034#llem—D-ohlldren-ﬂOZfM4d-'l 6a0-4260-84e83-17 2606faB2cc

1t



g/ar1, 11:26 AM FEMAGO - Racrultment and Retention

and $92,000.00 for year 4. These stipends will count as gross monies earned and will
add to each volunteer members pension fund that the department contributes {o on
behalf of the volunteer. This additional cost amounts to $3,740.00 In year 1, $4,235.00 In
year 2, $4,895.00 In year 3, and $5,060.00 in year 4. These stipend amounts will be paid
out in the month of November annually. *

Total requested for Training category:$123,184.00

Advaneced Firefighter Training

BUDGET CLASS

Parsonnel

YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 2 $1,030.00 $2,060.00
YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

2 2 $1,030.00 $2,060.00
YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

3 2 $1,030.00 $2,060.00
YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

4 2 $1,030.00 $2,060.00
TOTAL $8,240.00
DESCRlPTlON

This budget ltem will be used as a retention incentive for 2 current members per year to
attiend Pump Apparatus Driver Operator Gourse, two members per year taking the Pump
Apparatus Driver Operator Gourse with a course fee of $350.00 each including books
and a lost wage reimbursement in the amount of $680.00 each. (40 hour class X 17.00
tr.) totaling $2,060.00 per yeatr. Individuals completing these courses will receive a
certificate from the Michigan Firefighter's Training Council and are eligible for continuing
aducation credits. Metmbers within our department who complete these course aré
eligible for a pay increase. -

-

hllps:llgo.fema.govlgrantlEMW—2020-FF-00034#item-0-ohlldren—802f414d-1 680—4250-9433~f72586fa82cc



/8121, 11:26 AM FEMAGO - Recrultment and Retentlon
Basic (Minimum) Firefighter Training

BUDGET CLASS

Personnel

YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 4 $4,114.00 $16,456.00
: YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

2 4 $4,114.00 $16,456.00

YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

3 4 $4,114.00 $16,456.00

YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

4 4 $4,114.00 $16,456.00

TOTAL $65,824.00

DESCRIPTION

This request is to reimburse new volunteer members for lost wages while attending Basic
(Minimum) Flrefighter Tralning. All new volunteer members will be trained to Firefighter |
and Firefighter Il with Hazardous Materlals Operations. The current curriculum in the
state of Michigan requires 242 hours of training for certification. Each new volunteer
would receive a total of $4,114.00 to complete the training. This breaks down to $17.00

per hour times 242 hours.

Instructor Costs or Fees

BUDGET CLASS

Other

YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 4 - $900.00 $3,600.00
YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

2 4 $2,000.00 $8,000.00
YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

3 4 $2,000.00 $8,000.00
YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

hltps:ﬁgo.rema.gowgrantlEMW-2020-FF4)0034#Elam—O—cthren-BDZfd 14d-1680-4250-9403-72586fab2c0

3/8



of8i4, 14128 AM FEMAGO - Recruliment and Ratentlon

4 4 $2,000.00 $8,000.00
TOTAL $27,600.00
DESCRIPTION

This budget item is to cover the course fees associated with sending our new members
to Basic Tralning. The first year will be for four members {0 attend the Fire Academy at
$900.00 each. The second year will be four members attending the fire academy af
$900.00 each while the previous four NOW attend the Basic Emergency Madical
Technician program at a cost of $1,100.00 each. The third and fourth year will be four
members attending the fire academy at $900.00 each while the previous four now attend

' the Basic Emergency Medical Technician program at a cost of $1,100.00 each.

Leadership/Career Training

BUDGET CLASS

Personnel

YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 2 $2,690.00 $5,380.00
YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

2 2 $2,690.00 $5,380.00
YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

3 2 $2,690.00 $5,380.00
YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

4 2 $2,690.00 $5,380.00
TOTAL $21,520.00
DESCRlPTiON

This budget ltem will be used as @ retention incentive 0 2 current members per year to
attend, Fire Instructor 1 course, A pre-requisite COUrse for Company Officer 1, and
Company Officer 4 course allowing for advancement in career tralning. Individuals
completing these courses will receive 8 certificate from the Michigan Firefighter's Training
Council and are aligible for continuing aducation credits. Members within our department

~who complete these course are eligible for a pay increase. The requested cost

breakdown is as follows: Two members per year taking the Fire instructor 1 Course with
q course fee of $310.00 each including books and a lost wage reimbursement in the

hltps:flgo.fema.gov!grantlfiMW—2020—FF-0003é#ilem—ﬂ-chlldren—amﬁ146-1680-4250~94e3-f7 aka6fad2ce



o2, 11:26 AM FEMAGO - Recrultment and Retention
» amount of $720.00 each. (40 hour class X 18.00 hr.) totaling $2,060.00 per year. Two
. members per year taking the Fire Company Officer 1 Course with a course fee of ;
. $400.00 each including books and a lost wage reimbursement in the amount of !
© $1,260.00 each, (70 hour class X 48.00 hr.) totaling $3,300 per year. 1

Total requested for Personal Protective Equipment
(PPE) category: $45,760.00

American National Standards institute (ANSI)-approved retro-reflective highway

apparel

BUDGET CLASS

Equipment

YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 4 $80.00 $240.00
YEAR QUANTITY ' UNIT PRICE TOTAL

2 4 $60.00 $240.00
YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

3 4 $60.00 $240.00
YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

4 4 $60.00 $240.00
TOTAL $960.00
DESCRIPTION

Radians ANSI 107 compliant safety vest for operations during traffic incident. This is
standard issued fo all new hires as part of the PPE ensemble.

Eull Set - Structural personal Protective Equipment (PPE)

BUDGET CLASS
Equipment

hllps:ﬂga.fema.govlgranleMW-2020—FF—G0034ﬁltem-0-chlldren-802m14d—16804250—9493—92586fa82cc !



a/Bizt, 11:26 AM FEMAGO - Reorutment and Retention

_ YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL
1 4 $2,800.00 $11,200.00
" YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL
2 4 $2,800.00 $11,200.00
" YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL
3 4 $2.800.00 $11,200.00
" YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL
4 4 - $2,800.00 $11,200.00
TOTAL " $44,800.00
DESCRlPTlON

This budget request is for one full set of structural PPE per recruit hired under this grant.
This will include 16 total sets, 4 per year. Each complete set will include the following
Eligible costs: NFPA Compliant gCBA Mask/face piece, boots, punkers pants, hunker

coat, suspenders, helmet, 2 NomeXx hoods, and two pairs of gloves. Each new recrults
PPE will cost $2800 as estimated through recent quotes from PPE vendors in our area.

Total requested for New Member
Costscategory: $34,000.00

Annual NFPA 1582 Physical

BUDGET CLASS

Personnel

YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 0 $0.00 $0.00

YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

2 4 $850.00 $3,400.00
. YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

3 8 $850.00 $6,800.00

YFAR . INIT PRICE TOTAL

hups:ligo.fema.govlgrantlEMw-zo20-FF~00034#Iiemuo-children-802f414d—1680-4 250-9433-f72586fa82<:c



ofaizt, 11:26 AM EEMAGO - Recruitmean and Retention

- QUANTITY P
4 19 $10,200,00

§850.00
TOTAL - $20,400.00

DESCRIPTION
Comprehensive annual Medical Exams 4 recruits In year 2, 8 vecrults in year 3, and 12
recruits in year 4, This budget item is specifically for Annual NFPA 1582 exams asis
specified In Chapter 6, Medical Evaluations of Candidates and Chapter 9, Essential Job-

' Tasks-Specific Evaluation of Medical Conditions in Members. Only new recruits hired with
these requested funds, are eligible for the annual NFPA 1582 compliant Physicals.

NFPA 1582 Entry-Level Physical

BUDGET CLASS

Personnel

YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 4 $850.00 $3,400.00
YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

2 4 $850.00 $3,400.00
YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

3 4 $850.00 $3,400.00
YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

4 4 $850.00 $3,400.00
TOTAL $13,600.00
DESCRiPTION

A comprehensive medical evaluation that matches the workloads of firefighters and the
ability of a firefighter to medically and safely petform those duties will be performed with a
medical exam that includes and meets alt requiremnents of NFPA 1682 standards Chapter
6, Medical Evaluations of Candidates 6.1 and Chapter 9, Essential Job Tasks-Specific
Evaluation of Medical Conditions in Members. Quoted Cost from our current
Occupational Health Provider is $850 per new recruit/4 new recruits per year.

htlps:ﬂga,fema.govIgranUEMW—ZOZO-FF-BOOM#ltem—()—chlldren—802f414d-1680-4250—9493—&72586fai3200



/a2, 11:28 AM FEMAGO - Recrultmant and Ratention

Total requested for Marketing
Programcategory: $6,000.00

Media Marketing (TVIRadiolInternet, etc.)

BUDGET CLASS

Other

YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 1 $1,500.00 $1,600.00
YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

2 1 $4,500.00 $1,500.00
YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRIGE TOTAL

3 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00
YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

4 1 $1,500.00 $4,500.00
TOTAL ‘ $6,000.00
DESCRIPTION

This item is for $1,600.00 per year for each of the four years to enhance our Media

Marketing Program. Our current program lacks ihe funds to effectively market through
social media and internet job searching applications. The National Volunteer Fire Council
has developed several rectuiting videos and resources that we are utilizing and need the
requested funding to reach the appropriate candidates through social media. These funds

would be used to re-imburse our department for dlick-through advertising using,

Facebook, Indeed, Monster, & website hasting. If awarded these funds, we would be able

to get the word out to the appropriate audience about the nenefits of serving your
community.

ht{ps:i.fgo.fema.gowgrantlEMW-2020-FF~00034#itemu0-ch|Idren—802f414d—1 680»4250—9453-ﬂ2586fa82c:c



NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Proposed Agenda For september 21, 2021 3:00 PM at:
NOCFA Station 1, 5051 Grange Hall Rd.

Holly, M1 48442

1, CALLTO ORDER /ROLLCALL
[1p. Gambka G Kullis [Ip. schieb-Snider []p. stouffer K. Winchester ["lchilef Lintz

2. AGENDA APPROVAL

3, CONSENT AGENDA - Al items fisted under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routing, and non-
controversial, do not require discussion by the NOCFA Board and will be approved by one motlon, There will
be no separate discussion. If discusslon is desired on an ftem, that ftem will be removed from the consent
agenda and wi! automatlcally be moved to the last ftem under New Business

a. Approval of meeting minutes from August 17, 2021
b, Financlal Reports:
I, General Fund Revenue & Expense Report Year to Date
i, Equipment Replacement Fund Revenue & Expense Report Year to Date

Checking Account as of 8/31/2021 T $139,192.00
Statement Savings Account as of 8/31/2021 $400,975.10
Capital / Equipment Replacement Account as of 8/31/2021 $238,394.67
Bills For Payment Total: 8/18/2021 —9/9/2021 $99,365.71
Cost of Payroll: 82372021, 9/6/2021 $89,246.67
Accounts Receivable: — MEDICAL as of 8/31/2021 $64,683.61
Accounts Recelvable: — FIRE as of 8/31/2021 $7,797.00
| Aging Accounts Turned Over To Collections Allowance as of 8/31/2021 $87,220.60
¢, August 2021 Run Counts
4, REPORTS

D Chiefs Report DRose Twp. D Holly Twp, DCitizen at Large

5, PRESENTATIONS
6, UNFINISHED BUSINESS
a) Health & Safety Policles- Requesting to amend revised TB & Bloodborne
pathogen policy.
7. NEW BUSINESS
a) Fire & EMS Academy informatlon.
bh) SAFER Recruitment & Retentlon Grant — Approval to accept award.

8, PUBLIC COMMENT
9. ADJOURNMENT

Next meeting wilt be Tuesday October 19, 2021 at 3:00 PM Rose Township Offices. 9080
Mason St. Holly, Mi 48442




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

August 17, 2021

Vice Chalrperson Kullls called the regular meeting of the North Oaldand County Fire Authority
to order at 3:00 P.M. at Rose Townshlip Offices, 9080 Mason St, Holly, M 48442,

The following firefighters and guests were present.

Doug Smith
Tim Seal
Debble Miller

Roll Call: Present —P. Gambka, K. Winchester, G, Kullis, D. schelb-Snider, Chief Lintz.
Absent — P. Stouffer

Moved by Kullls, seconded by Gambka, motion to excuse Stouffer. A volce vote was taken; all
those present voted yes; motion carrled 4/0.

AGENDA APPROVAL

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Scheib-Snider, motion 1o approve agenda. A voice vote
was taken: all those present voted yes; motion carried 4/0.

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVAL

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Gambka, motion cartled, to approve the following items
under the consent agenda:

» Approval of meeting minutes from June 15, 2021 {July meeting canceled).
¥ General Fund Revenue and Expense Repott Year to Date

» Equipment Replacement Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year to Date
» Funds Available as of July 31, 2021

Checking Account $ 249,780.78
Statement Savings Account £400,907.00
Capltal Replacement Savings Account $238,374.42
gills for Payment {06-15-21 1o 08-17-21} $184,839,13
Cost of Payroli {06-15-21 to 08-09-21) $249,348.35

% Accounts Receivable Report, Medical as of 7-31-21 - $37,488.11.
 Accounts Recelvable Report, Fire as of 7-31-21 - 58,297.00.

» Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections as of 07-31-21 - $88,452.57.
» June/uly 2021 Run Report.



North Oakland County Fire Authority _ Regular Meeting August 17, 2021
A roll call vote was taken; all those present voted yes; motion carrled 4/0.

Reports

chiefs Report

Chief Lintz reported that there were 114 calls in June and in July a record number of 126, The
previous record was 1272. He antlcipates the August calls will be even more because of the
storms the previous week, Had a structure fire on Fenton Rd. The State Pollce calledon a
female at a residence on Evans Rd that was not acting correctly and had herin custody. NOCFA
took het to the hospital. Two Employees Randy Finkbeiner and Dan Miller who were on scene
had felt there was more Lo the sltuation and Investigated the area and found a car running with
doors open on gelford Rd. After getting more information, it was found that it was the
woman's car and that she had a 3-year-old with her that she had left her sliting outside the cat.
The child was nowhere to be seen. Randy and Dan reported situation to Captaln Seal and a
search feam was activated. The child was found unharmed in a fleld behind a Belford Rd.
home. Randy and Dan wiil be recognized at the Banguet coming up. He reminded everyone of
the Banquet on August 28,

Doug Smith stated that the Renalssance festival was opening this coming weekend and
explained the survey, staffing and inspections for this year.

Rose Township ~ schelb-Snider stated that they approved architects for the ADA Access
changes at the old township hall, Doug Smith contacted her abouta leak on the new dry
hydrant installed at Davishurg Rd. at the new clvert. She contacted RCOC that contacted the
contractor to fix the feak, She Is setting it up so NOCFA can be on scene when that happens so
that NOCFA can test the hydrant. Rose TWp adopted a moratorium on Cannabis Careglvers
until they can getan ordinance in place. Construction of the Milford and Water Rd Culvert was
schedule for the next week, but it has been delayed to an uhknown date. The road closute will
be for 60 or more days. Their census 2020 report came in., The 2010 Census showed a,
increase of 40 people the 2020 Census Is showing a decrease of 62 in peopie in the twp.

Holly Township - Mr. Kuliis met with RCOC to discuss the roads In Holly and part of the
conversation was the paving of Quick Rd. from Fagan to Fish Lake Rd. The road commisston will
be providing numbers for him to take to the board, if the project happens the construction
would be about 6 years out. They discussed Installing new road entrances to certaln roads in
the Twp and the possibillty Rood Rd may be paved at some polnt, Next year Rcoc will be
~ replacing 2 culverts on Fish Lake Rd. between Grange Hall and ihe Academy, north of the
tracks. One of the culverts will be large and provide a walkway on the east of the road at the
river. The canoe landing at the river has been permitted so that project will be moving forward.

PRESENTATIONS — There were no presentations.

OLD CONTINUING BUSINESS — None.




North Qakland County Fire Authority Regular Meeting August 17, 2021

NEW BUSINESS

Health &Safety Policles — Requesting to amend revised TB and Bloodborne Pathogen Policy.
Requesting apnroval to add Mandatory COVID-19 Vaccine Pollcy. ‘

Moved by Kullls, seconded by Winchester to deny approval of the policy. A roli call vote was
taken; afl those present voted yes; motion carrled 4/0.

Full Time employees International Association of Fire Fighters (IAFF) bargaining unit,

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Schelb-Snider to appoinf Kullis and Gambka to a
negotiating committee. A roll call vote was taken; all those present voted yes; motion carried

4/0.

PUBLIC COMIMENTS

Gambka sald he has been on the board since 2012 and It was disappointing that the full-time
people felt compelied to form a unfon. He sald It really looks poorly on the management of the
fire department. He has been on the board since 2012 and whatever the Chlef wanted, we
have glven to him up until this last time and they cut it back. We were crucified for it on social
media because we cut back a little bit.

it was disappolinting to him that they voted 7 to O that they felt they had to go the way of the
unlon and It seemed to him they could have gone other routes, maybe talk to the Chief or
something instead of dolng what he conslders drastic measures. His position is that he always
tries to do what's best for everyone, he doesn’t want people to work for nothing or for
substandard wages, but we cannot compete with West Bloomfleld. We as a board have to
consider moving forward, If this is even viable alternative, we have two financially weak
townships, Winchester sald Holly is not weak. He wondered If we could go on as a first-class
fire department because of the money, Rose has no industrlal tax base they basically have
resldential. It's just disappointing.

Chief Lintz said how dare he make the comment that this Is his Issue and his creation.

Gambka said that they have given him all the money he wanted over the years, He understands
that the bigger picture Is this Is a difflcult situation in the state and natlonwide getting people to
work dolng this, We agreed on the wage Increases and we never turned the Chief down on
anything and given him all the money he requested.

Chief Lintz said this stemmed for them meticulously pulling out thelr anticipated wage for this
coming budget year. Scheib-Snider requested the vice chalr to stop allowing the back and
forth. Gambka said we gave them everything they wanted and it has been going on for years.



North Oakland County Flre Authority  Regular Meeting August 17, 2021

We gave them everything we had, the budget was cut by $50,000 and to say that we had one
little disappointment and all the sudden everything blows up on it.

Glen Noble, Rose Twp Trustee, stated that the hoard has not been glving due difigence on the
pperations of the fire department. He was surprised when he learned 2 meetings ago that the
fire department developed a training session selling services to outside fire departments. He
wants everything that comes to the board is given a cost benefit ratio. This is a rural fire
department, and it doesn’t need a fire tralning entlty to offer services outside.

Regarding the recent issue, he has been in the service business for 40 years. He has seeh the
UAW try to reorganize and anytime that takes place, it reflects on the management. Itls sad it
has gotten to this position. You have to live with what you got. He wants analysls cost benefit
to al new enterprises. As a taxpayer he sees the costs going up, up, up-

Scott Blaska stated that they have a Touch a Truck Event tonight at Holly Academy from 6 — 8
prm. it js a community event. He will be sitting down with Chlef Lintz and they will have the
open house date for the next meeting. It will be at Station 3 Rose Twp this year,

Tim Seal Rlverside Drive, Holly Twp, said that after some of the thing that have taken place, he
sees some frustration, He was hoping to help and explained why they organized, They wanted
avolea. It Is hard sometimes to try to work through the Chief as the adminlstrator when
making requests, he is a good financlal manager, and It creates a personal conflict for the Chief
with the budget. Now we have a voice with the Board and not just the Chief. We feel we will
now be able to speak and negotlate with alf parties involved, He did not feel it was a direct
result of not get raises.

ADIOURNMENT.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:18 P.M.

Karln S, Winchester, NOCFA Secretary



} obed

%1'ST (0s'sprLS) 00°000°S ogesTL fedueng E1oeds - 102
%070 {nozs) oo'es 0o Kieyaaoeg Bnplodsy - S0L
LA {D0"00+ZE) 00°000'6E porong'e sabepp, Jojanusu] - S04
%E 0T (geget'sl) 00'008°91 Sy lob'e sobep 1920 - ¥0L
3%0°0 0o0 00'0 000 sobepn 6LAIAGD - 6004
9%6'5E (zo 0¥ D) 00°GOG'0L 867265’ soBEA, 2WIHSAQ UL I - L'D0L
% EL {ggozL'LiE) 00'GLe'YEE SL¥6L'eL sobem ookoidwg Sl \nd - 57001
%L 8L (0oez0’L) 000se'22 oy oze'st own) grd J9nED “SobeMm - 00L
euULosIad - 0001
SLL0S (00e¥e'ed) Qoo0s'sl o0 LES Y souEInSi] JUSWSBEURYY XS - 0009 15104
%00 oo 0o'o oo°s OO - BoURINSLY JuswobEUR #ST - 0009
%G EE {ooreLe'sd) 00 Quo'sy fsgi:i>e 42 sauEInsy] Uonesuadiio) SINIOM - 259
LT BE {00"9¢D) 0000508 0OWoZ 0E souesnsUy AGE!T - 059
aousinsy| juswabeuei ¥ - 0009
asuadxg
oL Ty (11126 2621 00'ZEFTITT €808} EFE 1j0id SS0ID
%O0 00’0 000 000 SDH07 EICL
%00 oo 0o'o 000 plog SpooD 30 3500 - 60005
pIOS SPOOD 40 1500
% L2l (112862 1) Q0ZEFEVET g OEL'SYE awioou] (€3l
A —
%L TF (50575 L6T L) 0TSy VT 56'9056'YVE sonueAdy - 050 1H0L
A — R
%00 000 000 o0'e I3]0 - SONUBARY - 050¥
%00 000 000 00"0 smoauf pazuobareoun - 66¥
%00 Qoo 000 00’0 sjeg 8yeIg-Spasn0ld ueo - 08Y
%00 000 200 000 sugjsuell - 0¥
%00 oo 000 00 suatnRed 501 APIUPA - BLY
%00 {ooronL) Q0001 00'0 suoneuo( - Si¥
%04k {205eE'H ooT00s'L 6oL patued 3s=153U] - ¥i¥
%00 {00000'02) 0000002 oo Sa0IAIDg UORIBASUL PUE MIIATA - AL 4
%00 000 000 000 swie) [Eden-sers - T
%SE {00 sa8) D0°000'1 0o'se sway) [[Bws-soEs - 0by
%aelh {00 6ZZ e6e) 00°000'g5Y QU'GLL'TY K1aA029Y 3500 [201p2lAl - 90F
%00 000 000 0070 sydienay JUBID PIVS - §50F
%,07001 ZoLe0'vl oo0 FAV RV h 4" sdiaosy RIS - S0¥
%€l {00'06e'®) 0o 000'ch o0nle't frano29y 3500 21l - ¥O¥
vLE0E (oorges'ss) 00°000'GS 00599'2) ssnusAss nogpanpa/Bumell - 0¥
2,005 {oogesvey) 00°926'6¥8 QU'S96¥ZY uognaueg diysumo] 850y « 20V
%008 (00°¢96'vZY) 00°926'6Y8 DOSS6'VEr uognguiucD diysumoL MICH - oY
SANUAATY] - [45e1134
%000k 88°€2T oo 88°CET IANNIATH IS - 5507
Folieie e i |
S —
3e6png 10 % 106png A0 § 1ebpng Lzigdas- L Int

1Z0z ‘50 YASWALLES HONOBHL 1202 10 XAl

1HMOdad 38
Rypoyny a4i4

NadX3 ® ANNIATA
faunos puepeQ YHON

siseg [enday

INd 02:¥




z obed

%00 000 00'e
S [ — SR
%00 000 000
%00 000 000
%O'G oso 000
%00 000 Qoo
%00 0070 o0
%00 0c'o 00
%00 000 000
%00 000 0070
%00 Qoo oo'c
%00 Q0 000
%00 ova 000
%00 poo oG
%0°0 0070 200
%0G 000 0o0
%192 {gg 288" 1€) LEERYTY
S
SO0 000 000
%Dl ENPATAY] 00000 2ZE
%¥'ST (6o pee's) ooona'zh
%00 (DO 0052 000082
YTEE {og-Lea'y) 007000°0%
%00 {ggesl'y) £8egL't
%961 (g1-20g'erll) STIBE LEY')
R —
%070 Qoo o000
%%e'el {05968'9 Q0°008'8
%00 (00048 000L8'S
%g0% (9g"264'02) 06°616'8C
9%2°02 {corsLise} 05'9L8'6Y
%eFh (G ine) gy'18l'L
%0°0 000 000
%29 {ger215'18) oOeoD'0Lt
%00 {007008" ) 007005
Y 0T (err0.'48) 1£°889'V8
9400 oo0 0ot
%%9'ST {evere'vi) 00°000°09
%eel (gL 89572 00°000°'0E
%2 62 foesiy'l) 00000
%Sl IR ALy AN Q0 000'sE
%Z0T {0e219'852) 00'g85'ETE
A RrA (6585'EEL) oelg'eel
3oBpng 30 % 1ebpng 18A0 ¢ 1bpng

0a'c
- —
oG
Qoo
oon
000
000
0o
o000
il
000
o0
000
Qo'c
Qoo
Ukt

SZoYLLL

[
000
AT
LIGFOE
000
pZelE's
Qoo

TV BLE

lllllll.l
0o'o
oL106
000
P5ITTE
SPO9T'0L
00520
0070
lozgyel
00
AR AN
000
=g 3=:4 214
1T OER'S
Yo PEE
GTULF'T
QLGLE'SY
g orasiois

Lz ‘e deg- LI

sanlAIeg PIIORNUCY - 0008
SRINLIANTIXE INVHED HEAYS - 0052 0L

JoUI0 - STANLIGNSSE ANVHO ¥3AVS - 005L

JuBlIeSINqUaY SOBEA IS0 - §9L

astadxg [PARIL - €91

saseysmyg Juawdinbd - 1L

sasuadig 11 - 081

uoneonpd - 684

sookoldwa 14 AgesiaeaT - 852

durg ¥IIVS D0d SUORNGLRUOD LY - Ji-73

duig Lo NIV Suognquuod oy - 98L

souensy] HieeH - §8L

asuadxg 1RO - ¥EL

Jswesmquiey sBea BuuerL - £51

ggrsy) duroD SIDPOM - 252

uoRuEIEy B WSS SWIL I - 184
STHNLIANSDE INVED BAIVS - ooeL

sanddng - 002L 0L

1m0 - soyddng - 60EL

sayddng 12olpsIN - 9ZL

sumMejun - 2L

uopuaAdld 3ild - £2L

sayddng BunerndD - ZEL

BugesedQy nopjsenddns - 021
sanddng - 0024

[outosIad - 000L FIOL

IS0 - »&CEOWL@& - 00GL

1.3 souRmSy) AlpgesRN - &1L
nodEaemsy] RuqesicRi - 81l
33 H0d - UORNALUOD BL0Y - IV
duiz 14 - VOTNALIUOT V0¥ - LLL
qunuos) SBUIARS 3180 U3EaH - 217 A
pusdns eseD et - TOkL

sl [R-/eoURINSY] SIEIIESH - gLL
soahopdurydxg [2o1Ps - 4L
¥Ald/0es 121008 - FLL

sabem asueseaddy N0 - ELL
sebepn 2314 N0dfed unt Juaptauf - ZEHL
sabep Buiuely - L2

Fed e HOM - OLL

fpg SUIISAQ SWLL Wed - 604

arseg WS Ang - SB0L

e Wus fang - 80L

1207 ‘60 ¥IANEL4ES HONOWHL LZ0Z ‘10

1HO0d3Y ASNALXE B INNIAZA

fuoyny aiid fjunod PUePEo

y3ION

sised YNy

Nd 02




¢ 2bed

oo e i o T =

%00 000 000 o0 juswdmbzsseyddng SLANCD - G16
%00 oc'0 00'0 000 yojep ueas) - PL6
%003 5LE60°9 on'o 8LS60°0 saguadxg JueD « £16
%e Y (€1°£91'8) 0070000 1gzes'y 000 Saseyand Juswdinba - 226
%00 Qoo oe'0 00’0 lieH alidpusweAcIdL epdes - L6
25070 {00"000"04) 00'000°0F 000 DOD‘G+ SISEYA fepdes - 046
seseydmd - 0026
%005 (1 0e56°28) 61 'Te8'sal ¥e268°28 aAIRs 393 - 0056 IEI0L
S — R
%00 ou0 o000 000 10 - FOIALSS 3090 - 0056
YT Gy {oBvil'e) 09766651 YEPET L 1930 uo IS - ZS6
%GOG {crseiv) erogracdsigh 05 46964 asnteg 39ad - 096
solAIRS 1920 - 0056
%343 {11-¢88'80€) 00°005 6VE £8°818'0F sesuadxg Bugendo - 0058 FCL
S — A — R ——
%0°0 oo oo 000 1Byy0 - sesudtha BugeizdQ - 0052
%00 GO0 ooo Qo0 OGO BLO S1AI9Rd - 598
%00 {00008’ 1) 00005 L 000 SO~ 199G - 898
%TLL (ze'esr'l) 00008 200LE x2] prEaDei dVVD - 57298
wZT ¥l {o5°1¥9'851) 000008l ¥gee'as [EOIPSIN-BO-2IUM 3990 - 158
%92 (sreie'es) 000000t 12°920' sousuSjURR 2PIRA - 998
%E0 (85°216'0) 000008 wze aouruspuiEyy dinbd - 298
%8 (2¥'202°02) 00°000'7C 8G'L6L') qureppredey spwio 2 Bpig - 093
%621 {ogezz's) 0oona'e 0T 8L asea juewdmbd - 658
%TCh {pL-0L0'6E) 0OCO0'SY OR'BZ6'S sotumo - 858
%al {oooLs's) 00°000'9 0006 juewdinba 7 ssnddng Buell - 52
%00 (00°002) £0°00Z Qoo Bumysiang pue Bunuild - ¥58
%¥Gh (e BLEYL) 00000'L1 £90TU'E Jan4 - 268
%y'E oz pLe0n Qo000'ClE g TANA sasuadcg euoriedo U - 158
%e L e rer'y) 00°000'S 19508 suopEIRINMWoD - 058
saguadxa BunesadQ - 0058
LA A {19S0L'ER) Q0000 0z} £EYe'9e saoTAleg PIIRENUOY - DG0B 2oL
- A
%00 000 poo oo'e JA10 - SRS PAOERUCD - 0008
%00 oo 000 000 SeOISg IRSIIN - BB
9%0°0 {ooro0a'e) 00000’ 000 Sen1Mas SOqe/UORONISUCS - 028
AR o {000sg'e) 0o00L L N A NS SSOAISG SANRNSTIIWPY - 818
%l ET {ogves'd 0070026 05°gE0'E saowag foifed - §18
%8G5 (g 1289 007000 GoTLFe suonduosng ‘ses 'send - 118
%l L {00081 LE T Rs AN 007058 pogeonps safoldwd - 718
L0l {00091'2) 0oo00'e ooOvs's sabep J0jonusu} ssfoldurs UoN - 018
%00 {00000 1) 00°000°t 000 Bunng Aleacosy 1500 24 - 208
%0'El (0gzez'al) 00°000°LE oyisLe Bunpg -K1eA009 3500 [EAIPSI - 308
%00 {007008) 00006 U0 : efa - 08
°50°0 {o0"002'9} 0000z'e 0070 Bumpny - Z08
sl (zZ1oL'08) 00°0009E 24858’ Buyoi=dstd - 608
1oBpng 10 % yobpng 1AL § 1e6png 1z s deg- L mf
1207 ‘60 NIGWALAAS HONOHHL Y20z *Lo XN
1od=d JsNaEdX3 ® IJNNINTA
fuouny aild funoD PUEPEQ JHON

‘||!|=|.||11||r1||‘||..|.!l|1i|l|k||‘.|.|1rl|1.

siseg [eTsoY

Ng 0T¥




vabeq

o(87€56"E) £1529'582 {eg'syo'D 056.5'8L2 suwiodu| 19N
DA (0B oye'zas' ) €9 LEV'ErET £6°065°999 asuadx 2101
%E 86T 90°gee 0Lt 00"006'04 opeze'0sl seseuolnd - 00L6 1R0L
%00 000 0070 000 190 - S3S2UdINd - 0016
9%0°0FE 0U'DO0" 0T 00°000'C% 00°000'041 siajsuen) yuameoe)dal jedes - 566
1bpng 40 % 196png 13A0 § 1e6png 12 s des- L iAr
1702 50 NIANALIIS HONOWHL 1202 Ly AINE SISES [ENIODY
1d0odda JSNIAdX3 8 JNNIATAL
fuoyny a4 fAunog puepieQ UHON Wd 0T




L a0ed

Yag#14-182 00°090°0S oL LS0'0L awosuj N
000 00’0 000 asuadyg BI0L
0o aco 000 gy 241 MEN - 1006
000 oo'o 000 SasVHOMNd TYlidyDd - 0005
ooo 600 ple)e} spunosg g Buipling - 0889
000 00’0 000 sanddng EIPSN B Bugybuyaaid - 0013
0ae oo'0 000 fepno jeHdes - 0005 0L
e S S
000 000 200 1330 - fepn o [ERdeD - 0008
000 0o DOG Juncooy BUDDOYS O JJSUBLL - 0509
o0 000 0o 22130 - 0009
fepno ferded < 0005
0o gao 0070 saad jueg
asuadxg
QL LIB'6L 00"090'05 0L 1e0'04L suwoaul [EoL
00 v} 000 NOILNERINOD NOILYLS - 00¥F
oot 05’0 000 SLNVHD ¥ SNOLLYNOC - D0EY
000 000 000 sulay [enden 16 J1EG - 00ZY
iLorag 00'09 oLle alwoou) 35012301 - 00LY
000 000 00°G speesoud ueoT - 050Y
00°000'0T! 00°000'08 00°000'02% puny [2loUSH WO} SIYSuEAL - 000V
JWoIU]
106pNg 280 § bpng 1zie des- LIk
121207 ‘12 Y3aiNaldas HONOHHKL 1202 ‘Lo AN siSed [enioey
podoy osuadx3d @ aNUIATY V2160160
juswadeday juswidinb3 ¥4AJ0N ERAE




North Oakland County Fire Authotity

4:23 PM
09/09/21 CASH BALANCES REPORT
Accrual Basis JULY 01, 2021 THROUGHT AUGUST 31, 2021
Jui « Aug 21
ASSETS
Guttent Assets
Choecking/Savings
4000 Cash-Checking 139,192.00
1004+ STATEMENT SAVINGS ACCGOUNT . 400,976.40
Total Checking/Savings £40,167.10
.Total Current Assets £40,167.10
TOTAL ASSETS §40,467.10
e N
LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00
4114 PM NOCFA Equipment Replacement
0910121 Cash Balance Report
Accrual Basls JuLY 01, 2021 THROUGH AUGUST, 3, 2021
 Jdul -Aug 21
4000 Cash-Equipment Replacement 238,394.67
TOTAL ' 238,304.67

,_r———*ﬁ

Page 1



4:22PM North Oakland Gounty Fire Authority

09/00/24 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Accrual Basls AUGUST 18, 2021 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 09, 2621
Date Memo Amount
ACCU-MED

00/03/2021 AUGZiCOSTRECOVERY 1,260.60
Tolal ACCU-MED 1,200.60
AFLAC

0872372021 AFLAC CONTRIBUTI ONS 83.98
Tolal AFLAC 83.98
ALEX'S MARKET

08/31/2021 FUEL ‘ 14,98
‘Tolal ALEX'S MARKET . 14.98
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

09/03/2021 201.19

60/03/2021 SHIPPING FEES 3.95
Tolal AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 205,14
APOLLO

06/16/2021 EQUIPMENT 738.00
Tolal APOLLO ' 738,00
ASCENSION GENESYS HOSPITAL - PHARMACY

oar1er2021 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 35,00
TddASCHWﬂONGENESYSHOSPHAL-PHARMACY A 35.00
AT&T MOBILITY

06/19/2021 MOBILE SERVIGE 248.83
Total AT&T MOBILITY 248,83
BLYE GROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN

0611072021 HEAL THCARE 9/1-9/30 10,160.81
Total BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICH! GAN 10,160.81
CARDMEMBER SERVICE /9167

49372021 SUPPLIES & OPERATING 233.12
Tolal CARDMEMBER SERVICE /9167 233,12
COMCAST (Station 1 Internef) '

08/30/2021 STA UTILITY 100,00
Tolal COMCAST {Statlon 1 internat) 100.00
COMCAST (Station 4 TV}

0970972024 STAITV : 23.68
Tolal COMCAST {Station 17V} 23,668
COMCAST {Sfation 3TV)

049/03/2021 STAITY 8.10
Tolal COMCAST (Stallon 3TV 8,10
CONSUMERS ENERGY

0872672021 STA.1 ELECTRIC 1,191.46

Page 1



North Oakland County Fire Authority

4:22 PN
00/00/21 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Acorual Basis AUGUST 18, 2021 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 09, 2021
Date Memo Amaount
0a/03/2021 206.92
Tofal CONSUMERS ENERGY 1,397.38
DANIEL MILLER
00/03/2021 JUL-AUB2] INSTRUCTOR 5,400.00
Total DANIEL MILLER §,400.00
DTE ENERGY
08/26/2021 STAJELECTRIC 562,31
Total DTE ENERGY 662,31
EMERGENCY REPORTING
09/09/2021 SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION 0,275.44
Tolal EMERGENCY REPORTING 2975.44
ESO SOLUTIONS, INC
081072021 SUBSCRIPTION 1,243.21
Total ESO SOLUTIONS, ING 1,243.21
GALLS, LLC
09/03/2021 UNIFORMS o
Total GALLS, LLC 71,29
GREG DRUKER
0903/2021 JUL-AUG INSTRUCTOR 360.00
Total GREG DRUKER 360.00
HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY
00/09/2021 : VEHICLE MAINT.41820 222,65
Fotal HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY 222,65
IMAGE PROJECTIONS
08/26/2021 UNIFORMS 2,047.60
Total IMAGE PROJECTIONS 2.047.50
KERTON LUMBER CO
09/03/2021 BLOG & GRNDS MAINT 150,98
Total KERTON LUMBER CO 150,98
MAZICH, PAMELA
08/19/2021 AUG ADM SERVICE 540,00
Total MAZICH, PAMELA 540,00
MERS/ALERUS
08/23/2021 401 CONTRIBUTIONS & LOAN REPAY ‘ 3,194,78
08/23/2021 457/EE CONTRIBUTIONS 873.19
08/23/2021 HOSP CONTRIBUTIONS - 288.42
09/03/2021 FT 401 CONTRIBUTIONS 3,366.17
09032021 £E 457 CONTRIBUTIONS 968.76
09/03/2021 HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 398,04

e ——



4122 PM

00/09/21
Acorual Basls

North Oakland County Fire Authority

Bl LS FOR PAYMENT
AUGUST 18, 2021 THROUGH SEFTEMBER 09, 202

Dala

Totel MERS/ALERUS
MICHIGAN ELECTRIC SUPPLY
08/19/2021 BLDG MAINT
Tota! MICHIGAN ELECTRIC SUPPLY
MICHIGAN FIRE INSPECTORS SOCIETY
0871972021 REG/SMITH & WEIL

Total MICHIGAN FIRE INSPECTORS SOCIETY

MICHIGAN MUNIGIPAL LEAGUE
09/03/2021

Totat MIGHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE

7/21 - 6/22 DUES

NET2PHONE
08/20/2021

Tolal NET2PHONE

NOAH JACKSON
00/03/2021

Tofal NOAH JACKSON

NYE UNIFORM
08/03/2021

Total NYE UNIFORM

OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS-CASH
08/1972021 '

Tolal QAKLAND COUN TY TREASURERS-CASH

UTILITY-CELLS
JUL21 INSTRUCTOR
UNIFORMS

DISPATGH

OLIVELED.COM
0932021

Totel OLIVELED.COM

PETER'S TRUE VALUE HARDWARE
08/19/2021

Tolal PETER'S TRUE VALUE HARDWARE

PROFESSIONAL HEATING AND COOLING
00/03/2021

Totel PROFESSIONAL HEATING AND COOLING

RIGOH USA Inc. (capier Lease)
09/3/2021

Total RICOH USA Inc. {copier Lease)

ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY
08/19/2021 FUEL

Tolel ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY
RON DENNIS SUPPLIES

BLDG MAINT

EQUIPMENT

AC MAINT

LEASE COPIER

Amount
0,18%.35

Memo

e

309,25
399.25

850,00
850,00

200.00

[ sl

200.00

3B5.14
385.14

60.00

e ——

80,00

414.45
414.46

2,019.39
2,919.39

20.00

e ——

20,00

89.99
89.99

280.00
280.00

269.25

e ——

269.25

955.67
955,67

Page 3



4:22 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority

09/09/21 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Acerual Basls AUGUST 18, 2021 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 05, 2021
Dafe _ Merito ) Amount

08/26/2021 BL.D&GRNDS MAINT _j 90,00
Tolal RON DENNIS SUPPLIES 190,60
STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY RV

08/26/2021 INSURANCE 450,65
Total STANDARD JNSURANCE COMPANY RV 450,55
STATE OF MJCHIGAN(FEDERAL {t038-60000134)

00/00/2021 QAAP TX 310.08
Tolal STATE OF M.'CHIGAN(FEDERAL (IDSG—SOOOM M) N 310.08
THE STATE BANK

00/03/2021 CONSTRUCTION LOAN 54,013.72
Total THE STATE BANK 54,013.72
VERIZON

0B/26/2021 ACCT642073378 231,85
Tolal VERIZON 231,86
Z0LL MEDICAL CORPORATION

0871972021 MEDICAL SUPPLIES s 713.82
Tolal ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION 713.82

TOTAL 09,365.71

B eSS

Page 4




418 PM
09109/21

Accrual Basls

North Oakland County Fire Authority
PAYROLL EXPENSE REPORT

August 10 through september 9, 2021

Aug 10 - 8ep 9, 21

Expense
7000 » Personnel
700 - Wages, Chief Full Time 6,628.16
700.6 - Full Time Employee Wages 29,608,86
160.7 - Full Time Cvertime Wages 590.24
704 - Officer Wages 1,364.58
705 » Instructor Wages 0.00
707 + Special Event Pay §72.00
708 - Duty Shifl Medic 13,061.04
708,5 - Duty Shift Basle 22,386,256
700 -« Part Time Oveitima Pay 71.25
710 » Work Defail Pay 362.66
714 - Training Wages 4,432.80
712 - Incidenirun pay/POC Fire Wages 5,827.70
714 + Social Sec/FICA 6,262.85
746 + Healthcare Insurance/Full Time -368.00
Total 7000 parsonnel 88,610.67
7600 « SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES
766 « Lost Wages Refmbursament 0.00
Total 7600 * SAFER GRANT EXPENDITU RES 0.00
8000 + Contracted Sarvices
812 - Employee Education 0.00
46 - Payroll Services 794.00
846 » Administrative sarvices o 0.00
Total 8000 Gontracied Services 794.00
gE00 - Operating Expenses
850 - Communications ~158.00
Total 8500 Oporating Expenses -458.00
Total Expense 85,246.67
-89,246.87

Net tneome

_—:_._——‘——'-'—_-—_‘-_-__-—___

Page 1



419 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority
00/09f21 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE—MED!CAL & FIRE COMBINED
Accrual Basis AUGUST 31, 2021
Aug 31, 24
ASSETS
Current Assets
Accounts Recelvable
1060 » AIR-Fire Gost Recovaty 7,797.00
1070 NR-Madlcal -ACCUMED 84,683.81
4070.6 - AIR AACE - ALL RUNS 286.167.2‘1
Total Accounts Recelvable 358,647.82
Other Current Assets
1070.7 ALLOWANGE FOR BAD ACCTS . A 98.946.61
Total Other Curront Assets -198,046.61
P b s e
Totat Gurrent Assets 169,701.24
TOTAL ASSETS 159,701 21
e
LlABiLlTiES 8 EQUITY 0.00

Page 1



Notth Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

August-21
Total Incidents 156
Incident Summary
Qtructure Fires 2
Vehicle Fires 0
Brush / Qutdoor Fires 0
EMS Medicals 73
Vehicle Accldents w/ Injuries 5
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 7
Hazardous Cond. 4
Service Call 4
Good Intent 3
Talse Calls 3
Severe Weather 55
QOther
Total Calls 156
Out of District Runs
MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 12
MUTUAL AID FIRE
MISC
Total 12
Total EMS Related Calls &5
Total NOCFA Transports : 59
Patient Sign Offs / No Transpott 26
minutes

Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 6.5
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT 144 |Rose WP 81
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 42 Mol Twp. 57

166




North Oakland County Fire Authority o

HEALTH 8 SAFETY POLICIES

TITLE: ploodborne Pathagens
APPROVED;  02/13/2015 Updated: 8/2021

Policy

The North Cakland County Fire Authotity Is committed to provlding 2 safe and healthy work
enhvironment for our enifre staff. To achieve this the following exposure control plan (ECP} s
provided to eliminate or ralimize occupational exposure to bload borne

pathogens In accordance with MIOSHA rules 325.70001~.70018,"0ccupatlonai Exposure to
Bloodborne Infectious Diseases.”

The ECP Is a key document that wiil assist our department In Implementing and ensuring compllance
with the standard, thereby protecting out employeas.

This ECP Includes:

Peterminatlon of employae exposure

implementation of various mathods of exposure control that Include Universa
precautlons, Work Practice Controls, SOP's, PPE, and Housekeeping.
Hepatitls B vaccination

Post-exposure evaluation and follow-up

Communication of hazards to amployees and rralning

Recordkeeping

procedures for evaluating circurstances surrounding an exposure Incldent

....’...

The methods of Implementation for this standard are discussed In the following pages of our ECP.

program Administration 2
The Safety Cogrdingtor and tha Fire Chief are yes onsible for the im {ementatlon of the exposure Formattet r_{ot_H}ghllgm

control plan. The Safety Coordinator will maintaln, review, and update the ECP at least annuatly, and
whenever necessary to include new of modiled tasks and procedures.

Those amployees who are determined ta have occupational exposure to blood or other potentially
Infactious materials must comply with the procedures and work practices outlined In this ECP.

The Eire Chief and the Safety Coordinator will malntaln and provide all necessary personal protective
eguipment, engineering controls {a.g, sharps cantalnars), lahals, and red bags as required by the
standard. The Flre Chief will ensure that an adequate supply of the necessaty equipment is avallable
and are In the appropriate slzes.

The Safety Coordinator will be responstble for ensuring that all medical actions requlred are
preformed and that appropriate employee and MIOSHA recotds are naintalned.

1|jPage



HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

The Safety Coordinator and the Training Officer wiil be responsible for training, documentation of
tralning, and making the written ECP avallable to employees, MIOSHA, and NIOSHA representatives.

£mployea Expostire Determination

The following 15 a st of all job classlilcations within our department that have been determined to be
at tisk for exposure 10 hloodhorne pathogens!

Fivefighters

« Medical first Responders

«  Emergency Medlcal Technicians

+ Paramedlcs

-

Tasks or procedures that maybe performed while working for NOCFA that have been determined to
put anh employee at risk for exposure to Wloodborne pathogens!

» Management of patlenis

» Rescue Dperatlons

+ Emergency Care

« Disentanglement

« Patlent Removal of Transpost

¢ Cleaningand gecontamlnation of equipment and apparatus

Methods of tmplementation and Control

Unlversal Precautions

‘Al employees will utilize universat precautions. tIs fmpessible for healthcare workers

to know what hody fids are infected. Asa resuit, we wili treat all blood and body fluids as if they
are known to be Infactious for HIV, HBY and other bloodhorne pathogens.

Exposure Control ptan

Employees covered by the bloodbarne Infectious diseases standard recelve an explanstion of this ECP

durlng their nktlal wralning/hiring sesslan, it will also be reviews in thelr annual refrasher training. Al
employees have an apportunity to review this plan at any time during thelr work shifts o by
contacting the Safety Coordinator. i requested, NOCEA wiit provide an employee with a copy of the
EC free of charge and within 15 business days of the request,

The Safety Coordinator Is responsible for reviewlng and updating the ECP annually or more frequently '

if necessary to reflect any new or modifled tasks and procedures which affect accupationsl exposure
and to reflect new or tevlsed employee paositions wlih occupational exposure.

2{page

North Oakland County Fire Authority :

Formattedi Hot Highlight

~{ Deletediv




North Oakland County Fire Authority -

_ HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

standard Operating procedures
syandard Operating procedures (SOP'S) provide specific guldance on controls and practices that shall
be usad when performing tasks Involving occupational exposure to hloodbotne pathogen. 1t is
prudent to minimlze alt exposure to ploodhorne pathogens. Risks of exposure o hloodhorne
pathogens should never be underestimated.

Contingency Plan
Where circurstances can ba foreseen In which recommended SOP's coulld notbe followed, NOCFA
will prepare contingency plans for employee protection, {ncldent Investlgation and medical foflow-up

as part of the SOP. See FORM B

Englineering Controls and Work Practices
Engineering controls and work practice conirols will be used to preventor inimize exposire to

bloodborne pathogens:

Englneering ¢controls reduce exposure in the workplace by removing/ 1solating the hazard or
removing/isolating the worker from exposure. gxamples Include shatps cantainers, flohazard boxes,

bags, of hampers)

Work Practices |s the manner in which tasks are performed. These practices reduce the fkellhood of
exposure by altering the mannef nwhich a task s performed. Examples include prohlbiting
recapping of needies, etc.

sharps disposal containers are Inspected and malntained of replaced by the medical duty crew dally
or whenever necessary to prevent overfiling.

The North Oakland County fire Authority identifles the need for changing englneering control and
work practices through MIOSHA records, employee interviews, and commitiee acthvitles.

New procedures and new products Wil be evaluated through fleld studies, manufacturer training and
Information, and MIOSHA compliance recommendations and requiraments, '

Fireflghters, Medical First Responders, gmergency Medical T echniclans, and paramedics will be
involved i this process by conducting field studtes and by offering Input on the produgt of procedure.

The Safety Coordinator and the Five Chief will ensure effective traplementation of these
recommendations.




North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

personal Protective Eguipment {PPE}

PPE Is provided to our employees at no cost 0 ther. Training will be provided by the Safety
coordinator or Trakning Offlcer in the use of the appropriate PPE for tasks or procedures einployees
will perform. -
Tha types of PPE avallable to employees are Hepa tviasks, gloves, eye protection, etc. PPE 15 located at

alt flre stations and on apparatus and the Fire Chief will ensure that allpeeded PPE is avallable. /( _:Deleledi.n

All employaes using PPE must ohserve the followlng precautions:

o Wash hands immediately or as soonas feasible after removal of gloves of other PPE

s femove PPE after it becomes contaminated, and before leavlng the work area

« Used PPE maybe disposed of In blo-hazard bags or other receptacles for contaminated ar
solied {tems.

+ Wear approptiate gloves whenlt can be reasonably anticipated that there may be hand
contact with blood or other body flulds, and when handiing or touching contaminated ltems
or surfaces; replace gloves if toin, punciured, contaminated, or if thelr abliity to function as a
barrler Is compeised.

« Utlilty gloves maybe decontaminated for reuse if thelr Jntegrity Is not compronised; discard
utility gloves If they show signs of cracking, peeling, tearing, punciurlng, of detarioration.

s Navar wash or dacontaminate disposable gloves for reuse

« Wear approprlate face and eye protection when splashes, sprays, spatters, or droplets of
blood or other mateyials pose a fazard to the aye, nose, of mouth. .

+ Remave Immediately or as soon as feasible any garment contaminated by bload or other body
fluids, In suchawayasto avold contact with the outer surface. '

contaminated face shialds, eye protection, and resuscitation equipment must be decontaminated
using a 10 parts water and 1 part bleach solutfon of by disposal and replacement,

Housekeeping

Regulated waste s placed In contalners which are closable, constructed to contaln all contents and
prevent leakage, appropriately tabeted or color-coded, and closed prior to removal 10 prevent spliiage
or protruslon of contents dutlng handling.

When sharps cantalners are full they are to be taken to Genesys Health Park for proper disposal,

Other regulated waste Is to be placed and sealed Inred bio-hazard bags and taken to
Genesys Health Park for propar dlsposal,

41page -



North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

ContamInated sharps are discardad Tmmedlately or 85 soon as possible in contalners that are
closable, puncture-reslstant, jeak proof on sides and bottems and labelad ar color coded
appropriately. Sharps disposal contalners are avallable on apparatus and at every {lre statlon.

Blns and pails are to be cleaned and decontaminated as soon as feasible after visible gontamination,
Disposable ltems need to be placed into the proper raceptacies.

Broken glassware which may be contarinated Is pleked up using @ brush and dust pan.

Latndry
contaminated flre gear and clothing need to be taunderad In the deslgnated washer and dryers at

station 1 or Station 3

The following laundering requirements must be met:
« Handle contaminated faundry as little as possible
¢+ Place wet contaminated laundry In leak proof, labeled or color caded contalners oF bags
pefore transport. Use red hags or bags matked with the blo-hazard symbal for this pUrpose..
s Wear gioves when handling and/or sorting contaminated Jaundry

Labeling
The following labeling method(s) are used within this department:
« Equipmenttobe fabeled
« Label Type
+ Comtaminated laundry
» redbop, hiohazard iabel

the Flre Chief and the medical duty crews will ensure warning |abels are afftued or red bags are used
as required If regulated waste oT contaminated equipment Is brought Into the fire stations.
Employees are 0 nattfy the Fire Chief or your station lleutenants If they discover regulated was
contalners, refrigerators containlbg blood of other hody flulds, contaminated equipment, ete without
praper labeis.

Hepatitls B Vaccinatioh

Administrationt

The Safety Coordinator will provide training to employees an hepatltls B vacclnations, sddressing the
safety, beneflts, efflcacy, methods of administration, and availability. The

Hepatitis B vacclnatlon series [ avallable at ho cost after tralning and within 10 days of offictal
assignment to employees 1dentified in the exposure determination section of this plan. Vaccinations
are performed undet the supervision of a ficensed physiclan of other healthcare professlonal.
Vaccination is encouraged unless: 1) documentatlon exlsts that the amployee has previously vegelved

s|Fage




North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

the series, 2} antlbody testing reveals that the employee Is immune, or 3) medical evaluation shows
that vacation |s contraindicated.

Howevet, If an employae chooses to decline vacelnation, the employee must slgn a copy of the
declinatlon form {FORM ). Erployses who decline may request and obtain the vaccination at a later -
date at no cost. Documentation of refusal and recelpt of the vaccination wil be kept Ity your
personnel record and In the safety coordinators bloodhorne pathogen compliance flle.

vaceination will ba provided by Genesys Dceypational Clinle A Delotedt an ).
. Wtad! approved clinic s
Followlng hepatitls B vaccination, the health cara professional’s Written Oplnlon will be Timited to . Formaktes; Hot Highlight )

whether the employee requires the hepatitls vaccing, and whether the vaccine was administered,

Post- Exposure Evaluations and Follow-Up
should an exposure Incldent oceur, contact the Fire Chief or the Safety Coordinator,

+  Animmediately avallable confidentlal medical evaiuation and follow-up will be conducted by
Genesys Health Patk, tollowlhg the Initlal first ald {cleans the wound, flush the eyes of other
mucous membranes, etc}, the following activities wiil be performed:

« Document the routes of exposure and how the exposute occurred,

« dentify and docurnent the source individuat (unless the employer can establish that
identification Is infeasiblie or prohibited by state, federai or local faw).

« Obtain consent and make arrangements to have the source Indlviduat tested as seoh as
possible to determine HIV,HCY, and HBV Infectivity; document that the source individual's
tast result were conveyed to the amplovee's health care provider.

+ Ifthe source indlvldual ls already known to be HIV, HECY, and ar HBV positive, new testing
need not be performed.

o Assure that the exposed employee s provided with the source Individual's test results and
with Informatlon about applicable disclosure faws and regulations concarning Identity and
Infectlous status of the source individual {e.g., laws protacting confidentlality),

« After obtalning consent, collact axposed employee’s blaod as soon as feasible after exposire
Incident, and test blood for HBV, and HIV serologlcal status, R

» ifthe employee does not give consent for HIV serelogical testing durlng collection of blood far .
paseline testing, preserve the baseline blood sample for at least 50 days; if the exposed
employee elects to have the baseline sampte tested durlng this walting period, petform
testing as soon as feasible.

“sivage



North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

Administration of Post-Exposure Evaluation and Follow-Up

The Safety Coordinator or the Fire Chief will ensure that health care professionals responsible for
employee’s hepatitis B vaccination and post-exposure evaluation and follow-up are given a copy of
MIOSHA's bloodborne Infectlous disease standard,

The Safety Cocrdlnator or the Fire Chief will ensure that the health care professtonal evaluating an
employee after an exposure ncldent recejves the following:

« Adescription of the employee’s job dutles relevant to the exposure incident

s Routels) of exposure

s Circumstances of exposure

o [f possible, results of the source Individual’s biood test

o Relevant employee medical records, Including vaccination status

the Flre Chief ar the Safety Coordinater will provide the employes with a copy of the evaluating
health care professional’s wrltten oplnlon withln 15 days after complation of the evaluation.

procedures for Evaluating the Circumstances surrounding an Exposure Incldent The Safety
Coordinator and the safety committee will review the clrcumstances of all exposure Incldents to
determine:
» englneering controls n use at the time
+ work practices followed
o adescription of device being used, protectlve equipment or clothing that was used at the time
of the exposure mcident [gloves, eye protection, eic)
jocatlon of incldent {pt home, In ambutance, at hoshital)
« procedure being performed when the incldent scourred
employee's tralning

IF it Is determined that revisions need to be made, the Safety Coordinator will ensure that appropriate
changes are made 1o this exposure control plan,

Employee Tralning
Ali employees who have oceupational exposure to bloodborne pathogen recelve tralning ¢conducted

by the Safety Coordinator or by the department's medical Instructor coordinators.

All employees who have occupational exposures to bloodborne pathogens recelve tralning on the
apldemioclogy, symptoms, and transmisslon of bioodborne pathogen disesses. In addition, the
training program covers, at a mintmum, the following elements:

o A copy and explanation of the standard

e an explanation of our ECP and how to cbtaln a copy

71Page




Training materials for this facliity are avallable by cottacting the Safety Coordinator,

Recordkeeping
Training Records
Tralning records are completed for each ampioyee upon completion of tralning. These documents

will be kept for atleast 3 years by the Safety Coordinator,

The training records include:

»

a & =

-»

North Oakland County Fire Authority'; |

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

an explanation of methods to recogniza tasks and other activitles that may involve exposure
to bload and other body flulds, including what constitutes an exposure incident

an explanation of the use and imitatlon of engineerlng cantrols, work practices and PPE

an explanation of the types, Uses, toeation, removal, handling, decontarnination, and disposal
pnf PPE

an explanatlon of the hasis for PPE selectioh

information on hepatltls b vacclne, Including Informatlon on its efflcacy, safety, method of
adminlstration, the benefits of belng vaccinated, and that the vaccine will e offered free of
charge

Information on the appropriate actlons to take and the persons {0 contact In an emergenty
involving bload ot other body fluids

an explanation of the procedure to follow If an exposute Incldent ocous; Including the
methad of reporting the incldent ad the medcal follow-up that wifi be made avallable
nformation on the post-exposure evaluation and follow-up that the employer s required to
provide for the employee following an exposure incldent

an explanatlon of the slgns and abels and/or color coding required by the standard and used
by this department.

an opportunity for Interactive questions and answers with the person conducting the tralning
sassion

the dates of tralning

the contents or a summary of the tralning sesstons

the names and gualifications of persons conducting the training

the names and job Ytles off ali persons attending the tralning sessions

tmployee training records are provided within request to the employee or the employee’s
authorized representative within 15 working days. Such requests should be addressed to the
safety Coordinator,

8|Pa_[ge'—




North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

Medical Racords
Medlcat records are maintained for each empioyee with occupational expostira In accordance with

Part 432}&325.52101—.52137, “pccess to Employee Exposure and Medlcal Records.”

The safety Coordinator Is responsible for malntenance of the requlred medical records. These
confidential records are kept for at least the duration of employment plus 30 years.

Employee medical records are provided upon request of the employee ot to anyohe
having wrltten consent of the employee within 15 working days, Such requests should ba senttothe .
Flra Chief or the Safety Coordinator.

MIOSHA Recordkeeping
An exposiire Incldent {s evaluated to determine If the case meets MIOSHA's Recordkeeplng
Requirements (Part 11). This determination and the recotding activiiies are done by the Safaty

Conrdinator.

Sharps Injury Log
A sharps injury log Is established and malntained for recordkeeping percutaneous Injuries from
contaminated sharps, The log Includes:

» typeandbrand of devlce Invelved In the Injury

» dapartmentor work area where the exposure occurred

» explanation of how the Incldent accurred

The log Is recorded and malntained to protect the confidentiality of the Injured employee. The Part
11 Recording and Repaorting of Oceupatonal Injuries and Mlinesses 300 Log of Work Related infurles
and lNnesses maybe used to record this information.

The Safety Coordlnatorls responsibla for the maintenance of the sharps Injury log.

CONTACT INFORAMTION:  Fire Chief, Jeremy Lintz: 248-459-8316 : .
Safety Officer, Paul Kravetz: 248-931-5960 -~ Delated! Randy Finkoeines
Tralning Officer, Timothy seal J.: 313-910-1091 . TR

ey 2l o e

program Raview
The Safety Officer shall review this Bloodhorne pathogen Polley anhually for necessary changes,

This Bloodborne Pathogen pollcy was Implemented: Jandary 2007,

Fire Chief Slgnature:

*An anhual review docurmentation sheet will be imalntained In the master safoty files*

" glpage




North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

TITLE: TUBERCULOSIS EXPOSURE CONTROL PROGRAM
APPROVED:  03/2008 Updated: 9/2021

pPOLICY
This General Order shall govern the Tuberculosls Exposure control Program,

Durlng emergency response and transpott situations empioyees may provide emergency
servicas to patients with suspected or confirmed Tubercutosls {TB} The North Oakland County
Elre Authority recognlzes Its employees are at isk for exposure to Mycobacterum tuberculosis
(T8}, In accordance with the Centers for Disease Controf and Preventlon (CDC) 1994 Guidelines
for the Prevention of pycobacterium Tubercutosts (T8) In Heaith Care tacllities, all employees
who provide care to suspect of confirmed TB patlents shalt comply with the provislons of this
T8 Exposure Control Program. This TB Exposure Cantrol Program outlines procedures for early
detection, exposure prevention, use of resplratory pratectlon, purifled proteln derltvative (FPD}
skin testing, post-exposure notification, and medical treatment.

DEEINITIONS

Acid-fast boellf {AFB) - Bacterla that retaln certain dyes after belng washec In an acld solution,
Most acld-fast organisms are mycobacterla. When AFB s seen on a stainad smear of sputum or
other ¢iinlcal specimen, a dlagnosls of TB should be suspected, However, the dlagnosis of TB Is
not conflrmed untll a culture Is grown and ldentiflad as M. tuberculosls.

Bucillus of Calmette and Guerin (BCG) Vaccine - ATB vaceine used In many parts of tha worid,

Human immunodeficlency Virus (HIV) - The virus that causes Acqulred Immunodefictency
Syndrome (AIDS}. HIV tnfection Is the most Importaint risk factor for the progression of latent
T8 Infection to actlve T8 dlsease,

Induration - An area of swelling produced by ah Immune response to an antigen. in PPD skin
testlng or anergy testing, the dlameter of the Induration is measured 48-72 hours after the
Injection and the rasults are recorded n millimeters,

Infectious - Capable of transmitting Infection. For example, when peysons who have clinlcally
active pulmanary or laryngeal T8 disease cough or sneeze, they can expel droplets contalning
Mycobacterlum tubereulosls {M. T8} Into the air, .

Multi-drug Reslstant Tuberculosis (MDR-TB) - Active T8 caused by M. tuberculosis orga nisens
that are reslstant to more than one antl-7B drug {anti-tuberculosis antiblotics),

Mycobacterlum Tuberculosls {M. T8} - A rad shaped kacterlum that causes tuberculosls, Normal
air currents can keep the partlcles (tubercle bacifius) alrborne for hours.

1|Page




North Oakland County Pire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

‘\J

Purlfied Protein Derlvatlve (PPD)/l'ubercuMn Test {Mantoux Test) - A skin test used to evaluale
the likellhood that @ person s Infected with M. tuberculosts, A small dose of tubereulin Is
Injected Just peneath the surface of the skin and the area s examined 48-72 hours after the
Injectlon, A reaction s reasured accarding to the size of the induration, The lassiflcation of a
reaction as positive oF negative depends on the patlent's rmedlcal history and varlous tlsk

factors,

Puriffed Proteln Derlvative {(FPD)/T ubercufin Test Conversion - Achange in PPD skin test resuits
from negatlve to pasitive. A converslon within a {wo-year perlod 1s usually Interpreted as new
M, tuberculosls Infection, which carries an tncreased risk fot progression to active disease.

Risk Assessment ~The Center for Disease Controt and Prevention (cne) recommendation to! 1)
evaluate the risk of transmission of M. TB In speclfic area of group; 2§ develop and update the

TR Infectlon control plan based onh the results) and 3) evaluate the infection control program's

effectlveness.

suspected T8 Cuse - An Individual expeyienclng symptoms consistent with T8, The patient may
be diagnosed with a positive AFB smear and started on antl-TB therapy, of have a negative AFB
smear with dinical ot radlographic evidence of T and have been started on antl-T8 therapy.

Tubercilosls {18) - A clinfcally active, symptomatic disease caused by an grganism in the M.
wuberculosls complex {ustally M. tuberciiosis of: rarely, M. bovis of . africanum), TR s &
bacteral Infection that |s spread through the air via contaminated droplets and Is spread most
caslly In closed alr spaces over prolonged time perlods,

7B Disgnse - A particular episode of dinlcally active TB. This term should be used only to refer to
the disease liself, not the person with the disesse, State laws mandate all TB cases be reported
to the local health departrment.

T8 Exposure - Contact with a patient of Employees who has confirmed laryngeal or pulmonary
T8, In the ahsence of respiratory protectlon of use of engineering controls.

T8 Infectlon - A conditlon in which living wibercle bacilll are present in the body but the disease
1s not clinlcally active. Infected persons usually have posltive wuberculin/PPD skin test reactions,
but they have no symptoms related to the Infection and are hot Infectious.

Transmission — The spread of Infection from one person to another, the likelthood of
transmisslon Is directly related to the duration and Intensity of exposure of M. tuberculosls,

Two-Step Purlfted protein Derlvative (PPD)/Tuberculln Test (Mantoux Test)- A pracedure used
for the haseline testing of persons, who will perlodically recelve tuberculin skin tests to reduce
the Iikelthood of mistaking oid infection {brosted raactlon) for new Infection.

2{Page




North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POUCIES

PROCEDURES / RESPONSIBILITIES

1.

Administrative Controls

Tuberculosts (TB) Risk Assessment : .

The Health & Safety Committee shall conduct the annual Hsk assassment.

The risk assessment determines the tisk for transmission of T& during the provision of
services by area of work group.

The isk assessment includes a review of the number of TB patients in the community,
the number of infectious TB exposures, the number of Employaes prD skin test
converstons, and the rate of parson-to-persen transtaission of T8,

The risk assessment resuits determine the frequency of PPD skin testing and assess the
need for additional T8 control measures such as respiratory protection.

Work Practlce Controls
Employees shall wear a NIOSH approved N95 ar greater resplrator when providing care
to the following high-tisk group of patients OR patients who exhibit signs and
symptoms {persistent cough > three woake, Hloody sputum, night sweats, welght loss,
anorexla, and fever) susplclous of TB:

» Persons with HIV Infection, close contacts of infectious TB cases, forelgn-born
persons from countrles with a high prevalence of TB {e.g. Asla, Africa, Latin
American and some Carlbhean and European countries) or medlcally
underserved low-income populations, Including the homeless and residents of
shelters.

« persons with medical conditlons {sificosls, gastrectomy, lejunofteal bypass,
chronic renal failure, diabetes meilitus, teykernia and lymphomas), gonditions
requlting prolonged high dose corticosterald and other Immunosuppressive
therapy, and welght of 10% or more below ldeal body welght.

o Pattents with suspected of confirmed T8 shall be evaluated promptly to
minimize the amount of time an employse Is axposed.

+ Patlents shall be provided with tissues and Instructed to cover thely mouth and
nose when cotghing oF sneezing. They shall be Instructed to wear a standard
surglcat mask durlng transport, as appropriate.

3. Respiratory Protaction Program

employees shall comply with the following criterla for use, malntenance, and disposal
of the Department fssued NIOSH-approved NI5 resplrators,

Emptoyees who have not received the appropriate traning/it testing In the use and
ralntenance of the NG5 respirator shall not wear the N85 respirators o7 enter rooms
where patlents with known ar suspact TB are recelving care. {See NOCFA, Res Irato
Protection Prograti.)

SEPage'

Deleteds Goneral Ordec 08:17




A,

North Oakland County Fire Authority -

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

Employees shall wear the N8 resplrator when transporting patients with suspected or
confirmed pulmonary of laryngeal TB, If feasible, during transport, the windows of the
vehicle shall be kept open and the heating of aly conditloning system shall be placed on
the non- reclreuiating cycle, as approprlate.

mployees entering the room of a patient wilth suspected of confirmed TB shall keep
the door closed and wear the NOS resplrator, as appropriate,

Erployees performing proceduras or tasks or cough inducing procedures, suchas
endotracheal intubatlon, extubation, suctioning, of gastric lavage, shall wear the NS5
resplrator and eye protection,

[NO5 respiiators may be worn s long as the Employee Is able to obtaln a secure face flE,
and the resplrator is not vislbly damaged or prisshapen, and Inhalatlon/exhalation Is
not Impeded.

NO5 resplrators should be discarded after each use, i the mask becomes wet from an
external source or 1s otherwise damaged, tmust be replaced.

N95 respirators are discarded in the general waste. Resplrators visibly solled and
dripping with blood, or other potentisily Infectlous materlals, are disposed of In the
Infectious {red-hagged) waste stream.

ppb Skin Testing Program

During the pre-employment, schedufed physleat examninations and annual tralning
programs, Employee’s at fisk for exposure to T8, including those with a history of
Bacilius Calmaette Guerin {BCG) vaccinatlon, are requlired to recelve 2 PPD skin test
unless a previously positive skin test can be documented.

Two-Step PPR Testing Program

Erployees who have not had a decumented negatlve PPD skin test result within one
year of employment shall have a two-step PPD skin test. The two-step PPD skin test
procedure is outlined below!

o Stepl1-Aninitlal PPD skin test will be placed and read within 48-72 hours. if the
Initial test Is postive, the personis consldered Infected.

« Step2-ifthe Inittal PPD skin test s hegative, the person 15 consldered
uninfected.

4ipapge




)
HE LR

N

b North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POUICIES

Negative PPD Skin Tests

PPD skin test negative Employees shall undergo PPD skin testing annuaily/periodically as
datermined by the TB risk assessment.

pPD skin test negatlve Employees shal undergo PPD skin testing whenever they are
exposed to a confirmed TB patient and appropriate precautions were not ohserved at
the tima of exposure.

pPD skin test negative Employees who has had a PPD skin test performed at another
medical facllity within three {6) months may provide {wrliten) redical documentation
of the test results, The documentation must include the date the FPD skin test was
administered, the PPD ckin test results with the Induration measured in mitiimetets
{readings of #nagative” will not be accepted), and slgnature of the licensed provider.

pasitive PPD Skin Tests

employees witha dacumented histary of pusitive PPD skin test, adequate treatment
for diseass, or preventive therapy for Infection1s exempt from further screaning, These
employees must pramptly repart the development of any prolonged pulmenary
symptoms to the Infectlon Contro! Offlcer for an immediate medical evaluation, as

appropriate,

All new hires with a history of a positive PPD skin test shall complete 3 questionnaire
regarding symptams of TB at the time of hire and on an annhual basls. The physiclan shall
evaluate anyone who reports symptoms suggestive of TB,

peD Skin Test Conversions
Employees with a newly recognized positive PPD skin test result of PPD skin test
converslon should be evaluated promptly for active 8. The health assessment shall

include a clinical exarnination and a chest x-ray.

Employees shall be excluded from workIf the medica! histary, clinical examination, of
chest x-ray Is compatible with active TB.

Employees cannot return to worl until the following criteria are meti
« A diagnosls of active T8 Is ruled out.

« A diagnosls of active TB Is established, ls belng treated, and 2 determination has
been mada by a physician that the Employee Is not infectious.

él-l;a'gneb




North Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH 8 SAFETY POLICIES

PPD SKin Test Interpretation
An authorlzed medleal professlonal with the appropriate tralning must interpret and

document all PPD skin test results,

Employees with 78 at sltes other than the resplratory system (for example bone or
Kidney) nead not fe excluded from work if putmonary of laryngeal TB has heen ruled
ol

Employees who are without evidence of active TB, may refuse prophylactic treatment
for positive PPD skin test results.

78 Exposure and Fallow-up Procedures

TH exposure {8 defined as contact with a patient of Employee who has confirmed
Jaryngeal or puimonaty T8, In the absence of respiratory protection of use of
engineering controls,

Erployees with pravioushy Kknown positive PPD skin test reactions do not require repeat
PP skin test or chest x-ray uniess they have symptoms suggestive of T8 {28 cough of
tever). If symptoms develop, the Employee shall be referred to the physlclan, 35
appropriate.

Employees with a history of 2 negative PPD skin test reaction shall have a PPD skin test
immediately after an exposure.

Employees with decumentation of a negative PPD skin test performed within 3 months
preceding exposuie shall be exempt from the baseline PPD skin testing. If the tnjtial pPPD
skin test results are negative, the ppD skin test shall be repeated at 12 weeks after the
exposure to assure the Employee has not converted to PPD skin test positive. if any
Employes converts during the 12-week check, the Employee shall be referred to 3
physkcian.

Employess without documentation of a negative PPD sKin test performed within three
months preceding exposure should have a PPD skin test immediately after the exposure.
If the Infttal skin test is negative, the FPD skin test shall he repeated in 12 weeks post-
exposure fo assure the Employee has not converted to PPD skin test positive, If any
Employee converts during the 12-week check, they shall be referred to @ physician.

Medical care is provided free of charge for all wortk-related PPD skin test conversions. i
exposure Is not wotk-related, the employee wiil be reforred to thelr private physlcian
and/or local health department, as appropriate.

G\Page‘




5

6.

%

Notth Oakland County Fire Authority

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

infection Control Exposura Records

All files shal Include Employees name, and 1D number, a record of PPD skin test status,
documentation on the routes of exposure and clreumstances under which the exposure

oceurred.

Al files shall include records related to TB exposure Incidents, Including results of
examinatien, medical testing, follow-up procedures, and health care professional’s
written opinion.

All §ilas shall include results of the source patient’s test results/Infectivity, If feasible and
not prohibited by state of local taw.

All Employees medical records regarding exposure shali be kept confidentlal and are not
disclosed without wrliten consent.

Public Health Department Reportlng

The EMS Coordinator shalt report 2l patlents and employees/members with cenfirmed
T8, positive AFB smears, cultures, and sensltivitles to the appropriate health
department.

Responsibliities
The EMS Coordinator 15 ragponsible for the following:

¢ Coordination and Implementation of the TB program.

» Coordinating initlal and annual educational programs lirmited to annual
Employee PPD skin test placement, 83 appropriate,

« Coordinationand administration of hew hire, annual and periodic PPD skin
tests, pre- and post-exposure counseling, prophylaxls, treatment and referral,
as approprlate.

« Providing Employees 24-hour advice, post-exposure nhotiflcation and referral to
the physician or nearest medical center, 2% apprapriate,

« notlfylng Employees Invelved In an exposure Incident to.determine the extent
of the exposure, if any.

« Malntalning medical vecords for documentation of PPD sKin test administration
and interpretation, prophylaxis and/or treatment and pre- and post-test
counseling records,

7]Paga-




North Oakland County Fire Authotity

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICIES

Supervisors

-

Ensuring Employees review and comply with the provision of this General
Order,

immedlately notHying the EMS Coordinator or Safety Officer upon being
notifted of a possible exposure to a suspected or confirmed TB patient,
Assisting the Infectlon Control Officer with notification and tracking of
gmployees exposed to patlents with active 1B, as appropriate.

instructing Employees to campleta an exposyre report

Completing the work refated injury packet for work-related PPD skin test
conwerslons o liness as the result of a confirmead TB exposure and forwarding
the completed packet to the Fire Chlef. /
Manitoring the conditlon and avallability of PPE and ensuzing that minlmum
equipment requirements are malntained at all imes,

Employees

*

Demonstrating compllance with the provisions of this polfcy and tha
Resplratory Protectlon Program.

Attending mandatory aducation and training prograrms, wearing the
Dapartment lssued, NIOSH-approved N95 resplrator and complylng with the
PPD skin- testing program, as appropriate.

immediately notifying Supervisors of a possible exposure 10 8 suspact ot
confirmed T8 patlent,

Complating an exposura yeport and forwarding to a supervisor no fater than 24
hours post-incident for documentation of counseling session and follow-up
racommendations,

scheduling and maintalning appolntments with the physlclanor designated
medical facllity regarding post-exposure follow up, PPD skin tests, prophylaxls,
and medical treatment, as recommended,

Completing the work related Injury Packet for work-related PPD skln test
converslons or Hiness as the result of a conflrmed TB exposure. Forwarding the
completed packet to a supervisor,

Matntalning confidentiality of all source patlents regardless of exposure (o TB.
For example, do not provide source patient's identity or medical diagnosts such
as TB over the Department radlo system.

Minimlzing the risk of exposure/transmisslon of TH to other Employees and the
public by utilizing sick leave when experlencing non-work related slgns and
symptoms consistent with T8, L.e., fever flu-llke symptoms, vomiting, chills,
and/or productive cough {bloody sputum}.

8|Page




NOCF

A FIRE AND EMS ACADEMY INFORMATION

2018 Fire Academy Cost per Student - 5250

Revenues Total s 30,165.00
- Tuition Fees{ $ 10,500.00
State Funds| $ 19,665.00

Expenses Total $ 23,505.,00
(nstructor wages| $ 16,276.00

Books / Supplies| $ 7,229.00

Balance $ 6,660.00

NO EMT CLASS FOR 2018

2019 Fire Academy Cost per student - $350

2019 EMT Academy Cost per S

tudent - $600

Revenues Total 5 31,460,00 Revenues Total S 21,750.00
Tuition Fees| $ 13,115.00 Tuition Fees| $ 11,400.00

State Funds| $ 18,345.00 State Funds} $ 10,350.00

Expenses Total $ 25,145.00 Expenses Total S 17,632.00
Instructor wages| $ 19,526.00 instructor wages! $ 14,250.00

Books / Supplies| $ 5,619.00 Books / Supplles] $ 6,382.00

Balance S 6,315.00 Balance s 4,118.00

2020 Fire Academy Cost per student - $450

2020 EMT Academy Cost per Student - $500

Revenues Tofal S 31,382.00 Revenues Total -] 36,048.00
Tultion Fees| $ 11,217.00 Tuition Fees| $ 13,965.00

State Funds] 5 20,165.00 | state Funds| $ 22,083.00

Expenses Total 5 26,232.00 Expenses Total $ 29,503.00
Instructor wages| $ 23,811.00 Instructor wages| $ 22,609,00

Books / Supplies| $ 2,421.00 | Books / Supplies| $ 6,894.00

Balance 5 5,150.00 Balance $ 6,545.00




NOCFA FIRE AND EMS ACADEMY INFORMATION

instructors for Flre Academy Hourly Wage Instructors For EMT Academy Hourly Wage
Tim Seal - Lead Instructor / Dan Milter - Lead Instrutor / '
Administrator $45 to $55 Administrator $45 to $55
Fire Instrutor 1 535 Associate instructors 520
Associate Instructor $25

*There are ho costs assoclated for NOCFA employees to go through elther academy,

*State funds come from the State of Michigan Fireworks Fund. Each County is allocated a certain amount of
funds each year. These requests for classes are not guaranteed. Requests are reviewed and approved by a
Regional Selection Committee each year and are hased on the amount of money avallable in the fund and
the amount of reguests from agencles to fund classes.



Course Summary
Michigan Fira Fighters Training Couneil

Couse Number

e Gt | T dle |
Course Slatug | Start Date End Date Schedula | Certificate Destination
2049-2-63-A25D-0116

Final 30 Firs Department
44/08/201 |06/26/2019
8

Question:? Please Call: Total Coat Course Name
16226 Gompleted | Flre Fightet 1 & Il | Hazmat Ops
21.00
Training Location: Cours ager; st r of Record: lternate Ship 1o:

Timothy A Seal Jr Timothy A Seal Jr
459 Riverside Drive 459 Riverside Drive
Holly Mi 48442 Holly Ml 48442

Attention Course Manager: Cowrse Summary informatlon should be shared with the coirsa instructor(s) and retained with courae records for
fulure referance. Remind siudents lo safe guard cettifivates because they wit not be ralasusd.

C=Challenger/R=Rotest

Student Roster
Writtan
l—;ggeg; Name Status Fire Depariment ¢|{ R} Score written | Practical pass/Fall J
i'ﬁ e e e i ] Cwrinafiaid Tum Flra § NN 91% Pass Pass Pass
PINLN 87 % Pass Pass Pass
.’ TN 86 % Pass Pass Pass
spt{ M| N 80.6 % Pass Pass Pass
t | NIN 83 % Pass Pass Pass
TR es5% | Pass | Pass Pass
. NN 90 % Pass Pass Pass
NNl 886% Pass Pass Pass
TINDN 88.5 % Pass Pass Pass
TN 2% Pass Pass Pass
e [N|N| 888 % Pass Pass Pass
TTININ] 845% Pass | Pass Pass J
[
Glass Average ‘88.42 % i
\ ) .

po Raglon 2 Supetvisor
. Training Coordinator
¢ Timothy A Seal Jr Course Manager
Timothy A Seal Jr instructor
Fila



Gourse Summary
Michigan Flre Fighters Training Counclt

Ty
Course Stalus | Start Date End Date Schedule | Certificate Dastination j Cousa Number
Final 30 Fire Department 2020-2-63-A25E-0106
14/08/201 06/20/2020
9
Questlon:? Please Call Total Cost Course Name
16228 Cqﬂgp(l]eaed Fire Fighter | & lifHazmat Ops

I
Trainlng Locatlon: Course Managet: Instructor of Record: lternate Ship 10

Timothy A Seal Jr Timothy A Seal Jr
459 Riverside Drive 459 Riverside Drlve
Holly Ml AR442 Holly Ml 48442

Attention Course Manager: Course Summary information should be shared wiih the course instructor(s) and retained wiih cowse vecords for

futura reference. Remind students lo safo guard ceriificates bacause they will not be ralsaued.
c=Challenget/R=Retest

Student Roster
1 Whitten
"mdgnLNi;PE Status Eilre Departmant ¢lR Score wlten | Pyagtical passiFall
r b Bataid | North Oekland Fire NN 74 % Pass Fail Fall
povel a __..———w—"-'-_'—-——-‘—"—“-"—“
NIN 85 % Pass Pass Pass
]
- ITNEN 85 % Pass Pass Pass
. I SRR
‘ NN 865 % Fall Pass Fall
: oy
:i NN 83 % Pass Pass Pass
ik Sy
| TN N| 848% Pass Pass Pass
LN N 75 % Pass Pags Pass ‘\
JINYN 83 % Pass Pass Pass
i pt] NN 816 % Pass Pass Pass
g apt] NI N 84.5 % Pass Pass Pass
fﬁh NN 83 % Pass Pass Paus
e N[N} 85% Pass Pass Pass
— e IR E
R .
Class Average 84.29 %

pet Reglon 2 Supervisor
Training Coordinatar
v Timothy A Seal Jr Courss Manager
Timothy A Seal Jr Instructor
File



Course Summary
Michlgan Fire Fighters Training Councl) .

Courso Status | Start Date End Date Schedule | Cerllflcate Destination Couse Number
Final 20 Fire Department 2021-2-63-A26E-0109
11/121202 |05/15/2021
0
Quastion:? Pleass Call: Total Cost Colrse Name
16225 angp('%ed Fire Fighter | & li/Hazmat Ops
Traint acation; Course Manager: Instructor of Record: tternate Ship To:

Timothy A Seal Jr Timothy A Seal Jr
450 Riverside Dilve 459 Riverside Drive
Holly M 48442 Holly M1 48442

Aftention Course Manager: Course Summary Information should be shared with the coufse Instructor(s) and releined with course records for
fulure reference. Remind students to safe guard cerlifleates becalse they will nol be ralssued.

C=Challengar/R=Relest

Student Roster
- Witten

Student Mams Status F 8 ent C|R Score Written | Practieal | Pas all

%‘ TR T T se LT .%N N 72 % Pass Pass Pass
—_l% ' ; NIN] 78.85% Pass Pass Pass
[ NN 85 % Pass Pass Pass
K NN 78.5 % Pass Pass Pass
K . NIN] e8% Fall Fall Fall
I " WIN| 82% | Pass | Fal Fall
B . NN 768.5% Pass Pass Paas
K . NN 9 % Pass Pass Pass
i N|N 74 % Pass Pass Pass
B NN 84 % Pass Pass Pass
] | N N| 785% | Pess Fall Fail
N . NN 82.5 % Pass Pass Pass

Class Average 79.79 "}o

pc: Reglon 2 Suparvisor
Trainlng Coordinator
Timothy A Seal Jr Course Manager
Ti;‘nothy A Seal Jr Instructor
Flle



Notth Oakland County Fire Authority EMS Education

(i) Providing the department, within 30 calendar days of course completion, with
a list of students who successfully completed the coutse, including at least each

student’s name and date of birth (Mich, Admin. Code R. 325.22342).

Instructor/Coordinator
Requirements for obtaining IC license:
o Passed IC Exam within 2 yeass of course completion
+ 3+ years of EMS field expetience:
o At a Michigan-licensed Life Support Agency
o Providing direct patient care at the license level being applied for
« Currently licensed as an EMS provider in Michigan
o At or above the IC level being applied for (Michigan. gov/EMS, 2021).

Complete Objectives for an Insfructor Coordinator's education

NREMT PASS RATES EMT-B
Year National Pass Rate NOCFA Pass Rate T
2018 82% No Courses Held
2019 81% 86%
2020 7% 87%
2021 78% Course In Progress
L

(NREMT.ORG, 2021)



North Oakland County Fire Authority EMS Education

Program Directox - Sgt, Daniel Miller BS, EMS Instructor/Coordinator
Requirements:
Administrative Rule 125,22342 Regarding the Role of the Program Directox

(1) An Instructor Coordinatox (*Program Director) for all emergency medical
educational training COULSEs shall possess a current EMS license that shall be
commensurate with the level of the training course being taught. Only an
{nstructor Coordinator with a paramedic license may be yesponsible fora
paramedic course,
(2) The Instructor Coordinator (¥Prograin Directot) responsibilities shall inctude,
but not be limited to, all of the following:
(a) Complying with instructor c_onrdinator performance standards indicated in
instructor-coordinator curriculum.
(b) Being responsible for couwse development, evaluation, and cootdination of
cutticular elements, including those of clinical nature, and assisting in the
selection and evaluation of instructors, with the approval of the program sponsor
and physician director,
(c) Planning the course content and ensuring that it complies with the
dep artma_ant’s requirements.
(d) Assisting i1 the evaluation and selection of students.
(¢) Evaluating and maintaining records of student performance.
(£) Maintaining and assuring the availability of equipment and {raining aids.
(g) Coordinating and maintaining records of clinical experience.

(h) Counseling and assisting students, as appropriate.



North Oakland County Fire Authority EMS Education 4

sgt. Daniel R. Miller
810 Eagle Dr
Fenton, Mi 48430
(248)807-8514
Dmitler@nocfa.com

* Highlights of Qualifications .
« Highly-gualified paramedic instructor/Coardinator, Firefighter and Police Officer driven to
suceeed hy long-standing Interest in public safety.
s+ 16 years of EMS experience Inan urban setting.
» 15 years of education experience inciuding state skill evaluator, preceptot, subject matter expert,
and IfC.
+ l1ltyearsasa Certified Police Officer serving Oakland County, Genesee County, and the Clty of
Flint.
« 6+years experienceona non-transporting ALS echo unit exerclsing significant autonomy
responding to the most critical medical and trauma patients.
+ 5 years of Fire service experience.
. Verlfiable paramedic experience since 2010 Including 130 cardlac arrests, 102 Intubations, 61
shooting/ stabbings, 10 needle thoracostomy, 3 surgical cricothyrotomies.
« Experience serving as EMS Incldent commander on large scale commetclal structure fire MCI
including 3109 Suncrest Dr, Flint, Michigan on january 26, 2016
« Work cooperatively and communicate effectively with coworkers, jaw enforcement agencles,
other fire agencles, and the public on calls for sarvice
+ Experlence giving testimony In criminal cases In front of the 67%/67 5 (formerly &8t District
Court, 7' Circuit, and U.S, Eastern District Federal Court in Flint, Ml
Experience in investigations specifically juvenile C5C complaints

.
.« Experlence with submitting warrant requests to state prosecutor
+ Experlencein providing supervision to subordinates, reviewing, and writing department policy.
. Possess strong work ethic and integrity '
Certifications

. State of Michigan Paramedic Instructor/Coordinator {(EMT-P,I/C) #1586461
«  M.C.O.LES, Licansed police Officer, #43567

. State of Michigan Firefighter i/l

. State of Michigan Fire Officer 7|

+ HazMat Operations

. Trench Rescue Operations

. Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) Instructor

« Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS} Instructor

« Pedlatric Emergency Assessment and Stabllization {PEARS) Instructor

« Pre-Hospital Trauma Ufe Suppott (PHTLS) fnstructor

. Basic Life Support (BLS/CPR) Instructot

« Emergancy Vehicles Operations Course {EVOC)

¢ FEMA NIMS {CS~100,200,700,800

» Advanced Roadside Impaired Driver Enforcement (ARJD.E}

. Standardized Field Sobriety Testing/ Prellminary Breath Test {SFST/PBT)



North Oakiand County Fire Authority EMS Fducation

pressure Point Control Tactics {PPCT)
LEIN Certified

TASER Certifled
ALERTT-Medical Advanced Skills Course Provider

- [ ] - -

Achievements
. Meritorlous Service - North Oakland County Fire Authority 8/2021

« Southern New Hampshire University - president’s List 6/2020
. \ifesaving Award - North Oakiand County Fire Authority 2018,2019,2021
« Citation for professional Excellence - Genesee County Sheriff Offlce 11/2016
. Executive Squad Leader - Dakland Police Academy 2/2010
» Exceptlonal Leadership Award - Oakland Police Academy 6/2010
. Mott Community College Dean's List £all 2007, Summer 2009
» MEAP Merit Award 2004
« Youth Service Award 2004
Training & Education
EASTERN MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY Ypsitanti, Mi Master of Sclence 6/2022
EASTERN MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY® Ypstlantl, Ml staff and command 10/2021
SOUTHERN NEW HAPSHIRE UNIVERISTY » Manchester, NH BBA 10/2020
GREAT LAKES EMS ACADEMY ¢ Grand Raplds, Michigan EMS 1/C 82018
GENESEE COUNTY FiRE ACADEMY » Swarlz Creek, Michigan Firefighter 1411 4/2016
MOTT COMMUNITY COLLEGE » Flini, pMichigan AAS -Criminal Justice 12/2011
OAKLAND POLICE ACADEMY * Auburn Hills, iichigan Basic Pelice Training 6/2010
GENESYS EMS EDUCATION # Fling, Michlgan paramedic Training 2006-2007
MCLAREN EMS EDUCATION  Flint, Michlgan ‘ EMT Tralning 2004-2005
POWERS CATHOUC HIGH SCHOOL » #lint, Michigan High School diploma 2004
LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS TRAINING COMMISION » Genesee County, Michigan
Project integrity 11/2014
CRIME 1-2-3 (interview techniques) 10/2014
FAIR AND IMPARTIAL POLICING 10/2015
1/2016

VERBAL DEFENSE AND INFLUENCE
ADVANCED ROADSIDE IMPAIRED DRIVER ENFORCEMENT {ARIDE) 9/2016

SEX TRAFFICKING INVESTIGATION 9/2018
|NTERVIEWING AND INTEROGATION 2/2019
442019

COP SHOCK

I



North Oakland County Fire Authority EMS Education 6

Relevant Experience

NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY ¢ Holly, Michigan 12/2017-Present

Emergency Medical Services Coordinator/Program Director

Englneer |/Paramedic, I/C

[ ]

Experlence [n providing supervision and oversight to 45 staff and line personnel.

Responsible for reviewing and wrlting Interdepartmental policy and procedures.

Experlence in providing for the Inltial education and continuing education of staff and students of
the education department.

Responsible for state llcensure as a lIfe support agency.

Responsible for continuing quality Improvement and reporting to the Oakland County medical
Control Authorlty.

Responsible for creating budgetary reports and remalning within budgetary operating guldelines,
Responsible for the protection of the life and property of the cltizens of the Holly and Rose Twp.
Provide fire suppression to the department’s service area as well as helghborlng communities.
provide Advanced Life Support to the department’s service area as well as neighboring
communities,

Agency Continuing Education Sponsorship (A.C.E.S.} representative.

EMT-B Initlal education program director malntaining 87% first time pass rate,

CITY OF FLINT POLICE DEPARTMENT o Flint, Michigan 12/2017- 09/2019
police Officer/Traffic Officer/Investigations

*

.-+ & = & »

Responsible for the protection of the life and property of the citizens of the Clty of Flint.

Respond for calls for service as received through central dispatch,

Complete follow-up invastigations of reported crime, and arrest suspects If probable cause exists.
provide first aid to those who are sick or injured.

Complete reports of crime and traffic crashes including property damage and personal injury.
Proactively Police the City of Flint to detect and prevent crime Including traffic stops, pedestrian
stops, and community-oriented policing.

Temporarlly asslgned to investigations tasked with investigating juvenile CSC complalnts including
Interviewing and interrogation of suspetts, completing reports, completing warrant requests and
working with the prosecutor’s office In obtalnlng warrants,

MOBILE MEDICAL RESPONSE » Saginaw, Michigan 11/20-16~8/2018
Paramedic/Field Training Officer/Specialty Care Transport *Genesee County, Michigan

]

Respond to calls for service as dispatched to provide advanced life support to the citizens of
Genesee, Saginaw, and Shlawasee Counties in cases of medical emergency or traumatic injury.
Asslst In the field tralning of new employees or current employees having attained thelr

Paramedic licensure.
Attend to the needs of the seriously itl by completing speclaity care Inter facility transfers.



Novth Oakland County Fire Authority EMS Education 7

FENTON TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT ® Fenton, Michigan 8/2015-2/2017

Eirefighter/MFR
« Responsible for the protection of the life and property of the citizens of Fenton Twp.
« Provide fire suppression 10 the department’s service area as well as neighboring communities,
. Provide medical first response to the department's service area as well as heighboring
communities.
« Attended Genesee County Fire Academy as part of regularly assigned training dutles,

GENESYS EMS EDUCATION ¢ Grand Blanc, Michlgan 7/2014-Present

Educator — American Heart Association
+ Coordinate and Instruct medical professionals in American Heart Assoclation and NAEMT

Certification classes including; Advanced Cardiac Life Support, pediatric Advanced Life Support,
Basic Life Support/Flrst ald/CPR, and Pre Hospltal Trauma Life Support.

OFFICE OF SHERRIFF G_ENESEE COUNTY » Flint, Michigan 11/2009-11/ 10/2016
Police Deputy 6/2010-10/2010, 12/2011- 11/2016
Police Deputy- paramedic Assignment
+ Responsible for the protection of [ife and property in an assigned district, including communlty-
orlented policing, with the primary function of responding to Tler 1 medical calls as well as calls
for service from Genesee County 911
police Deputy- Coutt Security
» Responsible for the protection of life and Genesee County Couris property, as well as belng
tasked with the movement, supervision and transport of inmates to and from multiple court and
detention locatlons within Genesee County. :
Corrections Deputy 11/2009-6/2010, 10/2010- 10/2011
. Corrections Deputy charged with the oversight and protectlon of up to 118 Inmates.

. Guard inmates during hospitalization outside of the jail faciilty.

STAT EMS » Flint, ichigan 5/2009-11/2009
paramedic

Respond to trauma and medical calls across the county.

perform Interfacility ALS transport of acutely, chronically and/or critically llt patients.

Selacted by management to serve asa Training Mentor to EMS students.

Selacted by management to serve on disaster “Strike Team”

Stat EMS/GCMCA Medlcal Disaster Resource Unit Team (MDRU)

EMS Explorer post #500 advisor

Clinical Skill Evaluator for Stat EMS Training and Education Centet {SETEC)

- - -* - - » -

GENESYS EMERGENCY TRANSPORT SERVICE (GETS) « Grand Blanc, Michigan 2/2009~5/2009
paramedic [contracted temporary Full Time]

« Respond to trauma and medical calls across the county.

. perform interfaclilty ALS transport of acutely, chronically and/or critically i1l patients.



North Oakland County Fire Authority EMS Education 8

GENESYS EMS EDUCATION « Grand Blanc, Michigan 2006-2019

Educator [Casual Employment]
. Asslst 1/C hy teaching clinical skitts to EMT students and assessing their competencies.

STAT EMS » Fiint, Michigan 9/2005-3/2009

paramedic (2007—2009) ahd EMT-B {2005-2007)
« Respond to trauma and medical calls across the county; perform baslc transport of patients.

. Provided supporton advanced procedure calls prior to attalning Paramedic licensure.

+ Particlpate in ongeing In-service training on topics including advanced airway management, pain
management, IV access, and ventilator operations

. Selected by management to serve as a Training Mentor to EMS students,



NOCTA — EMS ACADEMY Sponsered Students:
No Employee has fatled NOCFA’s Course, 100% have obtained EMT licensure
+ Jayla Snody EMT-B
o Madi Campbell EMT-B
« Zach Miller EMT-B
« Logan Campbell EMT-B
o Todd Moss EMT-B
o  Matt Bverhard EMT-B
e Drian Pasienza EMT-B

o Maithew Kitkpatrick EMT-B



NOCTA - FIRE ACADEMY Spensored Students:

Logan Campbell - Passed
Madison Campbell - Failed
Tecla Denton - Passed

Jayla Snody - Passed

Brian Pasienza — Passed
Matthew Kirkpatrick — Passed

Tyler Adams - Passed

2018 - 2021



o/aidt, 14:26 AM FEMAGO - Recrultment and Retentian

Total requested for Recruitment and
Retention activity: $541,944.00

Total requested for Length of Service Award
Program (LOSAP) or Retirement
Programcategory: $333,000.00

Length of Service Award Program (LOSAP)

BUDGET CLASS
Fringe benefits

YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 1 $70,000.00 $70,000.00

YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

2 -1 $79,000.00 $79,000.00

YEAR " QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

3 1 $89,000.00 $89,000.00

YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE  TOTAL

4 1 $95,000.00 $95,000.00

. TOTAL $333,000.00

DESCRIPTION

This budget item is requested as a length of service Award Program for volunteer, on call
members. Each voluntear membet will receive an annual lump sum stipend for longevity
pay based on years of service as follows, The longevity bensfit will start at 3 years of
service and cap at 15 years of-service. Members having at least 3 years and less than 6
years of service will receive an annual stipend of $2,000.00 each. Members having at
least 6 years and less than 9 years of safvice will receive an annual stipend of $3,000.00
each, Members having at {east 9 years and less than 12 years of service will receive an
annual stipend of $4,000.00 each, Members having at least 12 years and |ess than 15
years of service will receive an annual stipend of $5,000.00 sach. Members having at
least 15 years of service or more will recelve an annual stipend of $6,000.00each. The
total base amount for the longevity stipends as described breaks down Into an annual

- amount as follows: $68,000.00 for year 1, $77,000.00 for year 2. $89,000.00 for year 3,

https:llgo.fama.govigranUEMW-2020~FF—O(JO34#ltem—D—chlldren-BDthi14d—16804250—9433472586!5382{:0



o/, 11:26 AM FEMAGO - Recruitment and Retentlon

and $92,000.00 for year 4. These stipends wili count as gross monies earned and will
add to each volunteer members pension fund that the department contributes to on
behalf of the volunteer. This additionat cost amounts to $3,740.00 in year 1, $4,235.00 in

- year 2, $4,895.00 In year 3, and $5,060.00 in year 4. These stipend amounis will be paid
out in the month of November annually.

Total requested for Training category:$1 23,184.00

Advanced Firefighter Training

BUDGET CLASS

Personnel

YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 2 $1,030.00 $2,060.00
YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

2 2 $1,030.00 $2,060,00
YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

3 2 $1,030.00 $2,060.00
YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

4 2 $1,030.00 $2,060.00
TOTAL $8,240.00
DESCR!PT!ON

This budget item will be used as a retention incentive for 2 current members per year to
attend Pump Apparatus Driver Operator Course, two members per year taking the Pump
Apparatus Driver Operator Gourse with a course fee of $350.00 each including books
and a lost wage reimbursement in the amount of $880.00 each. {40 hour class X 17.00
hr.) totaling $2,060.00 per year. individuals completing these courses will receive a
certificate from the Michigan Firefighter's Training Council and are eligible for continuing
education credits. Members within our department who complete these course are
gligible for a pay increase.

hllps:!lgo.fema.gov!granh'EMW-z020-FF-00034#llemno—ohlldren—802f41 4¢-16680-4260-94 e3-f72586fab2to



o/8i21, 14:26 AM

FEMAGO - Regruliment and Retentlon

Basic (Minimum) Firefighter Training

BUDGET CLASS
Personnel
YEAR QUANTITY
1 4

"~ YEAR QUANTITY
2 4
YEAR QUANTITY
) 4
YEAR QUANTITY
4 4
TOTAL
DESGRIPTION

This request is to reimburse new voluntee
(Minimum) Firefighter Training. All new vo
and Firefighter Il with Hazardous Materials Ope
state of Michigan requires 242 hours of {raining
would receive a total of $4,114.00 to complete t
per hour times 242 hours.

Instructor Costs or Fees

BUDGET CLASS

Other

YEAR QUANTITY
1 4

YEAR QUANTITY
2 4

YEAR QUANTITY
3 4

YEAR QUANTITY

htlps:ﬂgo.rema.govlgranlIEMW-ZOZO-FF—O0034#ilem-0-cm|dren—802f414d-

UNIT PRICE

$4,114.00

UNIT PRICE
$4,114.00

UNIT PRICE
$4,114.00

UNIT PRIGE
$4,114.00

TOTAL
$16,456.00

TOTAL
$16,456.00

TOTAL
$16,456.00

TOTAL
$16,466.00

$65,824.00

¢ members for lost wages while attending Baslc
lunteer members will be trained to Firefighter |
rations. The current curriculum in the

for certification. Each new volunteer

he training. This breaks down to $17.00

UNIT PRICE TOTAL

$900.00 $3,600.00

UNIT PRICE TOTAL

$2,000.00 $8,000.00

UNIT PRIGE TOTAL ;_
$2,000.00 $8,000.00
UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1680-4250-9403-{72586f282¢0 a8



/8121, 11:26 AM FEMAGO - Recrufiment and Retention

4 4 $2,000.00 $8,000.00
TOTAL $27,600.00
DESCRIPTION

This budget item is to cover the course fees associated with sending our new members
to Basic Training. The first year will be for four members to attend the Fire Academy at
$900.00 each. The second year will be four members attending the fire academy at
$000.00 each while the previous four now attend the Basic Emergency Medical
Technician program at a cost of $1,100.00 each. The third and fourth year wil} be four
members attending the fire academy at $900.00 each while the previous four now attend
the Basic Emergency Medica! Technician program at a cost of $1,100.00 each.

Leadership/Career Training

BUDGET CLASS

Parsonnel

YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 2 $2,600.00 $5,380.00
YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

2 2 $2,690.00 $5,380.00
YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

3 2 $2,690.00 $5,380.00
YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

4 2 $2,690.00 $5,380.00
TOTAL $21,520.00
DESCRIPTION

This budget Item will be used as a retention incentive to 2 current members per year to
attend, Fire Instructor 1 course, a pre-requisite course for Company Officer 1, and
Company Officer 1 course allowing for advancement in career training. Individuals
completing these courses will receive a certificate from the Michigan Firefighter's Training
Council and are eligible for continuing education credits. Members within our department

. who complete these course are eligible for a pay increase. The requested cost
breakdown is as follows: Two members per year taking the Fire Instructor 1 Course with
a course fee of $310.00 each including books and a lost wage reimbursement in the

hitps:figo-fama.govigrantEMW-2020-F F-00034#Hem-0-children-8021444d-1680-4250-2463-f72686/a82c0 418



o/ni2t, 1126 AM FEMAGO - Recruitment and Retention

amount of $720.00 each. (40 houf class x 18.00 hr.) totaling $2,060.00 per year. Two
membetrs per year taking the Fire Company Officer 1 Gourse with a course fee of

. $400.00 each Including books and a lost wage relmbursement [n the amount of

© $4,260.00 each. (70 hour class X 18.00 hr.) totaling $3,300 per year.

Total requested for Personal Protective Equipment
(PPE) category: $45,760.00

American National Standards Institute (ANSI)-approved retro-reflective highway

apparel

BUDGET CLASS

Equipment

YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 .4 $60.00 $240.00
YEAR QUANTITY ’ UNIT PRICE TOTAL

2 4 : $60.00 $240.00
YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

3 4 $60.00 $240.00
YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

4 4 $60.00 $240.00
TOTAL $9860.00
DESCRIPTION

Radians ANSI 107 compliant safety vest for operations during traffic Incident. This is
standard issued to ali new hires as part of the PPE ensemble.

Eull Set - Structural Personal Protective Equipment (PPE)

BUDGET CLASS
Equipment

hllps:h'gu.fema.gowgranUEMW-Q(JzO-FF—OOO34#ltem—0—chlldren-802f414d-1680—4250-9493-ﬂ2586fa82cc 618



o/8/21, 11:26 AM
YEAR

1

YEAR

YEAR

YEAR
4

TOTAL

DESCRIPTION

This budget request is for one full set of structural PPE per recruit hired under this grant.
This will include 186 total sets, 4 per year. Each complete set will include the following
Eligible costs: NFPA Compliant SCBA Mask/face piece, boots, bunkers pants, bunker

coat, suspenders, helmet, 2 Nomex hoods, and two pairs of gloves, Each new recruits
PPE will cost $2800 as estimated through recent quotes from PPE vendors in our area.

Total requested for New Member
Costscategory: $34,000.00

Annual NFPA 1582 Physical

QUANTITY
4

QUANTITY
4

QUANTITY
4

QUANTITY
4

BUDGET CLASS
Personnsl

YEAR QUANTITY
1 0

YEAR QUANTITY
2 4

YEAR QUANTITY
3 38

YFAR

hittps:figo.fema.govigrantEMwW-202

FEMAGO - Reoruftment and Retantion

UNIT PRICE
$2,800.00

UNIT PRICE
$2,800.00

UNIT PRICE
$2,800.00

UNIT PRICE
$2,800.00

UNIT PRICE
$0.00

UNIT PRICE
$850.00

UNIT PRICE
$860.00

LNIT PRICF

TOTAL
$11,200.00

TOTAL
$11,200.00

TOTAL
$11,200.00

TOTAL
$11,200.00

$44,800.00

TOTAL
$0.00

TOTAL
$3,400.00

TOTAL
$6,800.00

TOTA

0-FF-00034#ltem-0-childran-802f414¢-1680-4250-04a3-f7 2586fad2¢co

6/a



/8721, 11:26 AM FEMAGO - Recruitment and Retention

i G 55000 $16,700.00
TOTAL : $20,400.00 |
DESCRIPTION

Comprehensive annual Medical Exams 4 recruits in year 2, 8 recruits in year 3, and 12 ;
recruits in year 4. This budget item is specifically for Annual NFPA 1582 exams as is :
specified In Chapter 8, Medical Evaluations of Candidates and Chapter 9, Essential Job-
Tasks-Specific Evaluation of Medical Conditions in Members. Only new recrulits hired with i
these requested funds, are eligible for the annual NFPA 1582 compliant Physlcals.

NFPA 1582 Entry-l.evel Physical

BUDGET CLASS
Personnel

YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 4 $850.00 $3,400.00

YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

2 4 $850.00 $3,400.00

YEAR QUANTITY ‘ UNIT PRICE TOTAL

3 4 $850.00 $3,400.00

YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

4 4 $850.00 $3,400.00

TOTAL $13,600.00
DESCRIPTION

A comprehensive medical evaluation that matches the workloads of firefighters and the
ability of a firefighter to medically and safely petform those duties will be performed with a
medical exam that includes and meets all requirements of NFPA 1582 standards Chapter
6, Medical Evaluations of Candidates 8.1 and Chapter 8, Essential Job Tasks-Specific
Fvaluation of Medical Conditions in Members. Quoted Cost from our current
Qgccupational Health Provider is $850 per new recruit/4 new reciuits per year.

hitps:/go.fema.govigran/EMW-2020-FF-00034#ltem-0-childran-802i414d-1680-4250-94e3.7 26868200 78



0/8/21, 11:26 AM FEMAGO - Recruliment and Retentlon

Total requested for Marketing
Programcategory: $6,000.00

Media Marketing (TWRadioIlnternet, etc.)

BUDGET CLASS

Other

YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00
YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

2 1 $1,500,00 $1,500.00
YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

3 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00
YEAR QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

4 1 $1,500.00 $4,600.00
TOTAL , $6,000.00
DESCRIPTION

This item is for $1,500.00 per year for each of the four years to enhance our Medla
Marketing Program. Our current program lacks the funds to effectively market through
soclal media and internet job searching applications. The National Volunteet Fire Councll
has developed several recruiting videos and resources that we are utilizing and heed the
requested funding to reach the appropriate candidates through social media. These funds
would be used to re-imburse our department for dlick-through advertising using,
Facebook, Indeed, Monster, & website hosting. if awarded these funds, we would be able
to get the word out to the appropriate audience about the benefits of serving your

gommunity.

https:h’gn.fema.govfgraﬂtlEMW~2020~FF-00034#item-0—chlldren—802f414d-1680—4250-9463-t7 2586fa82¢c 8i8




000 00°0 00" 0 0090 000 §HI1TANS 000-92L=T0T~T0T
[S1¢Ra] 00"0 octo 000 0070 SESNEAXE JEsHNgWITd 000-TZL~TOT~TO0T
zo°se 06°002°T 067EET 05 00F 00" T0%°T INTREE T L 600-8TL-TOT-TOT
66° %2 99616 217201 ¥ 908 00 92e T SHHV.L TIOHAYd 000-GTL-TOT-TOT
00°0 Q0" 0 0070 [o]4 0] 00°0Q HONYINSNT HITYHH 000-%0L~TOT-T0T
0052 P2 FT0°2T Z6THYEE’T 9L F00’'F 00°6T0 9T SHOYM-SHALSANE 000-Z0L-TOT~TOT
SHALSOEE - T0T adsd
00°0 000 000 0070 00" 0 000 343 T=30L
o0 0070 0070 oo 0070 IOEN0ME SNOLIVYAONTI HOLALC dME T00-0L6-000~TQT
000 00-0 000 00°0 00" 0 AYILN0 TTYLIAYD 000~0L6-000-TOT
060 1deg
saxnlTpusdxa
6% 8% 0L TT8 '8ES SLZEE' OV 06°8%Z 109 00"09876£2°T SAONTATI TYLOL
6% 8Y 0T"T19/8£9 GLTCEE'T9F 06°8FZ /109 00-098°6E£Z°T 000 adeqg TRIOL
0070 00*0c0’e 00°0 o0-o 00°000‘2 SYAISNTEL 000-~-669-000-T0T
6L°0T 0ETGCLOT 000 0L V6T T 00°000 72T SINARASANGHITT NOILIOETH Z0D~069-000-10T
6oto 000 000 0070 Co0 SLATEDTE NOILDETION LIS T00~069-00C-TO0T
000 00°00%'6 000 000 00" 00F ‘6 HAYd KYI TOOEDS MTWHOS 000-069%-00C-TOT
00" 0 00°0 0070 o0 00" 0 SUVHA HOTHd WO¥d HANIATM 000-289-000-TOT
00" 0 0070 0070 oo 0o SIIEDME AMANAS 000-S89-000~T0T
00790 00°0O0 ‘%6 00°0 00°0 00°000°%6 EONYIVE aNad SFd Wodd SNOIIVI¥JOUddy T00-089~-000-TCT
071 04°8E8°91 067€T 0E"TLT 00°000'LT FTHOONT EEHIO 000~089-000-T0T
00°0 00°686°'E 000 000 00°686°¢€ SEEA NOIIVMISINIRUY a¥s 000-8L9-000-T0T
0y 00T (5970T) 0070 §9°9%9°2Z 00°9£%8°2 SIGTEDRI TOULINCD ISHA 000-9L9-000~T0T
gc-o 00001 000 0070 00001 SNOITNSIYMINGD 3 SNOLIYNOT 000~GL9-000-T0T
v1°62 £979FL 0L 6LTLIB L LETESLIET 00°00S'¥6 SIJIADEY ESYNT HHMOL 000-689-000-T01
co-o 00°006°T 00°0 co'0 007008 T SETLTYEOT ONY ZNEYM 000-899-000-T0T
£1° %2 £6°6FE'E9 000 L0°0ET0Z 00°006‘E8 SILEIADEE AL FTAED 000-195-000-TOT
000 0070 co o 00°0 0o §SIDOV THONVENZE AIKNOD 000~599~000-T0T
€E"§ BS L7061 9% 66 2B 866 1 00" 00012 SANTATAI ¥ LSTEALNI 000-%¥99-000~T0T
00" 0 00°0 0070 oc-o 0G0 ANNEATY SHILIAILOVY Mdvd 000-£99-000-T0T
00" 0 00° 008§ 000 000 00°00S SMEINITEAEOE ANY SHNIL 000-659-000-T10T
00°0 000 0eto 0070 00°0 SATYS-SHOIANES ¥0J EDWVHD 000-2%9-000-10T
00°0¢ 000082 0070021 00°002°T 00°000°F SEEE NOLIYDITddY ONINCE 000-0T9-000-T0T
0070 00 000’E 0c o 0070 00-000‘€E HFd NOISIAIC QNYT 000-609-000-T01T
aoto 00"005°T 000 0070 o008t gaId ¢IYEddY 40 TUH0d 000-809-000-T0T
000 0070052 0070 [s[o]ts] 00700572 SHTI MOISSIHKWOD ONTNNYIZ 000-409-000~T0T
00°0 0070 000 co e 00" 0 TYIEIAS~SADIANAS HANNEIL 000-90%-000~T0T
00°0 00-o co o 0070 000 AFOONI LNVYD 000~065-000-T0T
0070 007005 F 000 o0 00°00G ‘Y SINTHAYE / SINERASINEHITE LIE00Ed 000-885-000-10T
TL 9€E 19 €ET99€ 00 TP 'FTIT 657 88E21E 00°2258LS ONTIVHS FONTATI 0T0-%LS5-CO0-TOT
0O 00T  (00°T897LEE) 0077198 ‘LEE 00" T99°LEE 0070 FANFATY NY¥T4 FNOSHE NYIITEINY 000-825-000~TCT
000 007006 00°0 0ero 00°008 SUSNEDIT 904 000-LL7-000-TOT
5279 GO"GLE 000 00°5%2 00°00% SLINYHEE dTHIO 090-9.%-000-T01
0070 00 00s°T 000 0070 00°006°T ST NOTIOATION aNY SHILTYNIS 000-G¥F-000~T0T
00°0 000001 oc-o 00°0 007000°T XTI AIMEAOEE NWHI HIHIO-SHEXYL 000-£2F¥-000-TOT
0ot o 0c 0 0070 000 0070 XYL AINEIONd TYNOSHIE TILV4NA 000-0Z¥-000-10T
00°0 00"E£TE00E 90" 0 co o 00-ETE‘00€E SNOTIOETION XY¥I INZHMOD G00-0TF-000~T0T
000 adsd
STNUDLDY
arad TEEENES - TOT pung
agsn (TYFMONEY) TUREON (ASYFIDAG) ESYTEONI  (TUREONEY) THIHRON IAANE JEANINY NOTLETEOSET AGHAN T

Ioad % HONYTEE 1Z0Z/0€/60 HINOW TZ0C/CE/60 Z2z-1202

ATITITVAY ¥OZ ALIAILOY HONYIYE GQLE
1202/0€/60 ONIANZ QOIddd dmg esoy :4d
EIGEE0 x2EN
sz/T rabeg dTHSNMOL FESCY ¥Od L¥CddEd TUNLICGNAAXH GNY HEONIAEA

Wd TP:E0 Te20e/380/0T



000 Q00" 0CE 0070 00" 0 00°00€ SHSNAIKH QHSINEWTHEI JuuU—Len~a Lo LV
09742 89°0%% 'L Py E98 TE'096'T 00°I0070T INFWAE T LE 000-8TL~GTZ-TI0T
81°6T TL°96279 60" PIL 62611 0091y '8 SUKYI 1I09AYd 000-§TL-5TZ-101
00" 5S¢ 00" 0CE‘S 007004 o0 00T'E 000078 FONTAASNI HITYEH 000-%0L~GTE-T0T
0070 00 000701 0070 00" 0 007000701 SHOWM WUETD L§SY HEWIL I¥Vd TO0-£0L-5T2-T0T
00" &€ 00- 652762 0o 1sz’e 00 EGL'6 00" Z10°6€E gHAOYM WEATO AINdITd 000-E0L-STE~T0T
00752 86 67L ST FETEB0°S z0°06g’sT 00°000°19 SEOEN—IILD 000-z0L-8TZ-T10T
wET - Tz 3ded
00°0 00" Z88'ES 0gto 00" 0 00798 ’'es WOSSHESSY - 602 3dsQ TRIOL
00°0 060 00° 0 00790 00790 SNCILA TIDSENS/ DNI LEHEW/ SIAT 000-CE8-60Z~TOT
000 000 0070 00-¢ 000 SADTANES SOOINYTITADSIH 100-Z08-602~10T
00°0 00°288°€S co-o 00670 00°288'€S gOSSASSY- THLIOTALNGD 000~208-602-T0T
000 000 oot0 [s[s s go' o SEITAANS 000~8ZL-602-10T
0C- o 0o"o 00" 90 0070 056°0 QuH/¥OTd EERQTANE 000-STL-60E-T10T
0070 0o 00" 0C 0070 0070 SADTAMIAS TEITIITD 0T0-Z0L-60C-T0T
00" 0 000 000 000 000 ONTSSHISY-SAOTAYHS TYNOSYEId 000-Z0L-602~T0T
, ¥ogsEssy - 60z 1daq
£6°§ 9G 690 LL 16" LGE $E-80G°F 00°8L5°18 SNOILO@IZ ~ T6T 3dsa T®3oL
000 0o-ooc‘z 00°0 000 0700072 SESYHOENd INFWRIINOE TIVWS 000-ZL6-T6T~T0T
000 co'e 600 00°0 000 AYILOO TYLISYED 000-0L6-T6T-T0T
0070 00" 8LS LT 0070 00" 0 00°8BLE LT AINENSLNIYR ANY SdI¥dEd 000-0£6-TET-TOT
600 00°00C‘S 000 coo £0'0Q0’s ONTEST TN aN¥ ONIINTAd 000-006-16T~T0T
0c" 0 00 00s°T 00" o 060 00" 006'T TIOYITIH 000-098~16T-10T
0070 00 0Cs‘z 0070 00" 0 00" 006’2 SATHSYITNEN ® SNINITIL 000-0E8-TE6T-T10T
00" 0 po-ooc’ee 000 000 00 000°'2e SEOTAMMS MOIOEASNI NOIIDETA T00-Z08-T6T-TOT
00°@ 00° 000’8 oo 0070 000008 SEOTANES CHLOTEINOD 000~208-T6T~T0T
0070 00"000‘S 00" 0 0070 00°000°S FENZAXE SNITIVH 000-6ZL-T6T~T0T
LT LE 6G 6EG 'L T6°LGE 1F°09F Y £o*000’'ZT SESNHAWE NOIIDNETHE FIgVdSHNERIId (¢00-8ZL-T6T~T0T
08°0 16716675 0o o £0°8¥ 0ot 000’3 SHITAANS 000-9ZL-T6T-10T
0070 000 06" 0 0070 000 SR/ YoTd SEACTARA-SNCILOHTE 060~GTL-T6T-T10T
000 00°0 00°0 o0 co-o SEOIANES TYNOSHAL 000-20L-16T-T0T
SNOIIOETHE — 161 3ded
LG22 pZ 4ET’08 zT H80 L 9L-GSE'EZ G0 167 ‘€01 wosIadzEdns -~ TLT 3ded TE30L
006 ¥OTG9E’T 000 96 FET CO°005°T FONEMOTIY FIEEIIR 000~098-TLTI-T0T
0070 a0- 00z 000 0070 007002 gAIIdans 000-%ZL-TLT-T0T
0070 00" 0CE 0g-o 000 00°00¢€ SUSNEIXE QESYNEHIET 000-TZL-TLT-TOT
0062 86 HLS 'V £ 806 FAVRETATRE 80-00T79 INARAEILET 000-8TL-TLT-TOT
z9-1¢ GZTLTI9'F LT ELE GLTELE'T 00" 168°S SUKYIL TIOYAYd 000-GTL-TLTI-TI0T
8% GT 67 0FE’6 LZT6TT'T T6°65T'E 00" 006721 FONVEASNT HLTVEH 000-¥0L-TLT-TOT
86 ZT 06 LB6'ET 00°0 g gI0’e 0o 000791 INYISTSSY HOSIAMEANS 000-£0L-TLI-TOT
008z 86 6% 'SY YETEB0’S zZ0°0627ST 00° 00019 SASYM-JOS IATHANS 000-Z0L~TLT-T0T
HOSIANEAns - LT 3da8d
L8 ¥ AR WAl A ST OLG T 09 TTIL'Y 007976 ‘8T sEELSAMI ~ 10T 3dsg T2l0L
80" 0 00° 00T 00°0 co0 00°00T FONYMOTTY TOYITIK 000-098-T0T-10T
gean1TRpuULadxE
aNAE TYEENED - T[0T Pund
aEsn {TEWNEONREY) TYRNON (ASYEEDEA) HSVRYONTI  (TYWHONEY) TUFHMON LEOANE EANIRY NOTIIAI¥D8Ed WAGHAN TD
1908 % HONYTIE TZOZ/08/60 HLNCH 1202/0E/60

AIGETIIEAY

9¢/z  :ebed

¥Mod ALTALLIYE

WONYTEd QLA

[AARTAA

1Z0Z/0E/60 DNIUNE QOIddd

ITHSNMOL FS0¥ ¥od Ju0d®d FINLICNEIXE aNY EONIATY

dmg =s04¥ :d9d
HIggEq :I98)

Wd TH:E0 TZ0Z/90/0T




00°0 000 000 0070 00°0

000 0o 000 0070 0070 HEE/ADELS0d PUUJ—006L LU T
00°0 800 00" 0 0090 0070 gAITddns 2%Ed pO0-2ZL-LBZ-TCT
00°0 000 co-o a6t o pe-o SESNESXE CESHATWHIH 000-T1ZL-L8Z-10T
00°0 oo e 00-o 0070 0070 INEREE LAY 000-8TL-L8Z-T0T
00°0 000 0o o 000 000 gEXYL TIOAYd 000-§TL-L82-T0T
00°0 600 00°0 00°0 co-0 FONTINSHI HITIHTH G00~F0L-L8Z-T0T
00" 0 000 000 00°0 000 FOIYYISIRIHNAY DEd 000-Z0L-LBZ-TOT
INTRNAEACS /NOLIYONQE JTTENd - Lgz 3daq
98" TT 0998709 Gz 9€8°2 G5 1618 oc8sn ‘69 QaNAOED B ONIQTInG - §9% adag TRICL
000 000 00°0 00°0 0o 0 TONYRILNIYH LI TTIOVA-LO0Y-CEATHST Z00-0£6-59T-T0T
0070 00 0 000 0G0 000 GOMYNEINTER ALITIOVE-GH0000Y AEAGHAS L TON-0E6-59C-10T
127G gy 018 6E GL°T98 55 5681°'C 00T 000'2% HONYNEINIYA GNE S¥Ivdid 060-0£6-592-10T
TF LT 96" LES L £¥-2ES ¥0°209°T 007 002’6 SHILITILO 0o0-026-592-10T
£¥-0E ZL'80Z op°8 37°16 00" 00E TONEMOTTY HOYITIR 000-098-592-10T
6671 90" 26¢ 0070 6L Q00" 00Y% gEIT440S DNIQTIAN 0o0-9ZL-G9Z-T0T
000 000 00°0C 0G0 00°C cEeNEaXd CHESINTHIEY 000-TZL~592-10T
10°6% ZP 960°T 9§ 1Z1 86" G9E 00°29F'T INSRE L LTS 000-8TL-G92-10T
10792 0 E6L €T €6 0L LT 00 ELO'T gu¥yl TIO9RYd 000-§TL-G92-TOT
0070 0o o 000 0070 8090 FONTINSNT HITYIH op0-¥0L-59T-10T
00°§2Z ¥ 496701 z9"8T2’1 88° 655 'L On-E€ES‘TT LNAREOWTHA SEILITLOWL 000-E0L-G9Z-T0T
o0-o £oto oo-o £0°0 000 gEoYM NYIGOLSRD 000-20L-592-10T
SaRnoEs 7- ORICTING — 53¢ 3dag
68°FC 217 8%8°00T 0E" 68T 1T gg GIy ‘€€ 00" %9 '¥ET TENSYEEI - £6T 3ded TEIOL
0y €l 9678621 89 €11 70" 102 00" 008°T FONYMOTTY HOTILIN 000-098-£62-TO0T
00°0 00-0cT 00°0 00°0 00" 00T sdT1374408 000-9ZL-EST-T0T
D070 po'e 00°0 000 000 SHGNTAXE (HSENEHIRI 00H-TZL-E52-TOT
00"582Z 82 00S°L vy -£E8 ZET00G'E 00" T00CT INTRTETLEE 000-8TL-£5C-T0T
157G 0%°66%2°S ¥G°0G% 09°156°T 0059 °L SEXYL TTOYAYEL 0oH-$TL-ESZ-TO0T
LOTGZ QT 0%¥Z 1T pErgge’'t 06°6GL'E 00°000°ST AONTINSNI BLTYEH 000-F0L—-EGZ-TOT
0052 00652762 C0"T8ZT’E DOEGLE no*zI0‘6g cEOYM ETINSYEIL XLO4EA 000-E0L-E5Z-TOT
00752 867 6FL Y ¥ETE80S A R T A 007000719 SEOYM EHINSYEIL 000-Z0L-EST-TCT
: wEASYEIL - £6T 3daa
9991 §0°ST9’T 00" 0 S$6°2ZE 00°8E5°'T maTamd IO QEY0d - L¥T adag TRICT
00" 0 0070 00°0 0o 0 009 TONEMOTTY HOYLTIR 0o0-098-L¥Z-T0T
00°0 00°0 000 060 00 HNINIYEL 000-0E8-LYT-T0T
£9°9T G0°STT 000 G6°€¢ 00" BET GARYL TIOHATE C00-§TL-LFZ-TOT
L9791 00°008°T 00°0 007 Q0E 00" 008°T gEoUM-METATE 20 QE 000-Z0L-L7E-10T
MATAEM JC Cg¥od - LFT adad
6L'ZT GZ 6FE0TT £2°666°0T GL 6LSTZE 00626 2FT yaato - Tz 3deq TR3IoL
¥I°ET 88 z0g’1 9¢° L8 Z1°LET 00006 ‘T SONUMOTTY TOYITIH 000-098-6T1Z-10T
000 g0 0 00°0 oo e o0 5I00Y SEOTANAS JEIDTALNCY 000-Z08-51Z-101
00"Gt 00-00F ‘€ 00" 00E 00" 009 00" 000°F TIYITEOES SNITIOOEY 000-T08-STE-T0T
oo 00°00E 00°0 000 00" 00E 53IT4dN0S 000-92L-612-T0T
wmuﬁpﬂvnw&xm
QNod TYEEN®D - T0T prnd
azsn (TERIONTY) THITION (ESYTYORA) ASYTIONI {(TORMONTY} TYREOR IASang dEANETY KOTIATHOSHET qIEWAN 1D

1908 % HONEIYE 1Z0Z/0E/60 HINOR

ATGETIEAY

9z/¢ :ebed

Hod ALIALLOY

TT0T/0E/60

FONYTYE QLA

JIHSNMOL HSCd d0d Idoddd

ze-120¢

120Z/0E/60 DNIANZ qorazd

TAALTANTAXE ONT AONTALL

dmg, escy 49U
qragHg I9s0

HE TF:E0 1202/90/0T




0070 Qo0 00" 0 000 00670 SFOYM TTIYLESNOD YUU—LULT Lve™ vV b
INTREDHOINT HONYNIQIC -~ T0E adedg
oL°6ez  (00-g80'65T} co'o 00" 000°05Y 00" LT6 06T gaNnd YEHIO OL SYFISNWEE - 062 adaq TE3ICL
00°0 009 0070 00" 0 000 aNDE SEALODELSYEANT/ SHTEL Z0v-666-062-10T
co"0 coo 0070 0070 000 arad 9F& SUTASNYEI ONIIVEIIC S6e—-6656-062-T0T
0870 000 oo 00" 0 00°0 aNpd dSKI C901g/SdEISNTEL 677—-666-062-10T
00°0 0070 0070 000 00" ¢ 0900 Ol SHIISNTHL §HZ-666~062-T0T
co"0 O CLE’ES 00°0 0070 0C-0LE‘ES annd AEIIERED/ SHHISNVEL 602-666-062-10T
97 1zE (00" £S5 ZIE) 00°0 00°0007087% 00" LES LET aNnd HETd /MEISNYEL 0a0zZ-666-062-10T
000 co-0 0o'e 00" 0 00°0 DS IH-SaHISNYYL 000-666-06¢—10T
SaNAE EHIO O1 SYTASNTEL - 06Z adaq
96°ST LE V6L VEZE 02765 2T £9°GTI9'C¥ 00°0T0L9Z SEATAYES TYHENID - 68¢ dsa T®ICL
09°G 00°9TH’T ge-o 00" ¥8 00°006°T eISYEONOE INAWNATINDE TTYRS 000-ZL6-68Z~10T
£Z°% 00°89L'¥F% op*zge's 00°geL’s n0-000700T NOITYACNTE TIVH dME 100-0L6-68Z-TCT
go 0ol (8671} co"0 6671 0070 AVITAC THILLdYD 000-0L6-682-T01
00°0 000 0G0 00"0 00°0 SOVEESEYHD XYL 000-966-682-10T
0070 00°00€ 0070 000 00 00E SHOENYTTADSIN 000~SG6-68Z-T0T
00°0 000 000 00° 0 0070 TONYNEINIYH TVEENED/L00Y CEAUESHE 100~0E6-682~T0T
0G0 oo 06°0 00°0 000 FORYRIIRTYR,/ HIVAEE INIAGIN0E HOTAIO 000~0E6-582-T0T
00°0 0070 0ot o o o 000 INEAISHNSHIEY TEILONCET WHE D00-5Z6-682-T0T
g8z *TIT (0D°9S2'%) 00" 0 oo-esz'ze 00" 0c0‘0T HONTINSNI 00D-0T6-682-T0T
L 0T P6°TOT ‘T €FCHT 30°8ES 00" 000°s ANTHRSTTENd ONY DHNILNI¥d 000~006-682-T0T
60°8T 78 IE6'E 58 9%9 8T 898 0070087 SINARAYE HSYAT 800-858-682-10T
6" FZ 90°61E£°9 £9°669 ¥6°001T'E 00 027’8 SHMOHATTEL 000-058-682-T0T
66" 21 PETLEZE'ET 00°LTIE'T 99°7L0'E 00 000791 SHOd aNY ONINITIL 000-0E8-68Z-10T
0o 0 o0 000 0ot o 000 AELLINAOD IROCD SOSNED G00-ZT8-682-10T
0070 00700872 0c 0 00°0 00°005'2 NOTI¥OLATACD 000-608-682-101
167V GL 2%8'T 56°%Z GZ LT 007 000°€E FNEART FONYNIINIYH d3I0dN00 000-808-68¢-T0T
0ot 0 0o o 00" 0 00°0 0070 HNIINQOODY SEIIAAE TYNOISSHICHA 000~L08-682-T10T
000 ‘D0 0007GE 00°0 00°9 007000 ‘SE SINHITHOYY SEIIASES TYNOLSSHICEd 000~508-682~T0T
5278 00°0L9°'E 00" 062 00" 0EE 00" 000°F SEEd EENMOLIY 000-708-682-T0T
600 00700076 oo 000 00°000°6 SEOTAYHS YELAdWOD 000-£08-68Z-T0T
£9 %1 £6°8%0°T 00°0 LOTTSE 00° 0072 SEOTANHES TLISHIAM 000~208-68Z-T01T
00°0 00" 00E’ST goe 000 00 00E’ST SEOIANHS THRIOVILNOD 000~108-68€-T0T
000 0D 000°S 000 0e"o 0G-000°S SHENEIXE DONITIUH 000-6ZL-68&-T0T
000 0000k ‘S 00°0 0070 007007 S AgNEAYT NOILDEIIOD XYL dEWAWAS C00-B8EL-682-T0T
00" ¥E LG 0ve’6 67 018°Z €V 6SLY 00000 7T EDIZIO-SHT TS DO0-9ZL-682-T0T
0070 00°0 0070 000 00 0 SEXYL LNARAOTINING 000-6TL~682-TOT
00" 90 [o[oRd¢} 00°0 0070 00°0 SEAI NIRQY/ LNIHTIILEE 100-8TL-682-T0T
0070 0070 500 000 0o e INTREEI LT 000-8TL-68Z-T0T
000 00°0 00°0 000 000 ARV, TIodRYd 000-GTL-68Z~T0T
00" 0 060 00°0 0079 0070 SEEI NOTIVEISININGY Wi T00-F0L-682-T0T
50762 o0 825711 0 62v T 09°198°¢E 00" 06E ST FONTIOSNT HITYHH 000-%0L-682-10T
00" 0 0070 coto 00°0 060 INNODOY HOYM UHANESHE 100~20L—-682-T0T
o0-00T gy ET) 00°0 LA A 00°0 SUDIAYHS LT ASN0OH NI 000-20L-682-10T
SEATANES TVHENED - 682 1dld
000 00°0 0070 0o e 0o INTTIEACH/NOTIYONAE DITEAd — L8T 3dag TeICL
sarnaTpuadxy
aNng IYEENES - TOT Pund
assn {TYRIONEY) TUFEON (MSYTEOEA) ESYEEONT  (THRNONEY) THRION 1E900d TEONERY NOTIIATHOSEA JIERAK 19
IHug % AONETYE TZ0Z/0E/60 HLNOW 1202/0€/60

HTILTTEAY

o9z/7 :abeg

¥OE ALIAILOY

AONYTEd QLA

JTHSNMOIL FSCY ¥0d Ld0dTd TANLIANEIXT aONV HONEATE

FAAS R A

1Z0Z/0€/60 DNICNE (OIYEd

dmi =80y :gd
FIEGHERA IBEN

Wd TP:€0 1Z0Z/90/0%




0c-C 00°0 00°0 0o 0 00°0 FONYNALNTYR-LNA0D0Y QEAYASE 000-SE6-E9F-TOT
Q0°0 00" 05272 000 00 0 £0-052°T SRINTIANALXE TOEINOD ISEL Z00-0E6-E9F-T0T
YL 66 05" 26 00°0 GG Z¥Z 56 00°G6%'G6 FATYOIED dY¥Od TEAYED T00-0£6-E£97-T0T
000 0" 0007 1E 0ot o 00°0 00" 000°TE FONYNALNIYR a¥0d 000-0€6-£9%-101
£2°0 09 8ST ‘8T 000 0% 1% 00 00281 A¥G J0-NYETID 000-525~-£97-T0T
000 00°000°F% 0070 000 00°000°F SNITIAIEE 000-£26-£29-101
6L"2Z 9L OLP’T 89°99¢ FZT6EL 00°002°E SIEDIT IEHILS 000-8F%-£97-10T
sygom DIdEnd - £9F 3ded
00°0 00°696 0070 000 00 696 STeIdaY 50 CE¥OE SNINOZ - OTV adsg TEICL
0070 000 g0 e co" o 000 ANINITEL % S90d 000-0E£8-0TF-TO0T
0070 0070 0o 0 000 00°0 wg7 SEOIAMES AUMEOLIY n00-708-01F-10T
00°0 0090 go'e 00" o go-o §4I174d08 000-9ZL-0TP-TO0T
009 000 0c-o 000 000 SESNEIYA QASENERITI 000-T2L-0TF-T0T
00" 0 0070 000 0o o 000 LN LT 000-8TL-0TP-T0T
000 0069 0c-0 000 00" 69 GAXYL TIOWAYE 000-8TL-0TF-T0T
00" 0 00°006 0070 000 00°006 YEZ-SFOTAGES IENOSIE C00-Z0L-0TF-TO0T
STYEdaY IO CEY0d ONINOE - O01F adag
76761 8z 806 ‘EE 8z 76V ‘Z ZL y08°¢S 0oEIL’6e SNINOZ 3 ONIMNYTL -~ 00F adad Te30L
00790 0Cc-0 0G0 00°0 acto SONTIEEN aNY SEOC 000-0£8-00F-T0T
00" 0 0070 0070 000 000 IOV SEOIAMES TYNLOVALNOD aZANESEE 000-608~00%-T0T
8070 600 00" o0 oo 000 IA0Y SHOTAMES TYAIDWLINOD QEAYESTE 000-808-00%-10T
oot o 00°0 00°0 0o 90 000 SONTINAODOY SIOTAMES TEHOISSLAOUL 000-L08-00%-T0T
0070 oo 000 0o o 0070 STATAYES TYALOTAINOD-LO0Y CHASESHL 000-908-00%-T0T
00°0 000 000 000 0070 SINEITEOY SAOIAdES TYROISEIA0Ed 000-508-00%-T0T
000 000 000 0ot o 00'0 SUNTANES TUNOISSEACEE WHHIO 000-E08-00F-T0T
000 0670 000 000 000 SHOTAMAS ONINHENTIDNZ 000-Z08-00¥-T0T
FETCT 00°9ET'9 00" 8%3 00° 798 00 000"L SEOTANAS TYALOTALNOD 000-T08-00%-T0T
6o*0 00°C 000 (sTvRdls] (sToRls] 5EIIdans 000-9ZL-00%-T0T
00°9 000 0070 no*o D00 SEENEAXT JESANgRIEE 000-TZL-007-TO0T
11762 0T LLT'T 09" 1ET 08 ¥6E 00°ZLE T INTREE LT 000-8TL-00F~T0T
62°22 56°GZT'T ZLT1ZT v0 ETE 00°6%F ‘T SEXYI TIOHAYd 000-GTL-007-10T
0070 co0 0o o 00°0 000 FONTIASHI BLTEEH 000~70£L-007-T0T
00’62 AR & 2R 96°GTE"T 88 L¥6'E 00" Z6L'ST VOLTATSININAY DNINOZ 000—-E£0L-007-T0T
50" L 00°529°'¢ 00°5LZ 00°GLZ 00" 006 °€E sEoYM JINOISSIWHOD 000-20L-00F-T0T
ONINGZ 3 ONINNUTIL -~ 00V adag
Z1°61 80°G80 ‘1Y 67 860°F Z60TL'6 00 96L°08 LETHToE0ANE FEONENIQIO - T0E adag TRIOL
0600 000 000 00°0 00" 0 180d ONYTIZACYS SEILITILL 000-0Z6-T10£-T0T
79°9¢ ¥0°T9L°T 00" %22 96°8€9 CO"00%°T INEHISEOINT SONYNIQEO-FDUATIR 000-098~T0E-T0T
BT V1 ZZ°820°VE £ PLTE 8L TLE'E 0o-000 ‘8T STHIAYES TUYNOISSHIOEd 000-208~T0E-TOT
0070 000 00-o 00790 0070 SEIIANS 000-92L~T0E-TOT
000 00°0 go'e 000 oGt o SESKEIRNT JHSENTRIEE 000-TZL-T0E~TOT
10°62 96 TTI0"T 87 ¢1T ¥ LEE 00"6PE’T LN T I 000-8TL~-T0E-TO0T
LD ST PG TT0T Z8 21T 9y - BEE 0OT0%E’T gUYYL TIOWAYd p00-STL-TOE-TOT
00°§2 00" 08T E 000§t 007 0G0°T 0000’V FONYIASNI HITIEH 000-F0L-TOE-TOT
00°§¢ rAREAA R 9L FZT'T 9z 7LE'E Q0" LEY €T SEOYM—INTHASEOANE DNINOZ 000-E0L~TOE-TOT
sarnyTpuadxy
gNod TESdNES - TOT pund
azsn (TEIONTY) THWEON (ESYTENEq} ESYEEONI  (TURIONTY) TYREON IA9Q0E qRANIHY NOTIATUDSEG WEGRON 19
1oad % ADONETEE 1Z02/0E/60 HINOR TZOZ/0E/60 zz-120¢
FTHYTIIVAY WOZ ALIAIIOY HONYTYE dIX

9¢/G robed

ATHSMMOL HSOY ¥MOJ Id0dEd TENLIANEARE ONY HONEARE

1zoz/0c/60 DNIANIT QOTHdEd

dm1 @50y :dd
gTadad I9Sn

Wd TH:e0 TZOZ/90/CT




FE-98 (9T 968781) 19°879°90¥% (78 T6E76TT) {00982 °8ET) SN IQNEIXE ¥ SENNIATE Z0 LAN
82°2S 9Z"G0G’LES 1 HOL PS Lo 0¥9 /0L 00" 9FT '8LE’T STEALIGNAERE TEIOL
YaR:4 0T 119 '8£9 GL ZEE'19F 067872 102 00°098'6EC7T SEANZARY TELOL
sgNAd TEEENES - TOT PUnd
62728 9z 508 LG9 PL 7OL %S #L°0%9'0ZL 0O oFT 8LE’T STHALTANIIXE TELOL
08°0T 00" 09% ‘% 00"0LE 00°0%S 007 000°% INTHEOYNYA AONIDEERL - g66 3deQ TEI0L
087071 00" 09% ‘% 00°0LZ 00" 0vs 00°00C’S a¥%E INIWIOUNYR RONADEENE 000-068-666-10T
INEREDUNTH ADNEDHINE - 666 3daa
00° 00T 000 0070 00°019 2 000192 o5L 1deq TEIOL
0o 00T 000 00°0 0001279 0001979 SEOTANAS THEOLDTILROD 000-T08-06L~-T0T
o6L 3deg
00" % 00°0%Z %S 007048 000922 00°005879% NOTIYMEOME 3 §¥dud - 161 adag TRIOL
00°0 00" 00072Y o0 oC 0o-o 00°0007CY INARIACEEHI Ha¥d 000-GL6-TEL-T0T
0070 000 0070 0o a 00°0 WY d-XEILN0 TELIAY0 000-0L6-TGL-T0T
05670 00°006°T no-eC 00°0 00" 00s8°2 SFTIIATION ¥ SHTED0Ed 000-9S6-TSL-10T
0070 007 000‘¢E 000 000 00°000°€ ONTIAENTONE ¥4 000-9%6-TSL-TOT
11762 G0 0FPL'9 00088 00°09Z°'T 00° 00078 FONUNZINIWH N SEIVdEs 000-0E6-15L-10T
NOTIV@IDEY 3 SWd¥d - 161 adaqa
0070 00°000 70T 0no-9 000 0000001 SENTAEES NAZILID - 039 adag TEICL
00" 0 00°000°S 00°0C 000 00 000°S SNAZILID VOINAS 000~5¥8-099~-T10T
000 00°000°'S 00°0 000 00°000°S qONYLSISSY HINOX ATICH 000-$78-099-10T
eEOTANES NIZILID - 099 adsq
£1°29 98" 1€S ‘8BS 89 "99E FPTL ET096 00 G¥e‘¥eT oM DITENd - E9F adsa TEICL
gorN]TPUILNE
gNAd TYNENES - 10T pund
agsi (TYREONTY) TERION (FSYEYITa) ESYIIONL (TOREONEY) THREON IEOqNg QEANIRY MOTLATEOSEA WEEHAN 1D
1909 § AONYIYE 1Z0Z/0E/60 HLMOK 120Z/0£/60 zZ-1202

ATIFILEAY

9z/9 obed

Wod ALIALLOY

FONYTEE LA

1Z0Z/0£/60 DNIANE QOTdEd

JTHSNMOL HS0¥ ¥0d I¥OdTd TINIIGRIIHA QY AONIATE

dmy, o@s0od €d
FrggHEd Iesn
WL TH:EQ 1202/90/0T




007 00T 0Z 2TV 00°0 (pZ-2ly) 0070 SAENITANEAXE § SENHEADI 30 THEN

9L* 0T ¥Z 187 '€ 0G0 9L 61Y 00" T06'E STENLIANEIXRT TELOL

610 Pr-E687€E 00" 0 95" L 00" T06'€E SEANTATY TYIOL

(gNAd FONYNIZINTWH EATEO XOLIVAOEdY - 10T pung

9L° 0T $Z 18%F‘E 0070 9L 6TF 00"T06’E SMINITANTIRE TYIOL

94701 $Z L8%'E 000 91" 61F 00°T106°E co0 adeq TRICT

Q0" o 000 00°0 0070 000 SaNnd WIEL0 Ol SUTASNVHEL 000-666—-000-T02

000 00" 9L 0070 000 00°9L SACENYTIADSIH 000-<56—000-102

L6701 yz ceov’e 0o 9L 6T¥ 00°5Z8°€E AINERALNIYR 5 S9Ivddd DOO-0E6-000-T0T

poo 3ded

goznaTpuadxy

81°0 FPPTEGRE 000 86" L 00'I06’€E SEANTATY TYIOL

6170 ¥ EER7E 000 9G4 00" TC6 '€ coo zdeq Tel0L

0070 000 000 000 0070 SEEASKTLL 000-669-000-T0Z

0070 00°528°€E 0070 0070 00°G28'¢E SINGWNSSEASSY TYIDHAS 000-2L9-000-102

G6°6 ¥b 89 000 957 L c0"9L ISEIAINT 000-%99-000-102

poo adag

SanuUl’IATYH

aNOE EONUNEINTYH HATMG XOIJWROIAY - 10Z Pund

assn (TIHAONTY) THTION (FEYIIOEA) ESYAUONI  (THIIONEY) TUREON 1A900g QEANENY NOIIATHDSHEA wAIGRON TD
Inqd %  FONYTIVE 120Z/0£/60 HLNOW TZ0Z/0E/60 zZ-1202

HTEIIEAY ¥od ALIALIOY HONYTYE ALX

120Z/0€/60 ONIGNE JOI¥Hd duy, ®sod -E€d

wIgddd sxesh

97/ L tabeg JTHSNMCI ES0d d0d I¥0oddd TINLIANEAXHT (INY AONEATT WA Tv:£0 TZ02/30/01




00° 00T £8°292°T gc-o (¢g-292 1} 00°0 STIALTANAIXE 3 SEONIATY J0 LEN
A AN g LIv’s 00°0 29°T2h’T 00°6£8°6 SHINLIANEIXE TYLOL
1971 12708976 0070 6L°BET 00°6E6'6 SHANTATS TYIOT
PONOE EONYNTINIVH EATEC SNITHEAR ~ €07 PURd
SETRT ge LIV 'S 00°0 (AR AR 00°6EB’E STIALIANIERT TYIOL
SPET 8L LIV 'S 000 29 12v T 00" 6£8'8 000 3dag TE30L
000 000 00"o 000 00" 0 SHAISNYIL 000-666-000-£02
000 00" 6£9 0070 00°0 00" BED SAOENYTTAISIH 000~$56-000~-£02
SF'GI BETBLLL go'e 29°T12% 1 00 002’6 AONTHALNIYH/ SYTHdEd 000-0£6-000~£C2
000 adsag
gaxnlTpuadxy
19T 12708976 0070 6L°8GT 00°6£8°6 SHARIATE TYIOL
1971 1Z°08%°s 0o g 6L°8ST 00°6£876 000 3dsd TRIOL
0070 000 0c-o 00°0 000 SYAISNTIL 0G0-6569-000-~£02
00°0 00°002'6 00°0 0c-0 po-o0z’s SINZWSSEASSY TYIDHdS 000~-ZL%-000~E02
58" %2 127 08F 0o e 647851 00"6E9 LSTEEINT 000~%99-000~£02
000 3dea
senuansay
aNnE EONYNELNIVH SATII ENITEAE ~ £02 PUd
azsn (THIEONEY) TUWRION (ESYRIOMA) FEYIHONT { TYIIONTY) TYHMON IEndand CHANINY NOILLLI¥D8Ed YEGHON 19
oad % FONTTYH 120¢/0£/60 EINOH TZ0E/0E/ 60 ze-120¢Z
HTEYTIVAY ¥od AIIAIIOV AONYTYE dIX
1202/08/60 SNIANE dOI¥Ad dm1, ssoy :gd
qIidgdd :x=s)
9z/8 :9bea JIOSNMOL AS0Y ¥Od FHOdHY TENIICNEIXE ONY ANNEATT

Wg TF:€0 TZ0Z/20/0T



Z8 01T 387 0%9 (06-E1¥) {88 9¢€E) 00" v0€ SHMALIANEAYE % SHANIATE J0 LEN

967 € 0G"866°6 V3R A8 06TV Q0 TTH 0T STENLTANIIRE TYIOL

TL°0 BE 6£9 /0T 0070 Z9°GL 00°6TL70T STANIATE TUIOL

roNod INTYW TIVED 5IE - 70T PURI

96°€ 06°866°6 05721V 05 Z1F 00" TTIF 01 STENLTANIEYH TYIOL

956°¢ 05°866°6 06°ZTF 05 2TF 00 TTH 0T oo 2deg TRIO0L

0o o000 000 0070 00 0 HAISHNTLL 000-666—000-%0C

000 00°0 0070 00" 0 00°0 SOOBRYTITISIH 000-5%6-000-¥02

96" ¢ 05 86676 087 21% 0S"2ZTh 0o 11% /0T FDNENELNTEH 000-0£6-000-%0C

poo 3dsg

saxn}Tpusdxy

TL°¢ €7 6£9 /0T 866°C 29 6L 00°STL'0T SAONIATI THILCE

L0 8£°6€2 0T 0070 29°GL 00°STL 0T coo adsqg reloln

00" 0 c0°0 0070 Q0°0 000 HIISHTIL 000-669-000-F02C

00°0 00 TIF‘0T 000 oo 00°TT¥ ‘0T SLNAHSSHESSY TYIDAAS 000-2L9-000-702

88°%¢ BE"8EZC e]ona] 29°GL 00" 9v0€E FROONI LSESHLNE 000-%59-000-%02

000 2adad

sanuaazd

annd LRIV CII¥EL D14 - p0Z PUnd

adsn (TYWAONTY) TYRICH (HSYIIDHJ) LSEHIDNIL (TYRECRAY) THRION IH900d AEANINY NOTILITIDSHU WIEHAN 1D
I9ad % HONTIVE TZ02/0€/60 HIMOW 1202/0£/60

EIGUTIVAY

gz/6 @bed

qod AIIAILOY

AONYTYE QLA

2T-120¢

1zZ0Z/0E€/60 SHIUNI QOI¥dEd

JTHSNMOI E6O0d ¥0d IH0dTd HUALTANIIXH aNYg dONEATH

dm], @sod 4d
HISHHEA 3280

Wd TPIE0 TZ0Z/90/0T



ooro0T  (LLTEE) 00°0 tLL"ZE . 0ot e STINTICNEIXE 3 SHONEAMT A0 LEN

oo 0o-008‘c 00" 0 00°0 oorocs‘s STUNIIANTARE TIIOL

2870 €2TL9L’E 0070 LL7ZE 00°0087°€ SHANTATI TYICL

TINIVR SATEd SKRYITIIM - §02 PUbi

00°0 00" 0087€E 0070 0ot o 00 008°E SMENLIANTIXT TYIOL

0070 00°008°€E 00°0 0o 00°008°¢E poo adeg TEAOL

0070 0o 0070 00" 0 000 EISNTIL 000~666-000-502

060 00°0 0c-o 0C°0 80070 SNOANYITIISIH 000-556-000-S02

000 co-008’e 0070 0G0 00 C08‘E HATYATE/ HONYNTLNITR 000-0E6-000-502

000 3dadg

saznaTpuadxy

9870 £TLOL'E cote LLZE Qo 008’¢c SHANIATE TEIOL

9870 £ZLYLIE 00°0 LL°ZE 00°008°€E oo 3ded Te30L

000 00°0 000 0o o 00°0 SUTISNTLL C00-669-000-502

000 00°008°€E 0070 000 00°008°€E SINFNSSHSSY TY¥IDddS 000~2L9-000-502

00°00T  {LL°ZE) 00" C LLTZE 0G0 EHOONT LSTIEINT 000-¥99-000-602

goo aded

ganu=aaa2yg

INTYH FATHC SWYITIIM - G0 DU

azs (TEHONEY)  THERION (ESYREDEG) ISYLEONI  (THOREONEY) THRMON I990ad JAANIRY NOTIATIDISEA AHIHON TD
909 % FONYTYH TZ0Z/0E/60 HINOW 1Z0E/0E/60 FAAANA YA

ATEVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAIIOY HONYTYE QX

T202/0€/60 ONIONE dOT¥Ed

9z/01T :abeg ATHSNMOI TE09 ¥0I IHOdFM E¥ALIANZAXE dNY ANNEANY

dmg, =809 4d
qAIddAd I@sn
WE TP:E0 1TE0Z/90/01



5L°6T (9,°68£'60T) 6% "€ 8L GLD ST (00" %TE'¥8) STAnLIANZAXE ¥ SEANIAHY JO0 IAN
S6°¢ 00" £96°%L8 0070 {00-LEDST) 00°926 ‘678 SEMALIANAdXE TELOL
T0°C P ELGGOL 6% 9L"8€E 00°ZT9'GoL SHANTATY TYIOL
TaNnd FErd - 907 PULE
(g6°2) 00" E£96 VLB 00°0 (00" LE0’'ST) 00°926 '6¥8 SMINLIONTLXE TEIOL
(56°¢) 00" E56°PLB 00" 0 (00" LE0Q'STY 00926 '6F8 oop 1dag Te30L
06 00T 00° 00008V 0o (00000 /0S¥) 00" 0 - gAASNYIL 000-666-000-902
fa]oRls] 0070 0070 ooto 00’0 AVILOO TYLISED 000~-0L6-000-902
0070 000 co'e 000 000 NOIINGTEINOGD TYOIQER JSIH 000-£L56-000-902
oo-o 00" 0 00-o 000 000 MONEADYYHD KEL 000-956-000-202
0070 00" 0 00°0 0G0 000 £ NOTIYIS-SAOENYIIIDSIN 100-G86-000-202
0o ¢ 000 00" 0 0070 000 SNOANYLTEDS IR 000~556-000-902
00 00" ¢ 00°0 0o 0 000 AONENTLNIVI (NY 9I¥dTd 0O0-0£6-000-902
00708 00" £96'F2F 0o 0 06°£96 ' ¥LF 00926 ‘6%8 NOTINSETIINGD WIDON 000-Z08-000-902
co'0 000 0070 00°0 000 gRITAdNS 000-9ZL-000-902
0c-0 0070 000 000 000 FSNTIXE TICOIAEN/YOT 000-STL-000-20¢
0070 0070 0070 0G0 0070 SEOTAGHES TYNOSHAEL 000-Z0L~000-90¢
ooo 3ded
soanilTpuadxi
T6°0 FZOELGISOL 6% "€ 9L°8g 00°2T9°69L SHANEATE TYLOL
T0°0 ¥ZTELS'S9L 6k € 9L 8E 00" 219 'S9L poo aded Te3ol
00°0 00" LBS LET oo o 0070 00 LBS'LET SUAASNTIL 000-669-000~-202
00" 0 000 00°C 0078 0070 £ NOIIWIS-X90NAS TO0-589~000-302
0cto 0070 000 000 co'o SIATEDTY XEANOS 000-589-000-90C
4L 8E ¥Z° 19 67 € 9L 8¢ 00° 00T HHODNT ISHIXINI 000-79%-000-902
g0°o0 000 0070 0070 00°0 WY AIMZE40Yd TYMOS¥ZEd dIVANQ 000-0ZF-000-902
000 00" 596 ‘LTS 000 000 00596 'LZ9 SNOTIOETION XYL INEEI0D 000-0T%-000-202
poo 3d=g
SaNUBADY
grAd TEIA - 90T PUnd
asmsn (TYIRIONTY) TYRECK (FSYTEOEA) TSYTIONT (TYSONEY) TR0 Ig9andg QEANIAY NOTLATIOSHA qEARAN TE

Iodd % EONETYE TZ0Z/0E/60 HLNOH 1202/0E/60 zg-1zoe

TTEVTITAY ¥od ALIAILOY FONYIYE QLR
120Z/0€/60 ONIANT COI¥Ed dmy e@scy €0
ATgEAq XSS
9z/TT :@obed JTHSMMOIL ASCY €O IMOd™y HENLIGNIIXE dNY HONTATI

WA TP:E0 TZ0Z/90/01



gEIALTICONEIXE 3 sEANEA®Y 0 IEN

SNl TORATXE TYL0L

SEANEATE TYIOL

1gNnd AMHLENED - 60E PUnd

gUYNLIANEIXE TELCT

poo 2ded TRICL

000-666-000-602
000-0L6-000-602
000-556-000-802
T00-0£6-000-602
000—-0£6-000-602
000-006-000-80Z
000-0E8-000-60¢
ooo:ﬁomlooolmam
000-92L-000-602
000-TZL-000-602
0OQ-STL-000-602
050-Z0L-000-602
om01mor10001mom
0z0-20L-000-60%
goo 3dac
goInaTou=dXRE

SEANTATY THLOI

poo adea TRIAL

000-669-000-601
000-589-000+-60
000-799-000-60%
000-979-000-602
000-5%9-000-601
000-3F9-000-60¢
000-£79-000-602
000-809-000-60%

poo adac

sonuaLsSt

aNnd RMEIEHED - 602 puLl

00" 00T 10°188°€E (00" C0FTZ) {10°1T88°E) 0070

81 1T 00 8IS 'TS po-oFLe 00"Z8% ‘9 00" 000788

8y ¥ 10°66£78S 00" 0 66°0097C 00°000°8§
BT 1T 0081818 0o oFT T 00°Z8%'9 00000 'BS

8T 1T 00-8T6 1S 00°0¥1'T 00" TEF’Y 00000788

00" 0 000 000 00 c 0070 WEASHTLL
6508 0o-0LTZE 007008 00°0£8'Z 00-000°5E YTLAO TYLIEED
0070 00 000°E o0 00°0 0" 000°€E AgNHEa¥E OSIN
0070 007 000°% 00" 0 0o° e 00°000°F quTYAT ENOLS EAVED
e ve oo 8FE’LT 06 089°T 00°269 '€ 00000 °GT FONTNELNIVH
0o e 000 00 a 0070 co°0 oNTSIIMEATY TVIET
00" 0 0070 00" 0 000 00°0 s30d
000 00°0 000 00" 90 o000 SEOTANHS TEOLIYTELHOD
000 00T 0o0‘T o0 0070 00 000°T gHIT4ANS
0070 0070 00°0 000 00°0 SESNEARE (ESHAGHITL
0o 0G0 000 00°0 000 geNZAXE SEYOTUEH/¥IIld
00°0 00" 0 oo 000 co' e SEOLAEHS
0070 00°0 00" 0 00" 0 0070 ROIXES LNULSISSY
000 00" 0 000 00" 0 000 NOLEAS
8% ¥ TO'66E'ES 000 66°009°2 00 000°8S
gy ¥ T0"66E’SS 000 66°009°C 00" 000’88
00°0 00" 0LE'ES 00°0 0o 0 00°0LE’'ES SUEISNTIL
0000t 00"0 000 00 000°T 00 000°T grdTEoTmd XHanns
BEE 1062 000 66°0 00" 0% FHODNI LSTELLMI
0G0 00" 0 0o 00-o 000 SHOTASHS
00°0 000 060" 0 0no-o 0o 0 grigd SEASNYELn IO
0o 0¥ 00°09¢ 0o 90 oo 0ove 007009 LEFHMOCNE/ STTES I0T
£€°GY 00 0% 'L 0070 00 0SE‘T 00" 000°¢E gHTES LOT
000 06°0 000 000 0ot o AATIVELS INIHAY-SHEL

gasn (TERIONEY)  TEREON (HEYAEONA) HSTIIONI (TeRgoREY)  TEREON 1Eadng JEINANY NOTIIdTIOSEA
Ioad % TONETEE 1Z0Z/0E/60 HINOW 1Z0%/0E/60

HTIVTIIEAY

gz/zr ebed

wod ALIATLOY

JTHSNMOL HS0¥W 3O

FONYIYE diA

[AA S AUA

1207/0E/60 DHNIANT qorTdasd

4 IE0dEd TIALIANIARE CNE FONEATL

wFgHaN T

dmL ssod *H(
grggHd Ies(

Wa TPiE0 TL0T/90/0




coto o0 0o o Q0° 0 00" 0 SINITONEIXE ¥ SEANIARE JQ JTEK

0070 00°002°Z 800 0070 Q0ot00z e STENLIANEAXE TYLOI

0070 0o 00Z’e 0070 00°0 00 00g°‘2C SHANFATS TYLOI

caNpd TONYNIINTIUR EATET AYMEIIIO - 02T PUMd

000 00°002°2Z 000 600 00*0cE’e STANLIANGIXE TYLOJ

000 060022 000 co"o 0g-00Z'z 000 adag TEICd

0070 000 0070 8070 00°0 DS IH-SERI SNV 000-666-000-0T%

0070 00°0 000 000 000 SACENYTIZISTH 000-556-000-02%

0070 co-00e’e 000 000 00" 002’2 SONYNALNTIYR ANY S¥I¥aTd 000-0EE-000~022

000 2dac

gaangytpuadx;

0070 00" 002’2 0o 0 000 00-00e’e SEONEATE TETO:

000 00°00Z°'Z 0070 00" 0 0o-00g’e 000 3d8g Telo:

0070 0070 000 00°0 000 SHEASNEIL 000~669-000-02¢

000 00°00Z°% co°o 0070 007 002°C SINENSSESSY TYIDULS 000-2L9-000-0Z:

000 000 000 0070 0090 AWNOONT LSTEHINI Q000-~$99-000-02:

000 2da¢

SanUIAD

dRnd EONYNZINIWH SAISG REMAILIO - 022 PU™

adasn (TUREONTY)  TYRMON (HOYTIOEA) ESYHMONI  (TYRE0NHY) TYWHON LE9ang GEINIHY NOILITHISHT WIARON T
1oag % FONYTIEE TZ0Z/0E/60 HLNOW 1702/0£/60 zz~1g0e

FTGTLIEAT ¥Od ALIALLIOY FONYTES (I

T20Z/0E/60 SNIANT dOIHEd dmj 2509 ¢t

HIGEA] x9S}

9z/¢T ebed ITHSNMOL ESO¥ ¥od LE0dFd TENIICNIAXT ONY HOANTATE Hd TP:E0 Te0Z/90/0°



00°00T SE°€99°Y (00- 567 %) (cE7€99'%) 00°0 STUNITANASYE % SHONEATY J0 LEN
ZE 18 00°STe ‘% 007698 % 00"GLB ¥ 0000576 SHANLIGNAIXT TLLOL
£2°2 5£°882°6 007012 G9°TIZ 00°005°6 SHANEATY ‘TYIOL
194ay - §¥E pund
Zg" 1§ 00628k 00°699°F 00°SLE’Y 0070056 STINITANIAXE TYIOL
FASRR 007629 % 00°s89 'Y 00°GLR'E 00°00G°6 000 3deg Te30k
0070 00°0 o0 00" 0 0070 YHISNTIL 000-666—000-5FC
00°0 000 00" 0 00" 0 0ot o INFHAINDE FALI 000~0L6-000-GFE
000 000 000 00°0 000 SINTWIACIART NOILIYEEDEI/SHavd TO0-0E6-000-GPZ
L9799 0070002 007 000w 007000 F 00° 00079 JIYgHE HHOH JONIR 000-0£6-000-57E
00°0 0070 0070 000 oy ONIHESITANG CNY ONIINIYG 000-006-000-5%2
00" 52 00629 % 007629 00°5L8 00°00S‘E SEOIAEES 0I74d0d 000-£08-000-GVE
00°0 0070 000 00°0 0 0 SUFTVEYE TVHALOAIHOUY TACKEL 000-Z08-000-5%2
co'e 000 000 00°0 000 HOIIVMLSINTRIY 000-0ZL-000~45FE
000 3dad
saIin3Tpuadys
A L' 8RZ s 00-0te 69112 00° 008’6 SENNIATY TYIOL
gee GE°88E'6G 00°012 59°11¢Z Q0° 005’6 000 2dag Tescl
co-o 000 060 00°0 000 ALISNTIL 000-669-000-8%¢
00°08T (89°T) 00°0 59°1 00°0 SONEATAIG ¥ LSHIEINI 000-F99-000-5%2
12°¢ 00" 06276 00°01E 00°012 00°006's ALROCO-SIATHOET 000~885-000~5%2
000 3deg
SONIBADY
SEAD - SFZ pung
agsn (TWFRIONTY) "TEHHON (ASYIOTC) ESYREONI  [TURMONYY) TWRION LADGNE (HUNIRY NOILETHOSHU AFAGHAN 1D
1904 % EONYIYE 120¢/0€/60 HINCH 1Z08/0E/60 Z22-1202
FTTTTIVAY 04 ALIAILIOV TONYTIYE (LL
1202/08/60 DNIUNE GOIMEd dmy esoyg :9d
) HIGEHQ 398N
9z/¥T :2bmg ATHSHMOL F50d ¥CA J¥0ddy HINLIANIAKHT aNY ENNAATE

W3 TP:€0 TZ0Z/90/0T



0070 00°0 oo oo 0 00°0 SMANLIANEAXE 3 SHANIATI JO IE
008 0070 000 000 0070 STANLIANHEAXE TEIO
0o0° ¢ 00" 0 oo 000 0070 SAANTATS TYIO
1dSN - LPE PUR
00°0 [oJulg) 00°C 00°0 000 STIALIGNIEIXT TYI0
000 000 0070 0070 00°0 000 3deg TeE3C
000 oc 0 0070 00°0 000 ALNOOD ©L SGEEI0¥d FEIYS dSN T00-£€6-000-LY
Q090 Qoo co"o [0 000 INEWAIYd NMOO -~ dSN T00-2€6-000-L¥
00" ¢ 000 000 0Cc°0 00" 0 NOILYILITIIYHEY - SN TI00-TEE~000-LF
00°C 00°0 ac°o 000 D090 NOTLITOWHEC LOH,O¥d - 48N T00-0£6-000-LF
000 [s10 ] 00°0 00°0 00°0 ISNAART HOVWHTIINR 45N 00C-098-000-LF
00’0 000 0070 0070 00°0 QEIYITE INYHS - SHSNEIXE 000-008-000-LF
0g-o gg-o 0070 00°0 0o ¢ TNHKHIT LT 000-8TL~000-LF
0G0 0c-o 0o-0Q 00°0 00°0 SEXYL TIOHAYL 000-GTL~000-LY
00" 0 o0 0 co"o 000 00" 0 TINTINSNT HLIWHH JSN 000~-FOL~000-LY
00" 0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 d8N - SHOUM 000-Z0L-000-LT
000 3ds
saaniTpuadx
000 000 00°0 . 00" g0 SEONFATS TYIC
oo o 00" 0 0070 go°o o0°0 000 3daq TeR0
0070 000 00" o oc 0 00°0 FHOONT LSHYEINI 000-¥9%-000-LF
00°¢ 00°0 0c 0 000 50" 0 SHETYS ASNOH 000-685-000~LP
000 000 0070 0070 00°e SEMHIWNASINTAITT INTIS ~ 48N 000-885-000-L¥%
. oo 3ds
SINUSAE
dSN - L¥g pur
agEsn {(TYREONEY) TYRION (ASYERIDEG) FSYTIONI (TYIONEY)  TYRRION IHEOHINYG TEANIY NOILdTEDSHEA HIHAKR 1
LoaY % HONYTIE 1Z02/0E/60 EINOW TZ0Z/0€/60 ZZ-120¢

ATENIIVYAY

9¢Z/51 :abeg

¥0od ALIATION

HONYTIVE dLA

TZ02/0€/60 DNIONE JOTYEd
JIHSNMOL HS0Y ¥0d I¥OdTd MUALIANEIXKE NV HONIAMY

dmI =s0y :g
JIggHd - I9s

Wd T¥:E0 TT0T/90G/C



L6782 G5 865 'LE DZ-0TZ'¥ ST T08 ST 00°00G €S SHALLICNAEGAL LYl
7T 6T TE-LESOS 00 0y8 ¥ 59°298°02 GoT00F TL SUANTATY TEIO:
:gNAd NOTIODTASNT ONIQTEINE - 69T PUM
L6 8T GG 866 7LE TARN AR Gp T0G'ST 00" 005 ‘€S NI IANEIXE TEIO:
167 8T 65 866 LE 0z 01Z’F¥ Gy 105 ST 00°00G’€ES tLe ades@ Tell.
000 0070 000 000 0070 SHLISNTEL 000-666-TLE-6Y'
00°0 0G0 GO0 0079 000 FSNHEAXT SNOHENYTIADSIN 000-556-TLE-GT
0070 co0 00" o 0070 000 QINFHASINUHRTT NOILITEOSHEd 000-5Z6-TLE-6F
Q00 000 00°0 0070 000 TONYMOTTYE FIVETIH 000-098-TLE-6T.
0o 0 0070 00" 0 0070 0G0 SANOHIHTEL CO0-0S8-TLE-GF:
060 0070 0070 0070 000 SNOTILATEOSENS/ SONILUER/ SHOd 000-0EB-TLE-GF
6L LT 05° 88872 000 GS-TTT’T 00 000'F FeREARE CYAHIZA0 FDIILI0 000-0Z8-TLE-BF
L97ET 0T 08S5°'% 0£° 69T 06" 61F ‘T g0 000’2 VOLORISNT DNIEHAT 000-£08-TLE-6F
6L°5%T 556607 VL 9 FTE’T SET006°F 0000061 BOLoSHASNI TYOTHLOETH 000-Z08~TLE-6Y
000 0070 0070 0eto 0070 SONIIEEH BIHIO Z00-T108~TLE-6Y
0% 92 00700276 0o 00T’t 00°00£°E 00006721 INIOYWYR L IdEd T00-TCB8-TLE-BY
0070 0070 0G0 0070 0070 SEOHTAMES TEALOWIINOD 000-108-TLE-6F
00°0 000 000 0070 oo o FSNTLRE ONITIVH/EOYLS0d 000-6ZL-TLE-6F
goec 000 00°0 000 00°0 SAII44A8 000-%ZL-1LE-GY
000 goto 0070 0G0 00°0 SESNIIKT CHESEAEHAIEE 000-TZL-TLE~EY
0070 0070 000 oo o 6oto SEXYT LHITRACTARINI 000~-6TL-TLE-6F
00°0C co-c 000 0o-o 600 ROTIASTNINGD dML/ INERTIILII 000-BTL-TLE-6F
000 0670 000 00°0 0070 HSNEIXE TEYOIAAR/FOTL OB0-GTL-TLE-GY
000 g0 o 0G0 000 0G0 sEoyM TYOTHATD 000-Z0L-TLE-6F
oc-ooT  (09°6LL'T) G2 16€ 09 6LL'T go" 0 HOILOAdSNT TEOINYHIER TO0~T0L-TLE-6F
76T 00" 0TIC’'6 0" GET’T 00T 066°T 00-080°2T IO THNYHOER/Y0T0EISNI ONIATIAS 000~-TOL-TLE-6TF
TLe 3ds
seanaTpuadx
262 TELES'0S 00" 0P8 ¥ 6929802 co-00% ‘TL SEANTAEY TYLO
81762 00°995'05 co'0we’'y 00-bEB’OE 00°00F T4 TLE adeg Tea0
0o°o 0070 00'0 00 000 SUEASNTEL 000-669-TLE-GF
600 000 000 0ot 0 0070 FROONT LSTEAILNT 000-%99-TLE-6T
66°6T 0029021 00" E9Y 00°8E6 2 G0 0007ST SLIWEEd TYITNTHOHEH 050-9LV-TLE-BTY
000 0ot e 000 0070 000 SIIREAd TIEM GFO-9LF-TLE-EF
LB EY 00"89E‘E 00°69L 00°2E9'T g0-00079 S IRIEd ONIFHOTI 0¥0-9LF-TLE-GT
80°9¢ 0o TO0LT 00°S¥2’T G0 866°S 00°000‘ET SIIRYEE TYIINISETE 0E0~-GLP—TLE~EY
3L°92 00" 06%°'T 00" 06E 00" 016 00°00% '€ MATATE  N¥I TZ0-9LP-TLE-6Y
[4:38 23 00 FEO ST 00 EL6’T 6o-9sE’s 00" 000 kT SIIRgEd ONIQIING 0Z0-9LF-TLE-GF
tLe ade
00-00T  (69°8Z) £o'o 69°8¢C 000 oo adsg TE3C
0000t (59782} 060 69° 8T 00°0 SONEAIALG 3 LEFIALNI 000-99-000-6%
000 3de
SONUIAT
quOd ROTIDEESNI SNIQIINE - 6% PUT
assn (THHEONTY} THRRON (EgymE0da) WSYRMONI  (THIRONTY) 'TIREON LAOq0E dRANTRY MOTIILATHISHU HIIHON T
o049 % HONYTYE 1Z0Z/0E/60 HLNOH 1Z0Z/0E/BQ zZ-1202
FTIYTIAY ¥OZ ALTIAILOY FONTIYE Al
1702/0€/60 ONIONE QOI¥II dmz 2s0d ‘6
qIGEHd I9E
9z/oT :9Bmg JTHSNMOL ESOY ¥CE LE0ddd FENLTANEIXE GNY HONHAIY

Wl T¥:E0 TZCZ/90/0




SEYALIONAIXE 3 SEONIATI J0 &I
aNod NOIIDHESNI ONIQIIAd - 6% PUT

8662 9L 8E67ZT 087628 vZ 198’S 00°0067LT
aysn {YINIONEY) TERE0ON (FSYMIOFAC) FSTHIONI (THNIONEY) TYREON 13900 QEUNENY NOILEI0sHEd FEIHAR ©
AoNTIHEd T120Z/0E/60 HINCH 1Z02/0E/60 22-TZ0Z
VOE ALIATELOY AONYTEE QLA
1Z0Z/0E/60C DNIANA JOTEEd dmg =s0¥ g
HIgaHq xeE
Wd T¥T€0 TE0T/90/C

1904 %

FTIVIIVAY

9z/L1

:abeg

JTHSNMOL ®S50d ¥0d (MOdEd FTEALIANIAXE (NY HOANEATT



9L°GE {£z"8£0°97T) 00°0 LZ 6P L (0p*g619) oranlIONTAXE ¥ STANIAES 0 Idb
00" 0 go* 008 ‘0% 000 0c-0 Tp0t00§°07 SHIALTANTINHE TELOJ
8z° %2 €L 19 've 00" 0 LT GhE L 00 LOE‘ZE SHANTARY TELO]
gNnoE 9 ¥ 4 - G§Z PUL
00" o 0000607 00°0 00°0 00" 00§ ‘07 SIALTANEARE TILOC
000 00°000‘0F 0070 co"0 00" 0000y c6L dag TE3o!
06" 0 0000070V 00° 0 00°0 00000 0% SEgYHOMNd INANAIN0E Ddd 000-5L6-E6L—55!
00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°C gEDIANES (I¥QLOYEINGD 000-T08~E6L—EG:
00 ¢ 0070 0070 oo g0 $ETTANS DEd 000-LZL-E6L~GG}
000 0070 00" 0 00" o0 000 SESNEAXE JHSEOIHIEY 000-TZL~E6L-8T
g6l Idst
000 00° 005 000 0070 00" G0S 000 adeq T21O:
00" 0 00°0 00" @ 0oto 000 FOYYHD LNARAIN0E DEd 000-8568-000-%5
go'e oo e 00" 0 o0t o 00°0 DN TIVR/ZOYLS0d 000—-6ZL-000-8S
00-0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 00" ¢ NOTIASTEINGD 139 ¥EAOTARI 000-8TL-000-55
0070 00°0 00" o 000 00 HOTIASTYINOD &MI QEH/¥OII 000-§TL~D00-85:
000 oo 000 000 00°0 FENTIXE BONYIOSNI ELTUIH 000-504L~000-89
000 06008 0070 000 00008 SERYM-OIVELS INIRAY HTEYD 000-20L~000-5S
gog 3d=
saxangTpuadx
8T ¥T ELTT9T 'V 00°0 Lz 5%8'L 00°LOE*2E SAANTARS TELC
8Z°¥%Z €L TOR'FE 00°0 Lz §%8'L 0o LoE’CE oo 3deg TEl0
0c 0 oo 00" 0 000 oo (NI} SUHASNYEL 000-669-000-56
ZL'7E Ly ETLEZ 00" 0 £5°98L7L 00°00G'IE SILALADEE DEd 000-L99-000~85
82 L 9z 8L 00" 0 ¥L° 8% 00" L08 SANFATAIG/ LSEMILNT 000-799-000-3%
000 3ds
SATUIIAT
asnf © % 4 - §52 pUl
azsn (TEWAONTY) TERION (ZEymyomEq) HASYITIONI (TEREONEY)  TEION Lasqneg JAANIRY NOTIIETE0SEA YEGRAR T
1mad % AONETEE T1202/0€/60 HINOH 1Z0Z/0E/60 Ze-1e202
FTTAYITEAY ¥0d ALIATLOY TINETYE ALX

9z/8T abeg

1Z0Z/0€/60 ONIANE AOTEdEd
SIMSNMOL HSOYW ¥HOd LICaRY TIALIONEIXE ONY EONTAEY

dm ssod g
Hrgdgud Ies

W TR0 TZ02/30/0




810 0z 8LZ'CT 00° 0 087 €Z 00°Z0E ‘ST SHIALTANTIXE ¥ SEONFTANY J0 I
000 000 000 0G0 00°0 SEENLIANFEEXE TYIC
9t o 0Z°8LZ’ST 0070 08't2 00°2Z0E’ST SEONTAHY THIC
(ONNE MEAIDAISYHANTI - ZOF PUT
85070 0070 000 000 0 0 SEINITANZEXE THILC
00°0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 000 gcoo adeq TEaC
000 000 0670 000 0070 HEISNYAL 000-666—000-2C
00 0 000 00°0 00°0 00" 0 INTHAYS LSTEHLNL 000-566-000-2(
0070 0G0 0070 000 060 INTRAYA TEIIONTEA 000-T66-000-2(
500 00°0 co*o 000 _ 0070 SNOENYTTIOS IR/ AYTIN0 TELIIYD Z00-0L6-000-Z(
000 000 000 00°0 0070 RIEIYS DIMENI/AYILINC THLIEYD T00-0LE~000-2C
0070 00°0 00" 0 00°0 000 ANy 3 OHITE/IVILN0 TELId¥d 000-0L6-000-2(
0070 0070 Co°0 oo 00°0 SNCANYIIIISTH 000~GE6~000~E(
000 00°0 0c-a 000 00°0 STIALTANIIXE I0Y¥ WOOZTIL 000-0£6-000~2(
000 000 00670 000 0070 SEDIAMES TEOIOTIINOD 000-T08-000~2(
060 000 0070 Qoo 0070 SHITAANS 000~92L~000-2(
poo 3d:
goanyTpuad:
91" 0 0Z°8BLE'ST goQ 08 ce 00208 ‘ST SHONTATT TYILC
5170 0z°8LE’ST 00°0 08" €2 00°20£’8T 000 3dsq TeH
000 000 060 060 000 SNOENYTIEIS IH/ SYHIASNTEL Z00-669-000~2(
0060 000 000 0070 00" ¢ AIRAYS OITINA/SYTISNYEL T00-669-000-%
000 0670 00°0 co-0 (oToRls] aNy'l ¥ 90T/ SHIISNYEL 000-669-000-Z(
00°0 00°000’ST o0 000 00°000'ST SHANIATY 0¥ HOQETAL 000-2L9-000-2
88°L 0T 8LE 00 08°£2 00" 20E ISFIALINT 000-%99-000~2(
0060 00°0 00°0 000 000 HEOONI LNWHED 000-065-000-2(
ooo ad:
SDNUDNAL
aNnd SINIONLEYIANI — Z0F P
qasa (TYREONTY) TYREON (48YTEORa) HSYTIONT  (TVHRHONTY) TYREON IEOUNE GEANIHY NOTILAIHOSEA IIHAN *
1908 % FONTIHE 1Z0Z/0E/60 HINORW 1Z0Z/0E/60 z2z-1202

HIITITEAY H0d ALIALLOY FONYTYd dIA

TZ0Z/0E/60 SNIANE JOI¥Ed
9z/61T :@beg

JTHSNMOL TS0d ¥MOZ 1H0d¥¥ FENLIANZEEXE ONY AANEATT

dm], =2s0¥ :f
AIgEdg Iec

Wd TP £0 TZ02/90/C



857 9T 00" z8 0070 00°%T 0096 SEYAITANEARE 3 SHOANIATY 40 Id

00" 0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 SHINITANIIRE TYLO

8L PT 00°¢8 00°0 00°¥T 00°98 SHANTATI TYLO

¥y 8 I - T0L pum

857 VT 00728 00°0 00771 00°96 SEONIARE TILO

8G ¥ 00°Z8 0070 00" %L 00796 ooo 3deag TeE3C

0o'eC 00" 0 0070 00°0 00°0 SuNOA SEHIO - SYEISNVYL 000-669-000-10

86°%T 00°28 00°0 0O°¥T 00" 96 FHOINI ISHEHLNI 000-799-000~10

opo ade

SANUAD

¥ 5 & - TOL pun

assn {THREONSY) TURION (ESWENoEa) ASYMdoNT (TYHRMONGY) THRION IEoand JHEANERNY NOTLATEOSHEA VFGHON T
I9ag % HONYTEE 120Z/0E£/60 HINOW 1202/0E/60 22-1202

FTEYIIVAY

9z/07 :9obea

904 ALIATLIOY

FINYTYE dLA

JTHSNMOIL ESO¥ ¥OJ4 IHModTd THNLIANTAXE ANV IONIAHY

1Z02/0€/60 HNIANE QoIvdd

dmg, ssog g
ATHEIAT X098

Wd TH:£0 TZ0Z/90/0



9¥"SL €8 Z0T 9 162 g1 ¥EE 00 LEF SMIALIANTEXH * SHANZAWT A0 I
00°0 00°€9T 0070 0070 207 €91 SEMNITANEAXT TEL
69765 §8° 682 9€° 162 ST FEE 00" 009 SHANFATY THIA
IONOA KYL — E0L PW

Qo0 D0TEST go- o co"0 00 E9T SHEALTANAAET THd
0070 007 €9T 00670 9070 00-€9T 000 adeg =Y
000 Qo0 00°0 000 R} SUAASNTAL 000-666—-000~€
600 Q0"EST 000 Q00 00 €91 SOOANTITEDISIH 000~596-000~E
000 3d

saanatpusd

69765 S8 G9T 9E 162 ST #eC 00008 SEONHATRS TYL
69765 G8°G8%Z 8e 162 ST FEE 00" 009 ooo 3deg TE3
69765 §8-G8e 2" 16T ST REE §0" 0038 SANFATIAIQ 3 ISEYILNT 000-%99-000-€
oo 1d

SONUIA

aNnd X¥iL - £0L PU

asEsn (TORIoNTY) TEHRION [MgYEdoEq) ESYEEDNI (IYEONIY)  TEIE0N IEeand dEIRINY NOILdIEOsEd MAHRON

Ioa9 §  EONYIYE 1202/0€/60 HINOW T202/05/50 ze-1202
FTITTTIVAY HoE ALTATIOY SONYEIYd dLA

1202/0€/60 ONIANZ QOIEId duy es0¥ i

FTEEIC I

9z/1z :9bed

JTHSNMOL TS0Y 404 IHOdEY TINLIANEIXE UNY ANNEAEE

WE TP:€0 TZOZ/90/



L7 ¥90’6 BL°6T8’CT 0070 (61°€96 "2T) (00 £FT) STMAIIONTAYE ® SEONEADY 0 &l

887 8L 00°T8%’€E 00°0 00° 000 ET 00" T8%F ‘9T gEMALTANEIRT TLLL

ET°0 61°00£79T 0070 T8 LE 00*8EL’9T SHANTIATT TYI(

TTOWINGD GEEM Sd¥T HSII - P04 PE

887 8L 00°18% ‘€ 0070 00" 000°€ET 00°T8% ‘9T SRINITCNEARE TEI

88°8L 00°18%°€E 00°0 00 000°ET 00" T8F ‘9T poo 3dea TR

80" 0 0o 0070 00°0 00°0 SEHASNTAL 000-666-000-%!

00" 0 00°08% o¢° o 0o Q0- 08y SNOENYITIDSIN 000-556~000-F!

vz 18 0o*100’e 00°0 0OT0007ET 0o T00 9T AONENILNIVR YT 000-0E6-000-¥1

00°0 00 0070 000 00°0 SNTUSI'IEAd—SONUNZLNTIYR 1/ 060~006-000-F!

oon adi

soznitpusd:

£2°0 6T°00£79T 000 T8 LE G0 8EEL 9T SANNTATE THL

€270 61°00E79T 00°0 T8°LE 00 8EE’9T poo 1deu TEH

oc" o 0o 0 o0"e 000 go'o SHELI SNTIL N00-669-000-TF!

000 00 T00 9T 0070 000 0010091 FINAWSSHSSY TYIDHEAS 000~-2L9-000~1

FAANAY 6T 66T 00’0 18°LE 00" LEE HHOONT LSHEIEINT 000-798—-000~F!

poo ad:

EEUEYS

TOMINGD OFEM HAYI HSIZ — 0L P&

agsn [THNEONTY)  THREON (TEYEEOE) EEYTMONT  (THORIONHEY) TYRECH IE9aNE JHANIHRY NOILAT¥OSED TEGHAN
I909 % AONYTIHE 1202/0£/60 HINOH TZ0Z/QE/6D zz-1202

ATILITEAT MO ALIALILOY FONYTIYE TLA

9z/z2 :°bed

ATHSNMOL TSO¥ EO4 Idodmd HENLIANAIXI GNY ENNTATY

1Z0Z/0E/60 ONIANE JOIWEd

dmJ 2809 f
AIgdEd I8t
W4 Tv:E0 T20Z/90/¢




TYU659°C PETE8T VI (00°06E) (PG 296 "ET) 00t L2S SEMALIANIARE ¥ SEONEATE 0 &

z2Z2°09 00" GZF ‘6 00-06€ 007692 'FT 00° 069 €T STMALIGNEIXE T

57T 76 FI67ET 00°0 9% " Z0E 00" LIZ'VE STANFAMY TEIL

TONNd GYS YYREVEd #HMYI - §0L PW

2209 00" g2k ‘6 00" 06E 00°5%2°%1T 00069 °¢2 STANLIANTEXH TYLL

ZZ 08 00°62¥ ‘6 00°06€ 00°59Z°'FT 00069 ‘€T poo adea TER

coe 00069 0G0 06°0 00°069 SOOENTTIADSTH 000~556-000-5

zZ0" 29 00 SEL’S 00°06E 007682 'FT 00°0007€T FONUNE LNV 000-0£6-000-5!

oog A

gaInaTPUasd

GE° 1 76 P16 ‘ET 000 9% " Z0€E 00 L1Z'%e SHANTATE THLl

gz T 7S RI67EC 000 9% 20§ 00" LTZ T ooo 3dsq TR

0070 00°0 oc-e 000 0070 HEISNTIL 000-662-000-5t

00°¢ cot0 0070 000 00°0 AHOOKI YHHIO 000-089-000-%

00" 0 0o-000‘ee 0070 000 00°0007EZ SINIRSSASSYE TYIDAIS 000-24L9-000-§

$8° 52T sl AR 000 9% Z0g 00" LTZ’T FWROONI LSTIEINI 000-%59~000-5

c00 3d

Sanusa

aNoE avs dYREvEE YT - S0L PW

gEsSn (TERNONTY ! TYHEON (Foymdond) WSYTWONI  (TURHONEY) TYRMON IEsand dAANIRY NOTLAT¥DSEA HAFHALN ¢
IO0" % FONYTIE TZ02/0€/60 HINOW T1Z0Z/0E/60 Zg-1z0e

HIHYTIVAY

gz/cz iebeg

¥0d RLIATIOY

FONYTYEE (LA

120z/05/60 SNIANE QOI¥HEd
ATHSNMOL ES0Y¥ dod INOdTEY TENITANIIXA ANV HOANIATL

dmI 9509
HIgaEdg 38t

Had TF:€0 TZ0T/90/1



¥9°LOE 0E-EI6°E 06°0 {oE"£56°2) 00-0%6 SEYALTANIIXE 3 SAONIATI 0 L
9z°§ 95 F8F ‘¥9 000 P ERGE 00" 890789 STINLTANIARE TEL
1570 98" LEE'8I 000 7L 0ES 00820 ‘69 SEONTATE TEI
TgNAd @NYT ODIS4IL - LOL PU
9zZ°% 96 78% ‘%9 00°0 T E£8G'E Cc0°890 89 SEAALIANEIKE TEL
CYAR G ¥8% ‘%9 00°0 Fh £86'E 00890789 o000 2dsg TeY
000 000 0070 000 00°0 SHHISNTILL 000-6566-000-L
000 00°890°‘2 0070 000 00°890°C SACENYTTIIOSIN 000~555-000-L
£%°S 99Ty ‘29 oo 0 ¥7 E8S'E 00" 00029 HONENZINIYR TIYT ODISdIN 000-0E£6-00C0~L
goo 3d

goanytpusd

1670 98 L6£°8% 0070 PT0£9 0082069 SHANTATS TEL
1670 98 L6E789 00" 0 PT0E9 00°820'69 pog 3deq TEd
00" 0 000 00°0 0 0 00°0 SYEASNYIL 000-669-000-L
00°0 00°000°99 0070 00°0 00° 000799 SINTHSSESSY TYIDEAS 000-ZL9-000-L
18°0¢ 98 LBE'T 000 1" 0E9 00-820°'€c FHOONI ILSTEFLNT 000-F99-000-L
poo 3d

SOnuUaA

anpd BYYT ODISdIL - LOL PU

agsa (TYIONEY) TERRON (HSYEYDHEQ) FSYHNONI  (TURYONEY) TORION LEAOANT CECNINY NOTIIETE0SEd IEGWAN

Iogd % HONETYL 120Z/0€/60 HLNOR 1202/0£/60 ze-~1¢0¢
ATATTIVAY WMod ALTALIOY HONYIVE LA

120Z/0E/60 ONLANE COT¥Id dm, @S0y

FIHgHq I

oz/vz :e9beg JTHONMOL F80Y¥ ¥OI Id0dTd H¥0LTANIERE INY FONHATI K& TP:E0 T202/90/




00°6LE 0L €T (LG %9) (0L ETT) 00" 0€ STINLICNTINE 3 SEONEATE JAC &
£6° ¥ 81°G8YC LS V9 £8°82T 00 %192 SMINLTANAIXE THL
LGS0 88°829'T 00°C 21761 00°%F2°2C SEANTAST TYL
1SIHOTT STHOHS ATICH - 198 PW
€6 % BT 48%F ‘T LG P9 Z8°821 Q0" FT9°2 SEMATIAREAXE TEL
€6 ¥ 4T 5872 LG %9 Z8 82T 00" F19°2 opo dea TRV
0ot o 000 000 00°0 0o o HTASHYEL 000-666-000-T'
000 00°9L 000 0070 00"9L SNOFNTTIEDS LN 000-556-000-T
80°S 81 6072 LG %9 Z8°8E2T 00°8EG’E SAILITILIL 000-026-000-T
poo 2d

saxngyTpusd
LGTD 887829 'C 000 Z21°ST 00" 5822 SAANEANE TYL
LG 0 88°829°Z 0o-o 21°S1 00°7%2°2 poo 3dea TEW
00" 0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SEHISNTIL 000-662-000-T
000 00°8E5°T 0070 0070 CO"BEG'T SINFHSSESSY TYIDELS 000-2L9-000-1
9z %1 8806 000 21761 00 90T FHOONT LSTEHLNT 0C0-%99-000-1
ogd ad

Sanuas
SIHOTT STHOHS ATIOH - 188 PU

aEsn (TYREONEY) (FEVTEOACA) FSYHIINT (TYRHONTY ) THIECH Isoand (IANERY NOILATIDSEd WHEHON

90 % TONETHE 1z0Z/0E/60 HINCH 1Z0Z/0E/80 ZZ-1202
TTILITEAY WOd ALIAILOY FONYIYE dLE

9z/52 abedg

mHmmZEOB HEoW WOL I¥cdEd TANITANIIRE ONY AONEARYE

1202/0£/60 HNIONZE JOIHEL

dmy @soyd i
FIEdEd E=

Wd T¥:E0 TE0Z/20/1




90" 2% (ST LZT'®L) 617160 00F (LR AT AR AN {o0-08E'S6T) STANIIANIAXT ¥ SEANIATI 0 &
98°6¢ L9 SPOGLL'T TH-985759 £EE69°GGL 00" 6ELT0ES’Z SaNAd I — SEIALIINIAXA TYL
LT LT 26°8T6°00L°T 09°LL8799F 8% 07y ‘FEQ Qo-e5eisEE’e SANNE TTY - SEANIANY T
8070 ag- o 000 oc-o (o Tolls] STINLTONIIXNT ¥ SEANIATI J0 L
oe-o cote 000 0070 00" 0 STANLTANEEXE THL
000 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SANNIATY TEL
: !SINTHLSIANT - 38 PU

000 0070 co°o oeto 000 SAMALIANTIRE T
0670 00°0 000 0070 00°0 000 deq TEI
000 000 oo°o oo "o SEEA AHOSIACY T00-8TL~000-S
nog 3d

saxngTpusd

00" 0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SAANTATI TUL
000 00°0 000 0070 00°0 ooo adsg Te3
800 00" 0 600 0870 0070 SSOT/NINS ¥n T00-799-000-5
000 ad

Senuan

SINFHISHANI ~ £98 PU

TESO {TYRIONTY) TYRHEOR {(ESYMIDEA) USYMIONT  (TORONTY) TURION L9109 CHANHRY NOIIATAISEA HIIHAN

Isag % FONYIVE 1202/0€/60 HINOK TZOZ/0E/60 2Z-1202
qTAYTIVAY ¥od ALIALILOY EONYIYE ATA

1202/05/60 DNIANH JOTEEL dmy ®s0y i

ATGEqA - x2

gz/9z :obeq ATHSNMOL ESOW ¥0d I¥90d¥d TEAITINESXE ONY ZNNIAEY

Wa Ty:€0 1Z0Z/90/



10/06/2021 04:36 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 09/30/2021

rund 101 GENERAL FUND

current Year

Page: 1/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* Kk Assets * ok k
101-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP {85,061.22) (9,604.06)
101-000-003-00C INVESTMENTS 955, 488.86 955, 488.86
101-000-003-001 CD'S 273,108.,11 274,545.87
101t-000-003-002 OAKLAND COUNTY POGL 853,243.87 653, 763.56
101-000-003-003 MICHIGAN CLASS3 20,605.75 20,606.72
101-000-004-000 PETTY CASH-TREASURER 120.00 120.00
101-000-004-001 PETTY CASH — GENERAL 100,00 100.0¢C
101-000-018-000 PETTY CASH 0.00 0.00
101-040-016~000 A/R CABLE TV COMMISSIONS 0.00 0,00
1G1-000-020-000 A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU 0.00 0.00
101-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/RERL 0.00 0.00
101-000-027-000 TAX RECEIVABLES 0.00 0.00
101-000-028-000 TRXES RECEIVABLEMDELINQ/PERS. ¢.00 0.00
101-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
1061-000-035-001 A/R REIMBURSEMENTS ¢.00 .00
101-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-000 DUE FROM NSF FUND ¢.00 .00
101-000-067-203 DUE FROM EVELIKE DRIVE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-204 DUE TO/FROM BIG TRAIL MAINTENANCE 0.00 .00
101-000-067-205 DUE TG/FROYM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND 0.60 0.80
101-000-067-206 DUE TO/FROM FIRE FUND 0.00 0.00
161-000-067-209 DUE TO/FROM CEMETERY FUND 0.00 0.00
101-0C0-067-245 DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELCP 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-247 DUE TO/FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.c0
101-000-067-249 DUETO/FROM BLDG TNSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-255 DUE TO/FROM PEG FUND .00 0.00
101-000-067-402 DUE TCG/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-701 DUETG/FROM TRUST & AGENCY 267.70 267.70
101-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 2,104.93 Z,104.93
101-000-067-704 DUE TO/FROM FISH TAKE MAINTENANCE ¢.00 .00
101-000-067-705 DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-707 DUE TO/FROM PIPSICO LAKE MAINTENANCE 60,000.00 60,000.00C
101-000-067-861 DUE TO/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-000 DUE FROM STATE 212,173.00 212,173.00
101-000~078-001 DUE TO CAKLAND COUGNTY 0.00 0.00
1G1-000-078-002 DUE TC/FROM GENESEE COUNTY 0.00 0.00

Total Assets

#%% Liabilities #**

101-000-201-500
101-500-202-000
101-000-203-000
101-000-204-000
101-000-205-000
101-008-214-000
101-000-214-001
101-000-214-242
101-600-228-000
101-000-229-000
101-060-234-000
101-000-231-000
101-000-232-000
101-000-233-000
101-000-234-000

DEFERRED REVENUE

ACCOUNTS PAYRBLE

HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE
WAGES PAYABLE

ACCRUED LEGAL FEES

SUSPENSE ACCOUNT

DUE TO OPER TRUST FUND

DUE TO BLDG, INSPECTION FUND
FICA/ STATE W/H

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS
VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT
FSA

DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO
GARNISHMENTS

Total Liabilities

%% Pund Balance ***¥

101-000-390-000
101-000~398~000
101-000~38%-000

FUND BALANCE
INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE
TNFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B

Total Fund Balance

2,262,151.00

Z,169,566.58

0.00 0.00
4,371.60 24.95
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
©.00 0.60
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 1,154.07
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00C
0.00 0.00
0.00 G.0G
4,371.60 1,179,02

2,131,575.84
13,481.24
(8,548.50)

2,131,575.8
13, 481.2:
(8,548.5

2,136,508.58

2,136,508.5



10/06/2021 04:36 PM BATANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 2/22
User: DEBBIE period Ending 09/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Current Year
GL Number - Description Beg. Balance Balance

2,136,508.58

Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 151,270.82

*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 2,287,779.40
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (119,391,84)
Ending Fund Balance 2,168,387.56
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance : 2,169,566.58

* Year Neot Closed



10/06/2021 04:36 EM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE period Ending 09/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MATNTENANCE FUND

Current Year

3/22

GL Number pescription Beg. Balance Balance
k% Bogebs **¥
201—000“001~000 CASH-APPCMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 3,642.48 3,230.28
201-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,500.00 1,500.00
201-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE £.66 0.00
201-008-067-703 DUE FPROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 5,142.48 4,730.28
*%% Liabilities **¥
201-000-202-000 BCCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.C0 0.00
201-000-214-00C DOE TO/FROM FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Pund Balance ***
201-000-390-000 FUND BRLANCE 3,388.77 3,388.77
Total Fund Balance 3,388.77 2,388.77
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 3,388.77
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 1,753.71
%*20-21 End FB/2l-22 Beg FB 5,142.48
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (412.20)
Ending Fund Balance 4,730.28
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 4,730.28

* Year Not Closed



10/06/2021 04:36 PM AATANCE SHEET POR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE period Ending 09/30/2021
pB: Rose Twp

Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND

Current Year

4/22

6L Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
s%% Basets ***
203-000-001~000 CASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 17,695.75 16,432.92
203-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 31,500.00 31,500.00
203-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
203-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0,00
Total Assets 49,195.75 47,932.92
*%x+ Liabilities ***
203-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 175.00 175.00
203-000~214-0€0 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 G.,00
Potal Liabilities i75.00 175.00
x*% Fund Balance ***
203-000-390-~000 FUND BALANCE 46,037.4% 46,037.41
potal Fund Balance 46,037.41 46,037.41%
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 46,037.41
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 20-21 2,983.34
¥20-21 End FR/21-22 Beg FB 49,020.75
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (1,262.83)
Ending Fund Balance 47,1757.92
47,932.92

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed



10/06/2021 04:36 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

G1, Number

SALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIF
veriod Ending 09/30/2021

Fund 204 BIG TRAILL MBINT FUND

Current Year
Beg. Balance

Description

rage: 5/22

Balance

& kK ASSetS * kK

204-000-001-000 BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTENARNCE {12,661.31) {12,998.182)
204—000—002*900 70 RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES .00 0.00
204-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 15,000.00 15,000.00
204-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE ¢.00 ¢.c0
204-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 .00
Total Assets 2,338.69 2,001.81

#%% Ligbilities ***
204-000-202-000 BCCOUNTS PAYABLE 48.62 48,62
204-000-214-000 nUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 48,62 48.62

#%% pund Balance ***
204-000-390-000 FUKD BALBNCE 2,936.36 2,936.36
Total Fund Balance 2,0836.36 2,936,36
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 2,936.36
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 20~21 (646.28)

%*20-21 End FR/21-22 Beg FB 2,290.07

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - current Year (336.88)
Ending Fund Ralance 1,953.19
2,001,.81

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed



10/06/2021 04:36 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 09/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT

Page:

Current Year

6/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*xk Dgsets *¥F
205-0{0-001-000 WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-CHECKING 4,087,447 4,120.24
205-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 6,500.00 6,506.00
205-000-226-000 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS 0,00 0.0C
205-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00C 0.060
Total Assets 10,587.47 10,620.24
*%+ Tiabilities **¥
205-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 .00
205-000-214-000 DUR, TC/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
205-000-214-704 DUE TO/FRCM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Potal Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%x% Pund Balance ***
205-000-390-000 F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MATINTENANCE 8,306.70 8,306.70
Total Fund Balance B,306.70C 8,306.70
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 8,306.70
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures - 20-21 2,280.77
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Bag FB 10,587.47
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures ~— Current Year 32.77
Ending Fund Balance 10,620.24
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 10,620.24

* Year Not Closed



16/06/2021 04:36 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TCWNSHIP Page: /22
User: DEBBLE Period Ending 09/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 206 FIRE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*¥% Rgsets *FF

206-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 70,232.27 95,294,37
206-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS i4,193.84 14,207.50
206-G00-003-001 CD's 0.00 0.00
206~000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQUENT 0.00 0.00
206~-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 .00

Total Assets 84,426.11 109,501.87

*%% Iiabilities ***

206-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYRBLE 0.00 0.G0

206-000-214~000 DUE TCO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00

206-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.08 c.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*** Fund Balance **%

206-000-390-000 RALANCE~BEG. OF PERIOD 252,647.16 252,647.16

206-000-391-000 STATION 3 FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00
Total ¥und Balance 252,647.16 252,647.16
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 252 ,647.16
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 (168,221.058)
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 84,426.11
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 25,075.76
Ending Fund Balance 109,501.87
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 109,501.87

* Year Not Closed



10/06/2021 04:36 BPM BALANCE SHEEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 8/22
User: DEBBIE period Ending 09/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND
Current Year
GL Numbex Description Beg. Balance Balance

**+ Agsets *h¥

209-000-001-G00 CASH-CHECKING (3,400.38) (7,522.38)
209-000-002-010 . CASH-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 3,569.86 3,810.85
205-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 30,093.05 . 30,093.05
205-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.60 0.00

Total Assets 30,262.53 26,381.52

%% Tiabilities **¥%

209-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
209-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
208-000-228-000 FIChA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
209~000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

#%% pund Balance **¥

209-000-380--000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 1,826.70 1,826.70
Total Fund Balance 1,826.70 1,826.70
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 1,826.70
Net of Revenues V§ Expenditures - 20-21 ' 28,435.83
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 30,262.53
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year {3,881,01)
Ending Fund Balance : 26,381.52
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 26,381 .52

* Year Not Closed



10/06/2021 04:36 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: a/22
User: DEBBIE period Ending 09/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*k% Assets FE¥

220-000-001-000 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 2,002.13 2,002.13
220-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS Q.00 0.00
220-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE~DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
220-000-067~703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 0.00Q 0.00

Total Assets 2,002.13 2,002.13

k%% Tiabilities ***

220-~000-202~-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
220-000-214~-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM QTTIEWAY DRIVE G.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*+% Fund Balance ***

220~-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 1,118.13 1,118.13
Total Fund Balance 1,118.13 1,118.13
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 1,118.13
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 884.00
#20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 2,002.13
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 2,002.13
fotal Liabilities And Fund Balance 2,002.13

* Year Not Closed



16/06/2021 04:36 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSBIP Page: 1c/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 09/30/2021
DR: Rose Twp
Fund 245 CDBG
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*%* Assets *FH¥

245-000~0031-000 CASH-CHECKING 6,486,606 1,823.31
245-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 .00
245-000-081-000 DUR FRCM COUNTY 5,800.00 5,800.00

Total Assets 12,286.66 7,623.31

*** Tiabilitles ***

245-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,500.00 1,500¢.00

245-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 1i,500.00 1,500.00

*%+ Fund Balance ***

245-000-390-000 BAL., AT BEG. OF PERICD 11,127.53 11,127.53
Teotal Fund Balance 11,127.583 1i,127.53
Beginning Fund Balance = 20-21 11,127.53
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 20-21 {340.87)
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 10,786.66
Net of Revenues V8§ Expenditures — Current Year (4,663.35)
Ending Fund Balance 6,123.31
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 7,623.31

* Year Not Closed



10/06/2021 04:36 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: il/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 09/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 247 NSP
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*%%* Agsets * &k

247-000-001-000 CASH - CHECKING 0.00 0.00
247-000-002~06G0 TO RECORD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.0G 0.00
247-000-003-0800 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
247-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 ¢.0C
247-~000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 0.00 0.00

*#%% Tiabilities ***

247-000~202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 .00

247-000~214-101 DUE TC GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00

247-000~214-245 DUE TO CDBG 0.00 0.00

247-000~216-000C DUE T0 COUNTY 0.0 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*#%% Fund Balance ***

247-000-380-000C BAL AT BEG OF PERIOD 0.00 .00
Total Fund Balance 0,00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 0.00
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Hxpenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 0.00

* Year Not Closed



10/06/2021 04:36 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
feriod Ending 09/30/2021

Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUND

Current Year

Page:

1z2/22

GL Numbexr Description Beg. Balance Balance
*ow ok Assets * k%
249-000-001-000 CASH-CHRCKING-SWEEP 104,645.26 110,006.50
249-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.¢0 0.00
249-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE .0.00 (.00
249-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-371~035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE G.00 0.00
Total Assets 104,645.26 110,006.50
*%% Liabilities ***
249-000~-202-000 ACCOUNTS PARYABLE 1,880,00 1,880.00
249-000~-214-000 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (BUDITCRS) 0.00 0.00
249-000~-214-002 DUE TO GENERATL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 .00
248-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H .00 0.00
249-000-229-040 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT ¢.00 0.40
249-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
249-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 1,880.00 1,880,00
**% pund Balance ***
249-000~-390-000 FUND BALANCE 101, 639.4%6 101, 639,46
Botal Fund Balance 101,639.46 101,639.46
Beginning Fund Balance - 20~-21 101,639.46
et of Revenues VS8 Expenditures - 20-21 1,125.80
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 102,765.26
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 5,361.24
Ending Fund Ralance 108,126.50
Total Liabilities And Fund BRalance 110,006.50

* Year Not Closed



10/06/2021 04:36 FM
User: DEBRIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
period Ending 09/30/2021

Fund 255% 7 E G FUND

Current Year

Page:

13/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
%% Aasels * ok k
255-000-001~000 CASH-CHECKING 219,445.18 227,280.45
255--000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65,105.56 65,105.56
255-000-019-000 A/R CABLE COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 .00
Total Assets 284,550.74 292,396.01
*%% Liabilities ***
255-000-~202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
255-000~214-101 DUETO/ FROM GENERAL FUND ¢.00 0.00
255-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
255-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHCLDING 0.00 .00
255-000-230-000 AFLAC DEDUCTIONS 0.00 0.00
255=-000-231~-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT .00 0.00
255-000-232~-000 DEFERRED COME-AETNA 0.00 0.00
255-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP-PEBSCO 0.00 .00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
x%% Fund Balance ***
255-000-350-000 FUND BALANCE 253,970.03 253,970.03
Total Fund Balance 253,870.03 253,970.03
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 253,970.03
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures = 20-21 30,580.71
#20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 284,550.74
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures = Current Year 7,845.27
Ending Fund Balance 292,396.01
292,396.01

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed



10/06/2021 04:36 PM

User: DEBBIE
DE: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHERET FOR ROSE TCOWNSHIP
Period Ending 09/30/2021

Fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND

Current Year

Page:! 14/22

GL Number Descriptiocn Beg. Balance Balance
*%% Aogels * kK
402-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 90,459.30 90,483.10
402-000-003-000C INVESTMENTS 0.00C 0.00
402-G00~035-000 A/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS 0.00 0.00
402-000~035-001 A/R - REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
442-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.0¢
Total Assets 90,459, 30 90,483.10
**% Liapilities ***
442-000-202-G00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ¢.00 0.060
402-000-214-000 DUE TO//FRCM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**%* pyng Balance **¥
402-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 73,376.31 73,376.31
Total Fund Balance 73,376.31 73,376.31
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 73,376.31
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 17,082.99
*20-21 End FBR/21-22 Beg FB 90,459.30
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 23.80
Ending Fund Balance ‘ 90,483.10
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 90,483.10

* Ygar Not Closed



10/06/2021 04:36 BM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR RGSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 09/30/2021

Fund 701 T & A&

Current Year

Page: 15/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* Rk ASSetS * kR
701-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 45,011.09 45,664.09
701-000-003~0C0 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
701-000~035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-067~101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (267.770) (267.70)
Total Assets 44,743,309 45,396.39
*%% Liabilities ***
701-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND {102.82) (102.82}
701-000-214-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX 0.00 .60
701~000-214~999 DUE TO OTHER 0.00 0.00
701~000~-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
701-000~230-000 DUE TO OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 8,089.00 7,138.00
701~-000-230-001 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE 713.25 713.25
701-000-230-002 PARK PASS PAYABLE 234.00 234.00
701-004-283-000 PERF DEPCSITS & MISC ESCROW 35,623.87 37,223.87
701-000-283-001 FORMRITE DEPOSITS 0.00 G.00
Yotal Liabilities 44,567.30 45,206.30
#%% Fund Balance ***
701-000-390-000 BALANCE AT BREGINNING OF PERIOD 102,82 102.82
Total Fund Balance 102.82 102,82
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 102.82
Net of Revenues V§ Expenditures - 20-21 13.27
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 176.09
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures — Current Yeax 14.00
¥nding Fund Balance 190.09
fotal Liabilities And Fund Balance 45,396.39

* Year Not Closed



10/06/2021 04:36 PM

{Jser: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BATANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 09%/30/2021

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Current Year

Page:

16/22

Balance

GL Humber Description Beg. Balance
* Kk * Assets Kk
703-060-001-000 TAX~-CASH CHECKING 1,457.92 112,069.36
703-000-003-060 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-817-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 ¢.00
703-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE—DELINQ.—REAL 0.00 0.00
703-000-084-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (2,104.93) (2,104.93)
Total Assets (647.01) 109,964.43
#%x Tjabilities ***
703-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE .00 0.00
703-000~214-008 TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST 0.00 .00
703-000-214-101 GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-201 APDPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-203 EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-204 FISH LAKE MAINT TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 .06
703-000-214-205 DUE TO WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-206 FIRE FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-220 OTTIWAY RD .00 0.00
703-000-214-664 TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-701 DUE TO/FROM AGENCY 0.00 0.60
703-000-214-704 F/L WEEDS-DUE TO SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-765 LAKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS .00 0.00
703-000-214-707 TIPSICO LAKE TAX PAYMENTS 0.060 0.00
703-000~-214-861 STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.60
703-000-214-910 MISC OUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS .00 0.00
703-000-215-000 TIPSICC LARKE DRAIN PAYMENT 0,00 .00
703-000-215-001 PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS 0.00 0.0¢
703-000-215-002 GRRNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-220-000 PIPSICO LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT ¢.00 0.00
703-000-221-000 COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS 0,00 .00
703-000-222-000 ORKLAND COUNTY TAX BAYMENTS 0.00 20,852.52
703-000-222-010 pDOC LICENSES 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-0090 HOLLY SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 40,931.62
703-060-225-010 FENTON SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 2,744,008
703-000-225-020 OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 10,766.71
703-~-000-225-030 0.C.C. TAX PRYMENTS 0.00 5,064.18
703-000-225-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 .00
703-000-225-050 M.C.C.,TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00¢
703-000-225-055 STATE OF MICHIGEN TAX PAYMENT 0.00 31,176.32
703-000-225-065 HURON CLINTON METRO AUTHORITY 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-070 COUNTY PARKS & REC 0,00 0.00
703-000-225-075 700 AUTHORITY 0.00 0.0¢
703-000-225-076 ART INSTITUTE 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS INTEREST ¢.00 0.00
703-000-226-010C FENTON SCHOOLS INTEREST 0,00 .00
703-000-226~020 ORKLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-030 OCC INTEREST 0.00 0.00 -
703-000-226-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 8,00 0.00
703-000-226~050 M.C.C. INTEREST 0.0 0.0C
703-000-226-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-060 OAKLAND COUNTY TAX INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-065 OC OIS INTEREST 0.00 .00
703-000-230~000C DUE TO OTHERS 0.400 0.00
703-000-275-000 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 0.00 (1,258.06)
Total Liabilities 0.00 110,277,289
**% pund Balance ***
703~000-320-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 255.54 255.54
Total Fund Balance 255.54 2556.54
255.54

Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21



10/06/2021 04:36 PM . BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 09/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Page:

Current Year

17/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
Net of Revenues V§ Expenditures - 20-21 (902.55)
*20-21 End ¥B/21-22 Beg FB (647.01)
Net of Revenues VS ¥xpenditures - Current Year 334.15
Ending Fund Balance (312.88)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 109,964.43

* Year Not Closed



10/06/2021 04:36 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 069/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 704 FISH TLAKE WEED CONTROL

Current Year

18/22

GIL: Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** RDssets *x¥
704~000-001~C00 F/L WEED CONTROL-CASH/CHECKING 15,302.76 2,340.57
704-000-003-G00 INVESTMENTS 7.500.00 7,500.00
704-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 22,802.76 9,840.57
*%% Liabilities ¥#*%*
704~000-202-000 BACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 .00
704-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
704~000-214-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 .00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0,00
**%% Fund Balance ***
704-000-380-000 FUND BALANCE 12,682.62 12,682.62
Total Fund Balance 12,682.62 12,682.62
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 12,682.62
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures - 20-21 10,120.14
*#20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 22,802.76
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures — Current Year (12,962,19)
Ending Fund Balance 9,840.57
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 9,840.57

* Year Not Closed



10/06/2021 04:36 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: i9/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 09/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*%%* Agsets *¥*

705-000-001-00¢ LK BRAEMAR-CASH/CHECKING {7,362.11}) (21,324,865}
705-000-003-0090 INVESTMENTS 60,000.00 60,000.00
705-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.006
705-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 52,637.89 38,675.35

**% Tiabilities ***

705-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
705-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.0G 0.00C
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*%% Fund Balance **¥

705-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 46,243.8¢6 46,243.8¢6
Total Fund Balance 46,243,86 46,243.86
Baginning Fund Balance - 20-21 46,243.86
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 6,394.03
*20-21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 52,637.89
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year {13,962.54)
Ending Fund Balance 38,675.35
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 38,675.35

* Year Not Closed



10/06/2021 04:36 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 20/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 09/3G/2021
DB: Rose Twpe
Fund 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**% Dgsets *E*

707-000-001-000 TIPSICC LAKE/CASH-CHECKING 135,100.17 94,556.87
707-600-063-0G0 INVESTMENTS 125,000.00 125, 000.00
707-000-026-060 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
707-000-067-763 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 260,100.17 219,556.87

*%% Liabpilities ***

707-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 37,590.00 0.00
707-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 60,000.00 60,000.00
Total Liabilities 87,590.00 60,000.00

#%% pund Balance ¥*¥

707-000~320-000C TIPSICO LAKE FUND BALANCE 153,482.78 153,482.78
Total Fund Balance 153,482.78 153,482.78
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 153,482.78
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20~21 9,027.39
*20~21 End FB/21-22 Beg FB 1i62,510.17
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Yeaxr {2,953.30)
Ending Fund Balance 159,556.87

Total Lizbilitiss And Fund Balance 219,556.87

* Year Not Closed



10/06/2021 04:36 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TCWNSHIP Page: 21/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 09/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS
Current Year
GL Numbexr Description Beg. Balance Balance

**%% Dggets *h*

861-000-001-000 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 7,521.65 7,351.72
861-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 3,000.00 3,000.00
861-0006-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
861-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL ¢.00 0.00
861-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 10,521.65 10,351.72

*%% Jiabilities ***

861-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 56.23 0.00

861-000-214-000 DUE TC/FRCM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00

861-000-214-090 TAX COLLECTION FUND 0.0G 0.00
Total Liabilities 56,23 0.00

*%% Fund Balance ***

861-000~-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 8,741,091 8,741.81
Total Fund Balance 8,741,091 8,741.91
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 8,741 .81
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 20-21 1,723.51
*20~21 End FB/21-22 Beg TB 10,465.42
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year {113.70)
Ending Fund Balance 10,351,772
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 10,351.72

* Year Not Closed



10/06/2021 04:36 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 22/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 09/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 865 INVESTMENTS
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**% Rgsets *FH

865-000-001-000 CASH~CHECKING-SWEEP 0.00 0.00
865-000-003-000 TNVESTMERTS 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Assets _ 93,873.05 93,873.05

*%** Fund Balance ¥*%*%

865-000-320-000 FUND BALANCE 93,873.05 33,873.05
Total Fund Balance 93,873.05 93,873.05
Beginning Fund Balance - 20-21 93,873.08
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 20-21 0.00
*20~21 End FB/21-22 Beg FR 93,873.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending ¥Fund Balance 93,873.05
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 93,873.05

* Year Not Closed



57970 T1E

18329UD FE 3O TEIOL

CSTYLOL NED

007 GL —0E6-G9Z-TOT/SHAHSINANTIXE THId FDIANES ONI ANYAHOD INERAINOHE FJIIE dIndd =TaId 0 LEZ fitersd TZ0Z/9C/0T
Z9°v62 00~89¥P-£9F~T0T/SIHOIT 1Z20Z/0E/6 -TZ/T/6 AOMENS EIQ Ercfre GELEZT NAD 1Z0Z/90/01
Z8° 6L -T0T/SIHOTT LIAEIS T20¢/0E8/6 -~ TZO0E/1/6 IOUENE SUEHASNOD ADENASNOD 8ELZT NED TZ02/90/07
56 FS8 ~LOL/000-D06-682-T0T/SNOIIYOITEAL TUDET SIAITASMAN MILA SMEN MATA LELZZ NAD T20Z/60/01
00" 08§ JHIIREIIES ONIZITINYS ¥ $0AS TYINOLINYD OTT EONYNHINIYH IESNNS IESNNS acLeE? KIS 1Z02/60/01
Ly 6T 000~97L-682-T0T/SHITddNs HOIJIO TYTIOLINYD ¥ MDLLIC NYSYNEns NYEINENS GELZE NS 1Z0Z/50/0T
96726 00~098-£5Z~T0T/IDVITIN SRINSYHIL XINdEd NOIESNY ¥0Ig NOZHSOY veLzZ NED 120Z/G0/0T
0L T60'E -97L~68Z-TCT/9LK/X1dd0S WEAD/ 4408 EDIEZIC MNYE WYISOVTI HHLSDELi £ELZE NED T202/50/0T
00°S¥0 ¥ L-§5Z/NOTIATMOSHAS TEANNY/ INENdTN0OE DEJ ONIVIENTONT N¥IE NYTE 2ELET NED T202/60/0T
91°8T 0e/€2/6 - TZ/92/8 NITINVII F0Z 'TIYH QIO AOMENE SUEROSNOD EONISNOD 1£L22Z NED TE0Z/60/01
6L°ST ~497-TOT/I202/EC/6 — TZ/9E/8 EDILII0 dML ADEENT SEHNNSROD RSNASKCOD 0ELEZ NID TZ0E/S0/0T
19°6LT 000-Z08-68Z~T0T/TANIEINT ADIILIO ATIVD LSYIHOD YL SYINOD 62LZT N9 1Z0E/S0/0T
£2°919 §-G97-Z0T/I00 3 Id9S ¥0d TIIAMES &nN¥DId SEOTANAS DITdnd=d aIITIY RZLEZT HID TZ0T/50/01
00°000°052 TANI OL d9 HOWH AME NYId dANDSTI WY FACH ATENSYTIL ALNOOS ONYTAYO YTILAIOIVO LTLZT NED 1202/62/60
00°2ET’'S o IDEIIHOMY IDurovd /TIVH NMOL/IRAd IST SIOIZLIHOYY YZH LIHOWY YZH 9ZLZT o) 120e/62/60
S5 09¢% £-65Z/IOIDTISNT ONIGEHNTI/HOEN YHEHALJIES HSTHM UNILISIVE HSTEM SZLTZ HED 1E02/82/60
T6°GET 000-0588-68Z-T0T/SENOHA HDIAAD SSTTMIIM NOZITEIA NOZTYIA $2LZT NES 1Z0e/82/60
00" LLZ'T 0ER-68Z-T0T/SHN0 dTHSUTSWEN TYANNY 1202 DOOHES DODHAS £ZL2E =9 TZ0Z/82/60
00" 8%9 ¥ NOIIVANDO0 SINOH/SHOTAMES SNINNYIZ O0Y OTT  QIGNLS LTIINEEIVYS IS ZZLZT fiiceol T202/82/60
00-018 00-~F08-682~10T/S9Hd XHENMCLI¥Y dML 1SADOY O7TTd TITHIATOW d NHOD TITHIATOR 1ZLZE NED TE¢0T/8E/60
£% 95971 £~10T/000~F0B-68Z-T0T/ZENECIIV dML ATAr O7TTd TITHIATAW d NHOL TITHIATON 0ZLEZ =S 1202/82/60
9€- L8 000-098-GTZ-T0T/SSYID HSVETIR MMITD WHTIIH SIEEEG MATTIN 6TLEZ NES 1E02/82/60
007604 ~TCL-TOT/ONIMON FOIZIO QNY $¥4¥d ISNDOY SNOSYES H|N0J HOSYHSHULOT 8TLZT ictol 1202/82/60
00 0Ly 0£6-TSL-TOT/ONIMOKR EOTEI0 aANY M¥Yd ATINL SNOSYHES HN0d NOSYHSHNOL LTLZT NED TZ0Z/82/60
00°0GE C00-E08-000-SFZ/SNINOK 990D ZI0L SHOSYES 004 NOSYIESUNGA S1LZE NED 120¢/82/60
00°S81E 000-£08-000~SFZ/ORIMOR DEAD LSNOOY SNOSYAS WROL NOSYESHN04 STLZE HED 1202/82/60
G9°PTET ~TLE-6FZ/HOLOEASNT IYSIMIDTIE IHIHALIES HAAYEN 00U AAALHIMT YILEZ NED TZ0Z/82/60
08°8T¥% ~G9Z-T0T/TZ0E-9T~6 -~ TZ-LI-8 EDIAAQ ML AOUENT Hrd THLa €TLEE NED T20Z2/82/60
z9°59 000~026-592~T0T/TIVE @D LOMERT 21 fRchrel ZILZT NED 120Z/82/60
0F"2EZ 0-098~$9Z-TOT/IOYITIIN L4US NIWOY DNINOZ SHEMAT (IAYA SUMATAT TTLZZ NED T202/8Z/60
10787 000~0Z6-69Z~T0T/dKNd TIEM D0 IMCMOIIH ZOMENT SUIHASNOD ADENASNOD 0%LZE NED TZ02/82/60
00°GET’T TOL-TLE~BVE/SNOTIDEASNI SNIQIING LSNONY ONT SHIYIDOSSY NYRIYOM HTISITIYD ATSITEED 60LZE NES 120Z/BE/60
00°00T°T T0O-T08~TLE-6FZ/TANTYLAY ATHLNOW ORI SHIYIDOSSY NYWIHOM FTSITHYD TTSTTAED 80LZZ NES 1202/8Z/60
S6°1T 000—-808-68Z~T0T SNIISOH ATHIK SUALIVR dEm HHALIYA H3IM LOLEZ NED T202/02/80
gg 122 WHIZOD FSYAT ORI ¥Sn HOOIYW HOOIY 90LZZ NAD TZ0Z/02/60
0o 0% 0-0E8-68Z-T0T - DOSSY ¥MIASYHEL ALD AYO NSSY SYTINSYRIL AINACD GNYTIVO NESYEHIEI0 SQLZT NESD TZ0Z2/0Z/60
06°0%E°‘C 00-9ZL~482-T0T STIIE ¥YI 9FWHNS D0 1T0E€ STOOHDS dNYTIVO HOSQNYIAYO ¥0LEE NED TZ02/0Z/60
00079 T 000-0E5-000-602 MOW AMALINED 9H0Y/AI0L SNOSYAS MNod ROSYESINOT £0LZE NED 1202/02/60C
ZL'E9W SHNOHA SSANISAT ISYIWOD 08 LSYOHOD z0L22e NED 120Z/02/60
LEQB8'T TLI-TOT ® 000-POL~EGE~TOT IDVIEACD SHOE Wsgog Wgda0g 10L22 NAS TZ0Z/0Z/60
09" 1T¥ 0-¥0L-TLT-TOT?® 000-$0L-68Z~T0T SLIIANIL ONTI SITIENIE FTIYISAYMTY TIYDSAYMTYE 00LZ2Z NAD TZOE/0E/60
00008 000-0L6-000-607 XYIITWED HEMYLS-EA SUOAAAYNAS TIYM INVYUD aYYM 66922 NAD TZ0E/€1/60
N A AN 000-006~682-T0T SISJONAS SUAIYISMIAN MITA SMEN MATA 86922 NEO 1Z0Z/€1/60
00°0T9 -068-666~T0T ® 000-0€6-G92-T0T OMINYITD 077 {EONYNELNIYN IESNOS IASKNS L6522 NED TZ0Z/ET/60
007 SLS 00-%0L-68Z-T0T SILIAENEE A0 QETT NI HSYD HELHINYTS NYSOS YILHIOWISS 8692¢ NED Te0¢/ET/60
00 SLS 00-F0L-68Z-T0T SITJANID AO NEIT NI HS¥D ONYHOS "9 GIAYJ ONYHDS G682 "ES TZ0E/ET/60
89°€1T 000~098-£52~T0T 50T IADYETIR NOIHSNY ¥0Id NOLHSDY ¥692¢ NAD 1202/ET/60
1z 862 000~%ZL-68Z-T0T ¥HAILOD ¥8n HODIY ZHODTY £692¢ NED 1202/£1/60
A A S 000-858-682-T0T WILSAS ONITIVH I SEAMOY AENLIG HMOSAENT I 26922 NID TE0Z/ET/60
TLT60S L~BBZ-TOT ¥ 000-8TL-TRT~TOT YD LIQHED MNYE HYLSOYIL WYELSO¥TI 16922 NED T20Z/€T/60
0T 162 000~-8FPF-£9%-TOT SIHDIT Ko¥ENE JLd pcars 0692% NED IZ0E/ET/60
85 G/, 000-8%F~£9%-T0T SIHSIT IITALS AOHANE SEEROASNOD ADENESNOD 68922 NES 12Z02/€1/60
GL796T 000-0£6-59Z~T0T $IITIINS HWOOUHIVE 7GE4 NOILVIOIEOD SYINID SYINMID 98922 NS TZ0Z/E€1/80
007000 % 000-0€6-000-6F2 2600 ONI ONICTING ¥009aEdg ADCUARE LB9ZT NESH TZ0Z/E£1/60
{(NOWWOD) INOODOY TATOO0d IYIENID NAD ¥U'ed

JUNOUTY uoTadTansedg

z/1

rabeg

INIBHN JOPUDA

TZ0Z/90/0T - T20¢/60/60 WO¥EA EIVA MOEHAD
JTHSNMOL FS0¥ ¥0J YALSIDEE MDWHO

IopusAa Hoaup Hueg B3RQ A2PUD

dm] 8509 :dQ
HIGIHEd :I9S0
Wd Ly %0 TZ0E/90/0T



ZG920TTE

1S3UIWRSINGSTI S IO TRIOL
co o SENDUD PTOA § SSVT
Junoury uotadrIosag QUEN IODPUSA TOpUBA HoBUD Fued 238g HORUD

c/e

abeg

1202/90/C0T - T202/60/60 WOYI ALVA MOHEHD
JdIHSNMOL HS0YW HOd YEISIDH MOFHO

dml 2s0¥ gd
HIdddd :dIesn
Wd LP:¥0 TZ0E/20/0T



LB 86F ‘T

:SIUSWOSINGSTA 9 IO TB30L

o0 IENORUD PTICA 0 SSPI
L8° 867 T 183090 9 3O TRIOL
SSTIYLOL d¥YS

Z1°80T d CIY0d FTAV'T ODISdIL WOdEE ENIWRISYNIGWIET ANNE TEIENHD JTHSHMOL XS0 ADIMIESOT L9te a¥s 1202/9C/071
CLTFD IHIIT SHYMOHS ATIOE TZ0Z2/0£/6 - TZ0Z/1/6 AOYANE SHEWASNOD ADINASHOD 99Ee a¥s 1202/90/0T
£6°867 0L/STYDEAT ONILATW IWAOYMANI IMYI O2ISdIL SEHAYASMEN MITA SMEN MEAIA GoEZ av¥s 1202/50/0T
05 Z1v 000-0€E6-000-%02 O HT HSIE 277 ONIQWYED avod € A ONIGTIDE ¥ jAcRovA avs TZ0Z/€1/60
LG %9 000-0Z26-000-198 SHYCOHS ATIOH EOdENE SUIHASNOD ADANASNQD £8€T avs TZ0Z/E€T/60
00°08¢g 000-0£6~000~50L TOULNOD dEEM TONI TOYILNQD dEEM-YO0Y qQATMEOOYE AN dYs TZ0Z/ET/60
HNIMITHED INIWSSHESSY TYIDHAS dVs ued

Junoury uotadTIinsag SweN JI0pUSA TOopuaa Fe-ore) yueg s3eQ YTIUD

/T

:0beg

TZ0Z2/90/0T — T20Z2/60/60 HWOMA HIV¥J MDEHD
dIHSRMOL IS0Y ¥0d HALSIOHY MOHHD

dmy, esoy :gd
HIggdEa I8
Wd L¥:¥0 TZ0Z/20/0T



0076E9 T

FEIUAUSSINASTY T 3O TEBIOL

00°0 TSY29YD PTOA O ssor
00 eES’T ISYD9UD T Jo Teao
*5TIYLOL VI
" _
00"6E9°T 000-0£2~000-T0L/SSYS SWMMYS SUEYE XINOCD ANYTHVG AITAALINYO LE8T L Te0e/682/60
ONIMDEHD XONIOY % LSOFIT 91 jueq
UNCUTY uoTadracssg BWEN LOPUSA

T/1 :=beg

1202/90/0T - 1Z0Z/60/60 WOMA EIVA MOTHD
dIHSNMOL HESOY ¥Cd HALSTHAY WNTHA

IopUBA ADaYD yuweqg 23ed A28y

dm1 esoy :gg
EIgHIC :x9sq



9€"0zE”’

EET

ISIUDMBSINCSTI 9 FO TRIOT

ELT6T9 ISADIYD PTOA T SS9
B0 0%6“EET TSADAWD L FO TEIOL
*8IYICL XYL
LOTOTE'T 000-SLZ~-000~E0L/ANOIEE XVT, HAEINYMS TILETENNEH ABTHINS LeZ8 XYL, TE0Z/82/80
ZET30€ 000~GLE-000-C0L/ANAATE / THAIHIAD XV, SSINHOLOH ¥HMOQ SST¥HOIOH 9EZ8 XL 1E0E/8T/80
¥8°09Z ‘16 0TQ-$22-000~£0L/ INAHAYE X¥I T1Z0Z-51-6 STOOHOS NOTMNEZ HOSHOLNTA §ET8 XU, TZ0Z/82/60
58°6 000-€0L/TAOHAT OTO L/ THAIMEAO~INAIRY XVL OTT ‘AONHIY MOMOSE 3 TILIL WYING WYTIa oA XEL 120zZ/82/60
NOIHSOHUG/IHAJHTEAD QNAJNY 1UOS®esY PTOA

£L°6T9 800-£4€-0E~20-¥ XYI MIINTH 0Z0Z ONITEQ ETANSYHIL AINACD TNYTAYO VHEEALONYO ££T8 XYE TZ0Z/5T/60
00-9€ SINARAYIIEING XYL SSOUDHIMON AATMIHS 2 JIAYQ SSOMDHIMON zETs XYL TZ0T/G1/60
BZ 56E°0¥ LSIT TAS-STIONVE 0Z) -~ SINARAYENHAD XY SONOJIT QUZTTYEIND OTS0THIOD 2TDOT O 128 XYL TEZ0Z/ST/50
ONIMOEHD XWX XYL Mued
Junoury uoT3dTIDSag QUIEN ICPUIA xIopusp HO9UD yurg aneg ¥yoaun
dm1 @scy :gg
T202/90/0T -~ TZ0Z/60/60 WOEI WIVC MOIHD ATEAEA xS8N

/T :ebeg dTHSNMOL ISO¥ ¥OI WAISIDEY MOFED I



90 LB LIS

£9'GL1$

L 10 | abed

05202 ¥%L$

£6'Es

0%

00°0$

95°'€9/'€0¥$

CLLLLS

85CL$

00°0%

€6°9vL'0L0'LS
1£°909'0Z$

96'845'9rES

0£'ese’ L0’ LS

00°0%
2e0%

9y'898'L1¥$
1002 vi$
G #99'e0r$

867CSELEDLS

IviolL
(@NNd FY1d) 90422 AIDTVALNNOD ANV IV
WHINID) G022 dIDTVALNNOD ONYTHVO

ININILSIANI

Ivi0L

00°0%

00°0%

00°0%

00°0%

00°000°052%
96'8/5'96%

LZ092'1%
00°0%
LZ092'LS

L0V9E'61S
00°0%
L0'¥9E'6LS

L2092°L$
00°0%
£2°092°L$

£6'972L°0L0'1S
G0'909'0Z$

9/°789'%9¢$
00°000°052$
9/°289'FLL$

{ST7118 AUNSYIYL) ODHY4 ST1EM
(T00d) SSY10 NYOIHOIN
LNIINLSHANI

W10l
(VN MINYE QHOSHILYA) G0 INIWISIANI
(VN MNVE QHO4HTLYAN) ONMOIHO

ININSSISSY 1VIDAdS

B0°0F.L'GHS ¥z l$ 00°0% YZZLLS G2 /29'5¥$ IVLOL
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
80°0F.'GrS 2 /% 00'0$ vz zll$ G8°/29'6F$ (INVE 2LVLS JHL DNPIDIHD
ADNIOY ANV LSNYL
G8'/0L'Zv9'Z8  |68°228 62°019°2/0°LS 1/6°098°/91'CS  |/G'/GL 2GSS TY10L
0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0%
68°/03'T¥9'cs 68728 620L92/0'L8 1/§095°/0L°eS  |/G/GL'ZGSS OINVE J1VLS F9HL) ONIMOIHD
aNnd XvL
8L 79’1698 Z9'Z06'L$ £8'6/9'08% 0£'68L'oh$ G6°002°0€.% V1oL
I8'SrS'v28 9L IEt' LS 00°0% 00°0% LL'80L'eL28 (MINVYE FLVLS ATTIVA NOENH)AD INIWLSIANI
1E°Z6Y'EZS 00°¢$ 00°0% 00'¢$ €68 €TS (INVE JLVLS) SANNA TYHINID/ONIMOIHD
L1'089'F0L$ 22Zes 00°0% 22 7% 68°/69'F0LS OINVE MV LSOV 14) SONIAYS TYIOHIANNCD
£8'626'882% 9 6% £9°6/9°08% 80°09L'9¥$ 8G°SPy'6ZES (MYLSOY1H) ONDIDIHD
anNnN- TYH3INED
ONIAN3 LSIHILNI s1193qd 11sod3ada SNINNIDIY 120Z 1SNSNY 40 HLNCI FHL ¥O4
JONVIVE MNVYE JdIHSNMOL 3S0Y
T 1¥MOdad SHFHUNSVIHL dIHSNAMOL AS0Y
= QI oNINMUL J9Vd
TN@N 93 43S




TREASURER

SUPERVISOR
Pianne Scheib-Snider * Paul J Gambka
(2'43)c634~6889 T OWI’lShlp Of Rose (248) 6341291
CLE
Ouakland County s
(248) 634-8701 Michi oan Glen Noble
CPBG REPORT- w m_g [~ Jx, ]
As of _September 30, 2021 / [E: oy 2021 J [ i
ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK
2019 Minor Home Repair / » o $2,190.89
11740 Hensell (Air Condltwner) o ~ $2,190.89
2020 Minor Home Repairy " =~ $6,095.00
11740 Hensell (Air Conditloner N $1.809.11
T “ 9428589
2020 Public Service Grass/Snow : $3 290 00
July/August Grass Serv1ce ' $665 00
L G $2 625 00
Total CDBG Rose To%sﬁp $§E,?:10.89
‘51.\1 L‘r\i | ;.;i ;f
2019 Public Service (HAYA) released $3 500.00
2017 Public Service (HAYA) Bal S48 624.77
© $4,124.77
Total funds available . " $11,035.66

w

Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442



MONTHLY CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD REPORTS

MONTH September

Telephone calls/emails received:

SECEIVE

. {om 07 zom]
ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK

Property inspections:

Violation notices issued:

Violation notices open
Violation notices resloved:

Notices issued for the following violations:

Dogs:

Trash & Debris:
Vehicles:
Grass:

Building:
Other;

(=] =lololola]lo 1] = | [=]

Citizen office visits:

Reporting David S. Plewes




